
 

 

 

PLANNING BOARD AGENDA  

CONDUCTED WITH ZOOM 

OCTOBER 06, 2020 7:00 PM – TUESDAY 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://zoom.us/j/2610095007?pwd=d01aMVlrY0hINVFGd25RcGpyZS83QT09 
OR 

Tel – 1-646 876 9923 US (New York) 

ID # 261 009 5007 

Password 281 797 

 

Please take notice that the Manasquan Planning Board will convene a remote meeting on October 

06, 2020 7:00 PM.  (The Board had previously advertised the said meeting, but the within notice is 

being re-advertised so as to publicize the remote nature of the same.)  Due to the 

Coronavirus/COVID-19 Borough and State Directives, the said meeting is being held remotely, 

through a web-meeting conference communication system.  The remote meeting format will allow 

Board Members and the Public to simultaneously hear, listen to, participate in, digest, observe, 

comment on, and/or otherwise object to any and all Board decisions/actions.  The remote meeting 

format, as aforesaid, will allow the Borough’s Planning Board to conduct business, without 

violating any Executive Orders, without violating any COVID-19 Health and Safety Protocol, and 

while still complying with the spirit and intent of Prevailing Provisions of New Jersey Law.  (Please 

note that the public access to the Municipal Building is not currently permitted). 

Members of the public are welcome to, and encouraged to, participate by observing/participating 

in the remote meeting.  The meeting will be held via Zoom.  You can access the meeting through 

the Zoom App via a smartphone or tablet, via a special link on your computer, or by telephone.  

Note the information printed above.   

PUBLIC MEETING 

Salute to the Flag 

Roll Call 

Sunshine Law Announcement 

 

OLD/NEW BUSINESS 

1. GEORGE MCGILL - LEGAL VOUCHERS OCTOBER 

2. BORO ENGINEERING OCTOBER VOUCHERS 

3. August 18 2020 Minutes 

4. RESOLUTION #19-2020 BROWN, MIKE & TRISH 123 MCLEAN AVENUE 

5. APPLICATION #17-2020 BELLERAN 27 MAIN STREET SUBDIVISION 

6. APPLICATION #20-2020 MARAZITTI RHONDA - 22, 22 1/2 PARKER AVENUE 

7. Application #22-2020 Squan Coast, LLC - McConnell - 50 Ocean Avenue 

8. APP #10-2020 34 BROAD STREET SEPE PRELIMINARY AND FINAL SITE 

PLAN 

9. Evan Shadlun request for Extension 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 

Comments from individual board members 

ADJOURNMENT 

https://zoom.us/j/2610095007?pwd=d01aMVlrY0hINVFGd25RcGpyZS83QT09


































































1 

 

RESOLUTION NO.   22 - 2020    
 

RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING BOARD OF THE 
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, COUNTY OF 

MONMOUTH, STATE OF NEW JERSEY. 
 

 
WHEREAS,  Michael Brown (hereinafter referred to as the "applicant") has 

applied to the Planning Board of the Borough of Manasquan for variance relief pursuant 

to N.J.S.A. 40:55D-70(c) from the provisions of the Manasquan Zoning Ordinances to 

construct a swimming pool and associated improvements at property located at 123 

McLean Avenue, Manasquan, New Jersey, and known as Block 109 , Lot 15 on the 

Manasquan Tax Map, and, 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held in virtual electronic format at the regularly 

scheduled meeting of the Planning Board on September 1, 2020, and testimony having 

been presented on behalf of the applicant and objectors to the application having been 

given an opportunity to be heard; and, 

WHEREAS, such proof of service as may be required by New Jersey Statutes 

and Municipal Ordinances has been furnished; and, 

WHEREAS, the Board, having considered the application, testimony, and 

exhibits submitted, makes the following findings: 

1. The property is located in an R-1 Zone at the southerly side of McLean 

Avenue and is situated approximately mid-block between North Jackson Avenue and 

North McClellan Avenue.  The property has 51.3 feet of frontage on  McLean Avenue, 

150 feet of depth and a total area of 7,695 square feet.  The property contains a two-

story frame dwelling, a framed garage in the southwest corner and a small shed in the 

southeast corner.  The property has a shared driveway access to McLean Avenue with 

the neighboring property to the west.   

 2. The applicant is proposing to construct a swimming pool in the back yard 

of the property to be located behind the dwelling and to the east of the garage.  The 

applicant is proposing to construct the pool 10 feet from the easterly lot line, 27.8 feet 

from the westerly lot line and 19.44 feet from the rear lot line.  The plans call for a three-

foot  concrete perimeter around the pool.  The design and the positioning of the 

swimming pool is more clearly depicted on the Plot Plan/Grading Plan prepared by 

Laurence G. Murphy, P.E., dated April 2, 2020, and noted as last revised as of June 21, 

2020.  The plans provided more fully describe the applicant's proposal and were 

submitted to and relied upon by the Board in its deliberations regarding this application.  

 3. The applicant was represented by Patrick Accisano, Esq. and the 

testimony was presented by the applicant and his engineer, Laurence G. Murphy, P.E.  

 4.   Upon review of the application by the Board Engineer, and upon hearing 

his comments and receiving his report, the Board determined that the applicant’s 

proposal required variance relief for maximum lot coverage where 35% is permitted, 

32.5% exists and 43.2% is proposed.  After gaining the stipulation of the applicant to 

remove the shed in the southeast corner of the property, the proposed lot coverage was 



2 

 

calculated to be 42.5% and the request for relief was amended accordingly. 

5. The Board finds that the variance relief may be approved and granted as 

proposed and conditioned herein.  The Board finds that the applicant is proposing a 

plan that will improve the drainage of the property through the use of retaining walls and 

the construction of a drywell on the property.  The Board finds that this is a benefit that it 

may achieve by granting the variance relief requested herein.  In this regard the Board 

notes that the applicant stipulated to make changes to the drainage design and to 

increase the size of the drywell as may be necessary to eliminate the flow of water onto 

the neighboring property to the west and thus relieve an existing detrimental condition.   

The Board finds this to be a benefit to the neighboring properties and the community.  

The Board finds that the applicant is proposing a plan that will also improve the 

aesthetics of the community by improving landscaping of the property.  The Board finds 

that this is also a benefit to the neighboring properties and the community.  The Board 

finds that many neighboring properties have pools and that the proposal comports with 

the design and nature of the properties in the immediate community.  The Board finds 

therefore that the granting of the variance relief comports with what is “on the ground” in 

the community and therefore will not create or represent a substantial impairment of the 

zone plan.  The Board finds that the additional coverage requested by the applicant is in 

the form of a pool.  The pool is of a nature that it is not likely to cause runoff and 

therefore will not cause harm to the neighboring properties.  As such the Board finds 

that there will be no substantial detriment to the public good.  On balance, the Board 

finds that the benefits to the neighboring properties and community in general outweigh 

any detriment that may accrue as a result of the granting of this variance relief.   The 

Board finds that these benefits support the purposes of zoning as found in the Municipal 

Land Use Law at N.J.S.A. 40:55D-2 and as such support a finding that the applicant has 

provided sufficient proofs necessary to satisfy the requirements of the positive criteria.  

In finding that the applicant has met his burden of proof to support favorable findings as 

to both the positive and negative criteria as discussed above, and in finding that on 

balance, the positive aspects of granting the relief herein outweigh the negatives, the 

Board finds that it may grant the variance relief requested pursuant to and under 

N.J.S.A. 40:55D-70 (c.2) as a better zoning alternative.    

6. For the reasons stated above, the Board finds that the application as 

proposed is in keeping with sound planning and zoning and does not present 

substantial detriment to the public good nor does it substantially impair the intent and 

purpose of the zoning plan. The Board further finds that the variance relief may be 

granted because the benefits to be gained by the community and the zone plan 

substantially outweigh any detriments.    

 

WHEREAS, The Board has determined that the relief requested by the applicant 

can be granted without substantial detriment to the public good and without substantially 

impairing the intent and purpose of the Master Plan and Zoning Ordinances of the 

Borough of Manasquan and that the benefits of this application do substantially 



3 

 

outweigh the detriments, 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Planning Board of the Borough 

of Manasquan on this 6th day of October, 2020, that the application for variance relief 

shall be and is hereby granted as stated herein subject to the following conditions: 

 

1. All construction shall be made in compliance with the plans presented, all 

conditions made hereto whether found herein or made upon the record, and all 

stipulations made by the applicant as memorialized herein, and if not so memorialized, 

as made upon the record.  

 2. That all existing taxes, water and sewer assessments and other municipal 

fees shall be paid current prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy. 

 3.        That all construction be completed in accordance with Borough 

Ordinances, the Building Codes, and all other state, federal and local regulations.   

           4. That all professional fees including all legal fees and engineering fees, 

and all inspection fees, or performance bonds set by the Board Engineer, shall be paid 

by the applicant prior to the issuance of a building permit. 

5. That the applicant shall conform his plans to the recommendations of 

Board Engineer as found in his report of July 9, 2020. 

6. That the applicant shall remove the shed located in the southeast corner 

of the property and that the plans shall be amended accordingly.   

7. That the applicant shall implement such drainage measures as discussed 

herein to accommodate the driveway runoff onto the neighboring properties, which shall 

include, but not be limited to, increasing the capacity of the drywell and the inclusion of 

slot drains as necessary.  The changes to the drainage scheme shall be incorporated 

into the plans and shall be subject to the review and approval by the Board Engineer. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be immediately 

provided by the Planning Board Secretary to the Zoning Officer, to the Construction 

Official, to the Planning Board’s Professional Engineer, to the Tax Office, to the Water 

and Sewer Departments and to the Department of Public Works, in order that said 

officials and departments may appropriately note their records with respect to the 

development approval herein granted.  

 

____________________________ 

Neil Hamilton,  
Chairman of the Planning Board  
of the Borough of Manasquan 
 
 

      

      

 



4 

 

     CERTIFICATION 

 

I, Mary Salerno, Secretary of the Planning Board of the Borough of Manasquan, 

in the County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey, do hereby CERTIFY that the 

foregoing is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Planning Board at its regular 

meeting held on October 6, 2020.                                                                   

                   __________________________ 
        Mary Salerno 
 
Resolution Prepared by: 
George D. McGill, Esq. 
Attorney to the Planning Board 
Of the Borough of Manasquan 



FRD Surveying, LLC 

136 Golf View Boulevard 

Toms River, NJ 08753 

June 8, 2020 Job No. INS-283 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY TO BE CONVEYED 

FROM TAX LOT 19, BLOCK 27 TO TAX LOT 20, BLOCK 27 

SITUATED IN BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NJ 

 

Being a portion of land as shown on a certain plan entitled “Minor Subdivision, Lots 19 and 20, Block 27, 

Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, New Jersey” dated 01/12/2020, prepared by FRD Surveying, 

LLC. 

BEGINNING at a point in the westerly line of Main Street where same is intersected by the northerly 

line of Tax Lot 19, Block 27 and being located the following course and distance from the southerly line 

of Central Avenue; 

a. South 24 degrees 34 minutes 45 seconds East, 219.94 feet to the point of and place of beginning;  

thence running 

 

1. Along said line of Main Street, South 24 degrees 34 minutes 45 seconds East, a distance of 6.32 

feet to a point in the proposed subdivision line between Lots 19 and 20, Block 27; thence 

2. Along the proposed subdivision line, South 63 degrees 25 minutes  00 seconds West, a distance 

of 186.66 feet to a point in the northerly line of Tax Lot 19, Block 27; thence 

3. Along said line of Tax Lot 19, Block 27, North 61 degrees 28 minutes 51 seconds East, a distance 

of 186.98 feet to the point and place of BEGINNING. 

 

 Prepared By: 

 FRD Surveying, LLC 

 
 Frank R. DeSantis 

 Professional Land Surveyor 

 New Jersey License No. GS42001 





 
Freehold Executive Center      GERALD N. SONNENBLICK 
4400 Route 9 South       CHARLES R. PARKER 
Freehold, N.J. 07728       JEROME M. SELVERS* 
(732) 431-1234       PETER G. LICATA* 

   www.spspc.com       JOHN A. RENTSCHLER 
         --------- 
TELEFAX:        WILLIAM J. MEHR, of Counsel 
(732) 431-3994        
         *N.J. & N.Y. BAR 
                                   

     

 

      June 11, 2020 

 

Via Email 

Ms. Mary Salerno 

Planning Board Secretary 

Borough of Manasquan 

201 East Main Street 

Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

Re: Application for Minor Subdivision to Adjust Property Line between 

Lots 19 & 20 in Block 27 

 

Dear Ms. Salerno:  

 

This firm represents, Judith Bellaran, in the above referenced.  Our client is the owner of 

Lot 19.  She has an agreement with the owners of the adjacent Lot 20, Philip and Carolyn Passes, 

to submit this Minor Subdivision Application to correct the parties’ property line. 

 

Enclosed please find the following: 

 

1. Application to Planning Board; 

2. Zoning Officer Denial Letter dated May 3, 2020; 

3. FRD Surveying LLC Property Line Survey detailing deviation in property line. 

4. FRD Surveying, LLC Subdivision Survey; 

5. Descriptions of Minor Subdivision portions and subsequent new lots; 

6. Parties’ Settlement Agreement; and  

7. W-9. 

 

By way of background, on October 7, 1994, our client purchased the subject property.  A 

survey of the property was obtained from Charles O’Malley, P.L.S. and the legal description 

http://www.spspc.com/


 

June 11, 2020 

Page 2  

 

 

 

 

contained in the Deed was based on this survey. It was discovered during the recent sale of the 

adjacent property (Block 27, Lot 20) that the property line established by the O’Malley survey 

and Deed description for Lot 19 was incorrect.  The Deed for Lot 19 lengthened the rear property 

line by approximately 5.93 feet which altered location of the common property line between 

Lots 19 and 20. A boundary line dispute ensued between the property owners when the Lot 20 

owner sought to erect a new fence based on the correct boundary description for their lot.  

 

The parties have resolved their dispute entering into a Settlement Agreement adjusting their 

common property. The parties’ Settlement Agreement tasked each party with a different part of 

the process. Ms. Bellaran, as per the Settlement Agreement, is to seek, on behalf of the parties, 

Minor Subdivision approval from the Borough to establish this adjusted property line in their 

respective chains of title. 

 

Our client will submit directly to the Borough a $500.00 Application fee; $175.00 Escrow 

Fee; $100.00 Tax Map Update Fee; and $10.00 fee for the 200’ Property Owner’s List. 

 

Please provide us with a 200’ list for Lots 19 and 20. 

 

Also, please provide us with the virtual hearing information for the Notice. 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you require any additional information. 

 

 Thank you. 

 

 Very truly yours, 

 

                                             John A. Rentschler 
 John A. Rentschler 

     For the Firm 

 

 

Encl. 

cc:  Jennifer Smith, Esq. 

 Judith Bellaran 

 

 

 

 



























FRD SURVEYING LLC







































AutoCAD SHX Text
EAT-IN KITCHEN (27'-0" x 14'-4")

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED FRONT PORCH (28'-0" x 7'-0")

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREENED REAR PORCH (18'-0" x 11'-8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATILATOR ICON I60

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY ROOM (18'-0" x 20'-0")

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECH/ UTIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILT-INS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUD  ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRESSING BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTDOOR SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BEDROOM (14'-0" x 16'-0")

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #2 (12'-0" x 13'-0")

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK-IN CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUNK ROOM (16'-0" x 12'-0")

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUB/ SHWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER'S CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
McCONNELL RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 OCEAN AVENUE   MANASQUAN, NJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT:  13            BLOCK:   162

AutoCAD SHX Text
1936

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/12/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER RICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NY. LIC. NO. 026745

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ. LIC. NO. 14432

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUSTIN C. BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO. LIC. NO. 402474

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rice and Brown Architects, professional corporation expressly reserves its common law copyright and other property rights in these plans.  These documents are not to be reproduced, changed or copied in any form or manner whatsoever nor are they to be assigned to a third party without first obtaining the expressed written permission of Rice and Brown Architects, PC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFIRST FLOOR PLAN (COTTAGE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROSS HABITABLE AREA: 1,097 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECOND FLOOR PLAN (COTTAGE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROSS HABITABLE AREA: 980 SF 



AutoCAD SHX Text
1st FLR. SUBFLR.  ELEV. = 11.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.E. ZONE B.F.E. = 9.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2nd FLR. SUBFLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB (OCEAN AVE.) ELEV. = 4.70 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZEK TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE ROOF SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR SHAKE SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL COMPOSITE RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE ROOF SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZEK TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR SHAKE SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZEK FASCIA w/ ALUM. GUTTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS COLUMNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZEK TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE ROOF SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR SHAKE SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL COMPOSITE RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZEK TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED RAFTER TAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE ROOF SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR SHAKE SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZEK TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE ROOF SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR SHAKE SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
McCONNELL RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 OCEAN AVENUE   MANASQUAN, NJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT:  13            BLOCK:   162

AutoCAD SHX Text
1936

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/12/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER RICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NY. LIC. NO. 026745

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ. LIC. NO. 14432

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUSTIN C. BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO. LIC. NO. 402474

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rice and Brown Architects, professional corporation expressly reserves its common law copyright and other property rights in these plans.  These documents are not to be reproduced, changed or copied in any form or manner whatsoever nor are they to be assigned to a third party without first obtaining the expressed written permission of Rice and Brown Architects, PC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFRONT ELEVATION (COTTAGE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWEST ELEVATION (COTTAGE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREAR ELEVATION (COTTAGE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEAST ELEVATION (COTTAGE)



AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REC AREA (16'-8" x 22'-4")

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 CAR GARAGE (24'-6" x 23'-6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATILATOR ICON I80 FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTDOOR KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/C REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/C REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILT-IN LOCKERS & CUBBIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTDOOR SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTDOOR SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANAI (16'-8" x 14'-10")

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN (14'-0" x 14'-9")

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILT-IN STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REC AREA (11'-8" x 35'-8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER STORAGE (14'-0" x 16'-4")

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUEST STORAGE (8'-10" x 11'-0")

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/C REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/C REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
McCONNELL RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 OCEAN AVENUE   MANASQUAN, NJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT:  13            BLOCK:   162

AutoCAD SHX Text
1936

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/12/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER RICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NY. LIC. NO. 026745

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ. LIC. NO. 14432

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUSTIN C. BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO. LIC. NO. 402474

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rice and Brown Architects, professional corporation expressly reserves its common law copyright and other property rights in these plans.  These documents are not to be reproduced, changed or copied in any form or manner whatsoever nor are they to be assigned to a third party without first obtaining the expressed written permission of Rice and Brown Architects, PC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGROUND FLOOR PLAN (MAIN HOUSE)



AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY ROOM (17'-0" x 23'-0")

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EATING AREA (14'-0" x 11'-2")

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS HEATILATOR ICON I80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREENED PORCH (16'-8" x 14'-10")

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH (11'-8" x 351'-8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUD ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN (14'-0" x 21'-2")

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBQ DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRESSING BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1 (11'-6" x 10'-8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #2 (11'-6" x 10'-8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN (13'-4" x 16'-0")

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH (9'-2" x 16'-3")

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHENETTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRESSING BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/C REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
McCONNELL RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 OCEAN AVENUE   MANASQUAN, NJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT:  13            BLOCK:   162

AutoCAD SHX Text
1936

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/12/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER RICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NY. LIC. NO. 026745

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ. LIC. NO. 14432

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUSTIN C. BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO. LIC. NO. 402474

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rice and Brown Architects, professional corporation expressly reserves its common law copyright and other property rights in these plans.  These documents are not to be reproduced, changed or copied in any form or manner whatsoever nor are they to be assigned to a third party without first obtaining the expressed written permission of Rice and Brown Architects, PC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFIRST FLOOR PLAN (MAIN HOUSE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROSS HABITABLE AREA = 2,227 SF 



AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #3 (12'-6" x 11'-4")

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK-IN CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE @ 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #4 (11'-0" x 12'-10")

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #5 (13'-6" x 19'-2")

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUNK ROOM (17'-2" x 24'-0")

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER'S CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BEDROOM (16'-6" x 16'-10")

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILT-INS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREENED PORCH (11'-8" x 13'-2")

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUB/ SHWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW SEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
McCONNELL RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 OCEAN AVENUE   MANASQUAN, NJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT:  13            BLOCK:   162

AutoCAD SHX Text
1936

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/12/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER RICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NY. LIC. NO. 026745

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ. LIC. NO. 14432

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUSTIN C. BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO. LIC. NO. 402474

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rice and Brown Architects, professional corporation expressly reserves its common law copyright and other property rights in these plans.  These documents are not to be reproduced, changed or copied in any form or manner whatsoever nor are they to be assigned to a third party without first obtaining the expressed written permission of Rice and Brown Architects, PC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECOND FLOOR PLAN (MAIN HOUSE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROSS HABITABLE AREA = 2,568 SF 



AutoCAD SHX Text
AZEK TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZEK FASCIA w/ ALUM. GUTTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL CLAPBOARD SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZEK TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE ROOF  SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZEK FASCIA w/ ALUM. GUTTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS COLUMNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR  SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE ROOF SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZEK TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1st FLR. SUBFLR.  ELEV. = 14.35 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.E. ZONE B.F.E. = 10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2nd FLR. SUBFLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB (OCEAN AVE.) ELEV. = 4.70 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE SLAB ELEV. = 4.50 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. FIRST FLOOR ELEV = 12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC SUBFLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. BLDG. HT. ELEV. = 42.70 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
McCONNELL RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 OCEAN AVENUE   MANASQUAN, NJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT:  13            BLOCK:   162

AutoCAD SHX Text
1936

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/12/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER RICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NY. LIC. NO. 026745

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ. LIC. NO. 14432

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUSTIN C. BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO. LIC. NO. 402474

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rice and Brown Architects, professional corporation expressly reserves its common law copyright and other property rights in these plans.  These documents are not to be reproduced, changed or copied in any form or manner whatsoever nor are they to be assigned to a third party without first obtaining the expressed written permission of Rice and Brown Architects, PC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USOUTH ELEVATION (MAIN HOUSE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWEST ELEVATION (MAIN HOUSE)



AutoCAD SHX Text
AZEK TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE ROOF  SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZEK FASCIA w/ ALUM. GUTTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS COLUMNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR  SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1st FLR. SUBFLR.  ELEV. = 14.35 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.E. ZONE B.F.E. = 10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2nd FLR. SUBFLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB (OCEAN AVE.) ELEV. = 4.70 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE SLAB ELEV. = 4.50 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. FIRST FLOOR ELEV = 12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC SUBFLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. BLDG. HT. ELEV. = 42.70 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
McCONNELL RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 OCEAN AVENUE   MANASQUAN, NJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT:  13            BLOCK:   162

AutoCAD SHX Text
1936

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/12/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER RICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NY. LIC. NO. 026745

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ. LIC. NO. 14432

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUSTIN C. BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO. LIC. NO. 402474

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rice and Brown Architects, professional corporation expressly reserves its common law copyright and other property rights in these plans.  These documents are not to be reproduced, changed or copied in any form or manner whatsoever nor are they to be assigned to a third party without first obtaining the expressed written permission of Rice and Brown Architects, PC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEAST ELEVATION

























BROAD STREET

9 6 6 9

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

16

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

UTILITY

UTILITYSTORAGE
OFFICE

STAIR

ELEV

TRASH

PACKAGE

STAIR

VESTIBULE

LOBBY

STORAGE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

1 OF 1

EX-1

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

SIGHT TRIANGLE EXHIBIT

LEGEND

PRINCIPAL & ACCESSORY STRUCTURES

NEW CONCRETE

FULL DEPTH PAVEMENT

SIGHT TRIANGLE EXHIBIT

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

MARCH 17, 2020

03/17/2020

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A.K.A. MONMOUTH COUNTY ROUTE 20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39°13'46"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°10'14"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.46'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S39°22'54"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.69'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°08'44"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.93'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(55' WIDE R.O.W. PER TAX MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.93'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 25.01 BLOCK 64 N/F BRADENTON BEACH DEVELOPMENT, LLC D.B. OR-8002 PG. 5669

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 25.02 BLOCK 64 N/F WILLIAM SEPE D.B. OR-8074 PG. 2627

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 26 BLOCK 64 N/F WILLIAM SEPE D.B. OR-8105 PG. 3100

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 24 BLOCK 64 N/F CHRISTOPHER D. & TARA A. ROBINSON D.B. 5480, PG. 228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 28.02 BLOCK 64 N/F SIEMPRE MANANA D.B. 5891, PG. 673 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 5 BLOCK 64 N/F MATTHEW & MICHELLE GALLAGHER D.B. OR-8225, PG. 6228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 6 BLOCK 64 N/F RONALD A. SIROIS D.B. OR-9186, PG. 9570 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 7 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 8 BLOCK 64 N/F ANDREW & ANDREA BRENNAN D.B. OR-8612, PG. 593 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 9 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND 1.1' 0.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FND 50.5' 0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED BAR FND (SURMONTE) 19.6' 1.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME DWELLING #44

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME BUILDING #36

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME DWELLING #34

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY FRAME BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 STORY MASONRY BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUONSET HUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SILL=21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=17.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SILL=19.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 27 BLOCK 64 N/F BRADENTON BEACH DEVELOPMENT, LLC D.B. OR-9071 PG. 4605

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=18.09 INV A=11.9 INV B=11.9 INV C=12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=17.86 (PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ STATE PLANE COORDINATE GRID NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%34 = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSCP REVISED 4-16-2020.DWG PRASANNA 7/14/2020  PRASANNA 7/14/2020 PRASANNA 7/14/2020  7/14/2020 7/14/2020 2:13 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1. SURVEY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON BASED ON A PLAN ENTITLED "BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON BASED ON A PLAN ENTITLED "BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY, TAX LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26, & 27" PREPARED BY DPK CONSULTING  DATED AUGUST 9, 2018 2. ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON COMPRISE ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED. ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED. ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO LOCATE ALL UTILITIES IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO EXCAVATION.  THE CONTRACTOR  SHALL ALSO BE REQUIRED TO CALL FOR A MARK-OUT PRIOR TO ANY WORK. 3. PREMISES ARE COMMONLY KNOWN AS 34-44 BROAD STREET , MANASQUAN BOROUGH , MONMOUTH PREMISES ARE COMMONLY KNOWN AS 34-44 BROAD STREET , MANASQUAN BOROUGH , MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY. 4. PREMISES ARE ALSO KNOWN AS BLOCK 64, LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26, AND 27 AS SHOWN ON THE PREMISES ARE ALSO KNOWN AS BLOCK 64, LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26, AND 27 AS SHOWN ON THE OFFICIAL TAX MAPS OF THE BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY. 5. ALL PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE A.D.A. COMPLIANT, WHERE APPLICABLE. ALL PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE A.D.A. COMPLIANT, WHERE APPLICABLE. 6. IF THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT CONTAIN A RAISED SEAL OF THE UNDERSIGNED PROFESSIONAL, IT IS IF THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT CONTAIN A RAISED SEAL OF THE UNDERSIGNED PROFESSIONAL, IT IS NOT AN AUTHORIZED ORIGINAL DOCUMENT. 7. THE LAYOUT AND DESIGN ARE SUBJECT TO FURTHER MODIFICATION TO COMPLY WITH APPROVALS THE LAYOUT AND DESIGN ARE SUBJECT TO FURTHER MODIFICATION TO COMPLY WITH APPROVALS FROM AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THE SITE. 8. ALL NEW UTILITIES ARE PROPOSED TO BE LOCATED UNDERGROUND.ALL NEW UTILITIES ARE PROPOSED TO BE LOCATED UNDERGROUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS



BROAD STREET

9 6 6 9

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

16

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

UTILITY

UTILITYSTORAGE
OFFICE

STAIR

ELEV

TRASH

PACKAGE

STAIR

VESTIBULE

LOBBY

STORAGE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

1 OF 1

EX-1

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

SIGHT TRIANGLE EXHIBIT

LEGEND

PRINCIPAL & ACCESSORY STRUCTURES

NEW CONCRETE

FULL DEPTH PAVEMENT

SIGHT TRIANGLE EXHIBIT

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

MARCH 17, 2020

03/17/2020

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A.K.A. MONMOUTH COUNTY ROUTE 20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39°13'46"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°10'14"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.46'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S39°22'54"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.69'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°08'44"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.93'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(55' WIDE R.O.W. PER TAX MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.93'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 25.01 BLOCK 64 N/F BRADENTON BEACH DEVELOPMENT, LLC D.B. OR-8002 PG. 5669

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 25.02 BLOCK 64 N/F WILLIAM SEPE D.B. OR-8074 PG. 2627

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 26 BLOCK 64 N/F WILLIAM SEPE D.B. OR-8105 PG. 3100

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 24 BLOCK 64 N/F CHRISTOPHER D. & TARA A. ROBINSON D.B. 5480, PG. 228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 28.02 BLOCK 64 N/F SIEMPRE MANANA D.B. 5891, PG. 673 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 5 BLOCK 64 N/F MATTHEW & MICHELLE GALLAGHER D.B. OR-8225, PG. 6228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 6 BLOCK 64 N/F RONALD A. SIROIS D.B. OR-9186, PG. 9570 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 7 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 8 BLOCK 64 N/F ANDREW & ANDREA BRENNAN D.B. OR-8612, PG. 593 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 9 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND 1.1' 0.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FND 50.5' 0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED BAR FND (SURMONTE) 19.6' 1.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME DWELLING #44

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME BUILDING #36

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME DWELLING #34

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY FRAME BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 STORY MASONRY BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUONSET HUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SILL=21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=17.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SILL=19.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 27 BLOCK 64 N/F BRADENTON BEACH DEVELOPMENT, LLC D.B. OR-9071 PG. 4605

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=18.09 INV A=11.9 INV B=11.9 INV C=12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=17.86 (PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ STATE PLANE COORDINATE GRID NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%34 = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSCP REVISED 4-16-2020.DWG PRASANNA 7/14/2020  PRASANNA 7/14/2020 PRASANNA 7/14/2020  7/14/2020 7/14/2020 2:13 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1. SURVEY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON BASED ON A PLAN ENTITLED "BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON BASED ON A PLAN ENTITLED "BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY, TAX LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26, & 27" PREPARED BY DPK CONSULTING  DATED AUGUST 9, 2018 2. ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON COMPRISE ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED. ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED. ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO LOCATE ALL UTILITIES IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO EXCAVATION.  THE CONTRACTOR  SHALL ALSO BE REQUIRED TO CALL FOR A MARK-OUT PRIOR TO ANY WORK. 3. PREMISES ARE COMMONLY KNOWN AS 34-44 BROAD STREET , MANASQUAN BOROUGH , MONMOUTH PREMISES ARE COMMONLY KNOWN AS 34-44 BROAD STREET , MANASQUAN BOROUGH , MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY. 4. PREMISES ARE ALSO KNOWN AS BLOCK 64, LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26, AND 27 AS SHOWN ON THE PREMISES ARE ALSO KNOWN AS BLOCK 64, LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26, AND 27 AS SHOWN ON THE OFFICIAL TAX MAPS OF THE BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY. 5. ALL PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE A.D.A. COMPLIANT, WHERE APPLICABLE. ALL PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE A.D.A. COMPLIANT, WHERE APPLICABLE. 6. IF THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT CONTAIN A RAISED SEAL OF THE UNDERSIGNED PROFESSIONAL, IT IS IF THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT CONTAIN A RAISED SEAL OF THE UNDERSIGNED PROFESSIONAL, IT IS NOT AN AUTHORIZED ORIGINAL DOCUMENT. 7. THE LAYOUT AND DESIGN ARE SUBJECT TO FURTHER MODIFICATION TO COMPLY WITH APPROVALS THE LAYOUT AND DESIGN ARE SUBJECT TO FURTHER MODIFICATION TO COMPLY WITH APPROVALS FROM AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THE SITE. 8. ALL NEW UTILITIES ARE PROPOSED TO BE LOCATED UNDERGROUND.ALL NEW UTILITIES ARE PROPOSED TO BE LOCATED UNDERGROUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS



BROAD STREET

9 6 6 9

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

16

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

UTILITY

UTILITYSTORAGE
OFFICE

STAIR

ELEV

TRASH

PACKAGE

STAIR

VESTIBULE

LOBBY

STORAGE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

1 OF 1

EX-3

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

TURNING TEMPLATE EXHIBIT

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

MARCH 17, 2020

03/17/2020

TURNING TEMPLATE EXHIBIT-1

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A.K.A. MONMOUTH COUNTY ROUTE 20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39°13'46"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°10'14"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.46'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S39°22'54"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.69'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°08'44"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.93'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(55' WIDE R.O.W. PER TAX MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 24 BLOCK 64 N/F CHRISTOPHER D. & TARA A. ROBINSON D.B. 5480, PG. 228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 28.02 BLOCK 64 N/F SIEMPRE MANANA D.B. 5891, PG. 673 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 5 BLOCK 64 N/F MATTHEW & MICHELLE GALLAGHER D.B. OR-8225, PG. 6228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 6 BLOCK 64 N/F RONALD A. SIROIS D.B. OR-9186, PG. 9570 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 7 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 8 BLOCK 64 N/F ANDREW & ANDREA BRENNAN D.B. OR-8612, PG. 593 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 9 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND 1.1' 0.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FND 50.5' 0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED BAR FND (SURMONTE) 19.6' 1.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 16.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=18.09 INV A=11.9 INV B=11.9 INV C=12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=17.86 (PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ STATE PLANE COORDINATE GRID NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%34 = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSTEMPCP REVISED TURING TEMPLATE.DWG PRASANNA  PRASANNA PRASANNA 7/14/2020 2:11 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTE: 1. THIS TURNING TEMPLATE REPRESENTS A 23' - 5  " LONG THIS TURNING TEMPLATE REPRESENTS A 23' - 5  " LONG 35" LONG REAR LOADING REFUSE VEHICLE WHICH IS DETERMINED TO BE THE CRITICAL DESIGN VEHICLE FOR THIS SITE AND ALL OTHERS VEHICLES ENTERING WILL BE SMALLER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS



34, 36, 40 & 44 Broad Street, Manasquan, Monmouth County, NJ
Table 1 - Trip Generation Summary

   WEEKDAY

AM PEAK HOUR PM PEAK HOUR

CODE LAND USE AMOUNT IN OUT TOTAL IN OUT TOTAL ADT

EXISTING SINGLE-FAMILY HOME TRIPS

220 Multifamily Housing (Low-Rise) 14 units 2 7 9 7 4 11 65

712 Small Office Building 3,500 SF 6 1 7 3 6 9 57

TOTAL EXISTING SITE GENERATED TRIPS 7 8 16 10 10 19 122

PROPOSED SITE-GENERATED TRIPS

220 Multifamily Housing (Low-Rise) 22 units 3 11 14 10 6 16 125

TOTAL PROPOSED CHANGE IN SITE-GENERATED TRIPS (2) (3) 4

TOTAL PROPOSED SITE GENERATED TRIPS 3 11 14 10 6 16 125

Source:  Trip Generation, 10th Edition , published by the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE)

SEPTEMBER 24, 2020 KLEIN TRAFFIC CONSULTING, LLC



9 6 6 9

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

16

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L
A

N
E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L
A

N
E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L
A

N
E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L
A

N
E

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

R

2

.

0

'

R

2

.

0

'R

2

.

0

'

R

2

.

0

'

TOTAL

AREA

36,577 S.F.

0.8397 AC.

BROAD STREET

(A.K.A. MONMOUTH COUNTY ROTE 20)

(55' WIDE R.O.W PER TAX MAP

9.8'

2
4
.
0
'

160.0'

1
2
1
.
0
'

19.0'

N39°13'46"E
198.59'

S
5
2
°
1
0
'
1
4
"
E

1
8
4
.
4
6
'
(
S

)

S39°22'54"W 198.69'(S)

N
5
2
°
0
8
'
4
4
"
W

1
8
3
.
9
3
'
(
S

)

1
8
4
.
7
0
'
(
D

)

9.0'

42.0'

3.5'

30.5'

1
5
.
6
'

9
.
0
'

5
8
.
1
'

5
8
.
0
'

7.7'

9
.
0
'

1
5
.
0
'

8
.
0
'

8
.
0
'

8
.
0
'

8
.
0
'

19.0'

9.0'

1
8
.
0
'

9.0'

1.5'

2.5'

24.6'

5.0'

24.0'

8.5'

28.5'

19.0'

24.0'

19.0'

24.0'

4.8'

5
.
0
'

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2
0
1
9

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

EXHIBIT PLAN 2

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

ZONE AR-1 (AFFORDABLE HOUSING)

REQUIREMENT REQUIRED PROPOSED VARIANCE

36,000 sf 36,577 sf

MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE 190' 198.5'

MINIMUM LOT DEPTHS 180' 183.9'

MINIMUM FRONT YARD SETBACK 5' 5'

MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK (ONE) 6' 8.5'

MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK (BOTH) 20' 37.0

MINIMUM REAR YARD SETBACK 50' 58'

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT - FEET 40'

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT - STORIES 3 1/2-Story

MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE 50% 44%

MAXIMUM FAR

MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE 80% 75%

MAXIMUM BUILDING WIDTH 160' 160'

MINIMUM PARKING SETBACK (SIDE) 5' 24.6'

MINIMUM PARKING SETBACK (REAR) 15' 15'

MINIMUM DRIVE AISLE SETBACK (SIDE) 4' 4.8'

45 46
MINIMUM PARKING SPACES (NUMBER)

40'

3 1/2-Story

MINIMUM PARKING SPACES (RATIO) 2.0/unit 2.09/unit

1.5 1.35

RESIDENTIAL SITE IMPROVEMENT STANDARDS OFF-STREET PARKING SUMMARY

CATAGORY PARKING REQUIREMENT PARKING CALCULATION TOTAL

Residential, 2-Bedroom 2.0 Spaces per Unit 14 Units x 2.0 = 28.0

Residential, 3-Bedroom 2.1 Spaces per Unit 8 Units x 2.1 =  16.8

45Total Off-Street Parking Required = 

MINIMUM LOT SIZE

44.8

2 OF 2

EX-2

EXHIBIT PLAN 2

SEPTEMBER 16, 2020

09/16/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSEXHIBIT PLAN.DWG PRASANNA 9/18/2020 2:35 PM PRASANNA 9/18/2020 2:35 PMPRASANNA 9/18/2020 2:35 PM 9/18/2020 2:35 PM9/18/2020 2:35 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ STATE PLANE COORDINATE GRID NAD 1983



9 6 6 9

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

16

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L
A

N
E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L
A

N
E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L
A

N
E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L
A

N
E

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

R

2

.

0

'

R

2

.

0

'R

2

.

0

'

R

2

.

0

'

TOTAL

AREA

36,577 S.F.

0.8397 AC.

BROAD STREET

(A.K.A. MONMOUTH COUNTY ROTE 20)

(55' WIDE R.O.W PER TAX MAP

9.8'

2
4
.
0
'

160.0'

1
2
1
.
0
'

19.0'

N39°13'46"E
198.59'

S
5
2
°
1
0
'
1
4
"
E

1
8
4
.
4
6
'
(
S

)

S39°22'54"W 198.69'(S)

N
5
2
°
0
8
'
4
4
"
W

1
8
3
.
9
3
'
(
S

)

1
8
4
.
7
0
'
(
D

)

9.0'

42.0'

3.5'

30.5'

1
5
.
6
'

9
.
0
'

5
8
.
1
'

5
8
.
0
'

7.7'

9
.
0
'

1
5
.
0
'

8
.
0
'

8
.
0
'

8
.
0
'

8
.
0
'

19.0'

9.0'

1
8
.
0
'

9.0'

1.5'

2.5'

24.6'

5.0'

24.0'

8.5'

28.5'

19.0'

24.0'

19.0'

24.0'

4.8'

5
.
0
'

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2
0
1
9

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

EXHIBIT PLAN 2

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

ZONE AR-1 (AFFORDABLE HOUSING)

REQUIREMENT REQUIRED PROPOSED VARIANCE

36,000 sf 36,577 sf

MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE 190' 198.5'

MINIMUM LOT DEPTHS 180' 183.9'

MINIMUM FRONT YARD SETBACK 5' 5'

MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK (ONE) 6' 8.5'

MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK (BOTH) 20' 37.0

MINIMUM REAR YARD SETBACK 50' 58'

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT - FEET 40'

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT - STORIES 3 1/2-Story

MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE 50% 44%

MAXIMUM FAR

MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE 80% 75%

MAXIMUM BUILDING WIDTH 160' 160'

MINIMUM PARKING SETBACK (SIDE) 5' 24.6'

MINIMUM PARKING SETBACK (REAR) 15' 15'

MINIMUM DRIVE AISLE SETBACK (SIDE) 4' 4.8'

45 46
MINIMUM PARKING SPACES (NUMBER)

40'

3 1/2-Story

MINIMUM PARKING SPACES (RATIO) 2.0/unit 2.09/unit

1.5 1.35

RESIDENTIAL SITE IMPROVEMENT STANDARDS OFF-STREET PARKING SUMMARY

CATAGORY PARKING REQUIREMENT PARKING CALCULATION TOTAL

Residential, 2-Bedroom 2.0 Spaces per Unit 14 Units x 2.0 = 28.0

Residential, 3-Bedroom 2.1 Spaces per Unit 8 Units x 2.1 =  16.8

45Total Off-Street Parking Required = 

MINIMUM LOT SIZE

44.8

2 OF 2

EX-2

EXHIBIT PLAN 2

SEPTEMBER 16, 2020

09/16/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSEXHIBIT PLAN.DWG PRASANNA 9/18/2020 2:35 PM PRASANNA 9/18/2020 2:35 PMPRASANNA 9/18/2020 2:35 PM 9/18/2020 2:35 PM9/18/2020 2:35 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ STATE PLANE COORDINATE GRID NAD 1983



BROAD STREET

9 6 6 9

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

16

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

UTILITY

UTILITYSTORAGE
OFFICE

STAIR

ELEV

TRASH

PACKAGE

STAIR

VESTIBULE

LOBBY

STORAGE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

1 OF 1

EX-2

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

TURNING TEMPLATE EXHIBIT

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

MARCH 17, 2020

03/17/2020

TURNING TEMPLATE EXHIBIT-2

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A.K.A. MONMOUTH COUNTY ROUTE 20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39°13'46"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°10'14"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.46'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S39°22'54"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.69'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°08'44"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.93'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(55' WIDE R.O.W. PER TAX MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 24 BLOCK 64 N/F CHRISTOPHER D. & TARA A. ROBINSON D.B. 5480, PG. 228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 28.02 BLOCK 64 N/F SIEMPRE MANANA D.B. 5891, PG. 673 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 5 BLOCK 64 N/F MATTHEW & MICHELLE GALLAGHER D.B. OR-8225, PG. 6228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 6 BLOCK 64 N/F RONALD A. SIROIS D.B. OR-9186, PG. 9570 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 7 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 8 BLOCK 64 N/F ANDREW & ANDREA BRENNAN D.B. OR-8612, PG. 593 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 9 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND 1.1' 0.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FND 50.5' 0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED BAR FND (SURMONTE) 19.6' 1.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 16.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=18.09 INV A=11.9 INV B=11.9 INV C=12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=17.86 (PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ STATE PLANE COORDINATE GRID NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%34 = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSTEMPCP REVISED TURING TEMPLATE.DWG PRASANNA  PRASANNA PRASANNA 7/14/2020 2:12 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTE: 1. THIS TURNING TEMPLATE REPRESENTS A 39 FT LONG AERIAL THIS TURNING TEMPLATE REPRESENTS A 39 FT LONG AERIAL FIRE TRUCK. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS



TAX LOT

25.01

BLOCK 64

TAX LOT

25.02

BLOCK 64

TAX LOT

26

BLOCK 64

TAX LOT

27

BLOCK 64

BROAD STREET

(A.K.A. MONMOUTH COUNTY ROTE 20)

(55' WIDE R.O.W PER TAX MAP

N39°13'46"E
198.59'

S
5
2
°
1
0
'
1
4
"
E

1
8
4
.
4
6
'
(
S

)

S39°22'54"W 198.69'(S)

N
5
2
°
0
8
'
4
4
"
W

1
8
3
.
9
3
'
(
S

)

1
8
4
.
7
0
'
(
D

)

TOTAL

AREA

36,577 S.F.

0.8397 AC.

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2
0
1
9

DATE

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

1 OF 2

EX-1

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

EXHIBIT PLAN 1

EXHIBIT PLAN 1

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

SEPTEMBER 16, 2020

09/16/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.93'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
486.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSEXHIBIT PLAN.DWG PRASANNA 9/18/2020 1:32 PM PRASANNA 9/18/2020 1:32 PMPRASANNA 9/18/2020 1:32 PM 9/18/2020 1:32 PM9/18/2020 1:32 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ STATE PLANE COORDINATE GRID NAD 1983



BROAD STREET

9 6 6 9

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

16

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

UTILITY

UTILITYSTORAGE
OFFICE

STAIR

ELEV

TRASH

PACKAGE

STAIR

VESTIBULE

LOBBY

STORAGE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

1 OF 1

EX-2

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

TURNING TEMPLATE EXHIBIT

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

MARCH 17, 2020

03/17/2020

TURNING TEMPLATE EXHIBIT-2

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A.K.A. MONMOUTH COUNTY ROUTE 20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39°13'46"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°10'14"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.46'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S39°22'54"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.69'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°08'44"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.93'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(55' WIDE R.O.W. PER TAX MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 24 BLOCK 64 N/F CHRISTOPHER D. & TARA A. ROBINSON D.B. 5480, PG. 228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 28.02 BLOCK 64 N/F SIEMPRE MANANA D.B. 5891, PG. 673 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 5 BLOCK 64 N/F MATTHEW & MICHELLE GALLAGHER D.B. OR-8225, PG. 6228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 6 BLOCK 64 N/F RONALD A. SIROIS D.B. OR-9186, PG. 9570 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 7 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 8 BLOCK 64 N/F ANDREW & ANDREA BRENNAN D.B. OR-8612, PG. 593 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 9 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND 1.1' 0.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FND 50.5' 0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED BAR FND (SURMONTE) 19.6' 1.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 16.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=18.09 INV A=11.9 INV B=11.9 INV C=12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=17.86 (PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ STATE PLANE COORDINATE GRID NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%34 = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSTEMPCP REVISED TURING TEMPLATE.DWG PRASANNA  PRASANNA PRASANNA 7/14/2020 2:12 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTE: 1. THIS TURNING TEMPLATE REPRESENTS A 39 FT LONG AERIAL THIS TURNING TEMPLATE REPRESENTS A 39 FT LONG AERIAL FIRE TRUCK. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS



34, 36, 40 & 44 Broad Street, Manasquan, Monmouth County, NJ
Table 1 - Trip Generation Summary

   WEEKDAY

AM PEAK HOUR PM PEAK HOUR

CODE LAND USE AMOUNT IN OUT TOTAL IN OUT TOTAL ADT

EXISTING SINGLE-FAMILY HOME TRIPS

220 Multifamily Housing (Low-Rise) 14 units 2 7 9 7 4 11 65

712 Small Office Building 3,500 SF 6 1 7 3 6 9 57

TOTAL EXISTING SITE GENERATED TRIPS 7 8 16 10 10 19 122

PROPOSED SITE-GENERATED TRIPS

220 Multifamily Housing (Low-Rise) 22 units 3 11 14 10 6 16 125

TOTAL PROPOSED CHANGE IN SITE-GENERATED TRIPS (2) (3) 4

TOTAL PROPOSED SITE GENERATED TRIPS 3 11 14 10 6 16 125

Source:  Trip Generation, 10th Edition , published by the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE)

SEPTEMBER 24, 2020 KLEIN TRAFFIC CONSULTING, LLC



 

156 Walker Road 
West Orange, NJ 07052 

973-985-3464 
leekleintraffic@gmail.com 

 

 

 
Page 1 of 5 

June 18, 2019  
REVISED: January 22, 2020 – typo and old references 
 
Mr. Brad Sepe 
Broad Street 34, LLC 
27 Colby Avenue 
Manasquan, NJ 08736 

VIA EMAIL: bradcp7@gmail.com 
 
Re: Professional Traffic Engineering and Parking Evaluation 

Proposed 22 Apartment Units with 45 On-Site Parking Spaces 
34, 36, 40 & 44 Broad Street, Manasquan Borough, Monmouth County, NJ 

 
Dear Mr. Sepe: 
 
INTRODUCTION 
The purpose of this Traffic Engineering Evaluation is to assess the traffic impacts associated 
with the development of the subject property known as Block 64, Lots 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27 
located at 34, 36, 40 & 44 Broad Street in the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County.  The 
site is occupied by three homes.  There is a full-movement driveway providing vehicular access 
to Broad Street. 
 
It is proposed to construct three stories with 22 apartments over ground level parking of 45 
parking spaces.  Access to the site would continue to be provided by one full-movement 
driveway on Broad Street.   
  

mailto:bradcp7@gmail.com


 
 

 

 
Page 2 of 5 

EXISTING CONDITIONS 
The site, located at 34, 36, 40 & 44 Broad Street, is situated Broad Street with Main Street.  The 
site is occupied by a mix of residential and commercial uses.  The surrounding properties 
generally consist of a mix of commercial and residential uses.  The adjacent roadways serving 
the site are described as follows: 
 
Broad Street is an urban major collector roadway, under the jurisdiction of Monmouth County.  
There are sidewalks on both sides of the street and parking is permitted on both sides of the 
street in the vicinity of the subject site.  Broad Street provides one travel lane in each direction, 
with an exclusive left turn lane and a right turn lane at the intersection with Main Street.  The 
posted speed limit is 30 miles per hour (MPH). 
 
Mass Transportation Options 
The subject site is located 7-minute/0.4-mile walk from the Manasquan NJ Transit Train Station 
of the North Jersey Coast Line, which stops frequently throughout the AM and PM commuter 
hours and provides access to and from Newark Penn Station, New York Penn Station, and 
Hoboken.  With frequent service during the AM and PM peak commuting hours, mass 
transportation service is an attractive alternative to commuting via automobile or owning an 
automobile.   
 
Traffic Observations 
We visited the site on Thursday, August 2, 2018, and on Wednesday, June 12, 2019 between 
5:00 PM and 6:00 PM to observe the PM peak period traffic conditions and operations of the 
intersection of Broad Street with Main Street.  We observed traffic to flow freely during this 
time period.  However, traffic would queue on the southbound approach of Broad Street from 
the unsignalized intersection of Main Street.  This occurred several times between 5:15 PM and 
5:45 PM.  Traffic would be considered “moderate” to “light” on Broad Street. 
 
 
  



 
 

 

 
Page 3 of 5 

DEVELOPMENT PROPOSAL 
The proposed development consists constructing 22 multifamily housing (low-rise) units in two 
floors over ground level parking with 45 parking spaces including 2 ADA parking spaces.  One 
full-movement driveway is proposed on Broad Street.   
 
TRIP GENERATION 
According to the Trip Generation Manual, 10th Edition published by the Institute of 
Transportation Engineers, Multifamily Housing (Low-Rise) includes apartments, townhouses, 
and condominiums located within the same building with at least three other dwelling units 
and that have one or two levels (floors).  Table 1 -Trip Generation Summary, summarizes the 
trip generation for the proposed 22 apartment units in two floors over one level of parking.  As 
shown in Table 1, the proposed 22-unit apartment building would generate 14 vehicle trips 
during the AM peak hour, and 16 vehicle trips during the PM peak hour.   
 
Table 1 – Trip Generation Summary, attached shows the trip generation for the existing three 
homes as well as the proposed apartments.  Based on the Trip Generation, 10th Edition, during 
the AM peak hour, the existing three homes would generate 4 trips during the AM peak hour, 
and 4 trips during the PM peak hour.  The Trip Generation of the proposed 22 multifamily 
housing (low-rise) units would generate 14 trips during the AM peak hour and 16 trips during 
the PM peak hour.  The proposed condition would not generate a significant increase in trips 
than the existing use on the subject site.  Also, it should be noted that these trip generation 
values would be considered conservative.  Since the site is situated so close to the Manasquan 
NJ Transit Rail station, many tenants may choose to live at 34, 36, 40 & 44 Broad Street to take 
advantage of the NJ Transit Rail service and walk to the train station rather than drive to work. 
 
According to Transportation Impact Analysis for Site Development, published by the Institute of 
Transportation Engineers (ITE), an increase of less than 100 vehicle trips would not change the 
level of service of the local street network nor appreciably increase the volume-to-capacity 
ratio of an intersection approach.  Also, NJDOT Access Management Code considers a 
significant increase in trips greater than 100 peak hour trips AND greater than a 10 percent 
increase in previously anticipated daily trips.  The reopening of the existing single-family home 
would not generate a significant increase in trips than the proposed 22 multifamily housing 
(low-rise) units.  Therefore, the redevelopment of the subject property into 22 multifamily 
housing (low-rise) units is not anticipated to significantly impact the operations of Broad Street. 
 
  



 
 

 

 
Page 4 of 5 

SITE PLAN REVIEW 
The site is proposed with approximately 9-foot wide by 18-foot long parking spaces.  The drive 
aisle is adequate at 24-feet wide to provide access into and out of each parking space.  The 
driveways are designed to accommodate ease of maneuvering for appropriate vehicle types.  
Twenty-two of the 45 parking spaces will be assigned to the tenants; therefore, each tenant will 
become accustomed to maneuvering into and out of their assigned parking space.  The 
remaining 23 parking spaces will be available for those with a second vehicle or visitors. 
 
The project is proposed with 45 parking spaces, where 44 parking spaces or 2.0 parking spaces 
per unit are currently permitted.  The proposed site provides 45 parking spaces, or 2.05 parking 
spaces per apartment unit.  Due to the proximity of Manasquan NJ Transit Rail station, as well 
as shopping, dining and entertainment options within the immediate area, it is anticipated that 
some of the potential residents of this proposed apartment building would not own a vehicle or 
at least would not own a second vehicle and take advantage of the commuting options.   
 
Parking Generation, 5th Edition, published by ITE, provides data supporting a lower parking 
demand for Multifamily Housing (Low-Rise) in a General Urban/Suburban setting/location 
within one-half mile of rail transit service.  The average peak parking demand is 1.21 parked 
vehicles per unit or 27 parked cars.  The ITE average peak period parking demand data shows 
that the proposed parking supply of 2.05 parking spaces per unit would exceed the average 
peak parking demand for Multifamily Housing (Low-Rise).  With a proposed parking supply of 
2.05 parking spaces per dwelling unit, the project would exceed the average peak parking 
demand of a Multifamily Housing (Low-Rise) within one-half mile of rail transit in a General 
Urban/Suburban setting/location of 1.07 parked vehicles per dwelling unit.   
 
The two on-site ADA parking spaces are designed to be accessible.   
 
Adequate sight distances are provided from the existing exit driveway on Broad Street.  The 
posted speed limit near 34, 36, 40 & 44 Broad Street is 30 MPH; therefore, the design speed of 
Broad Street is 35 miles per hour, thus resulting in a recommended stopping sight distance of 
250 feet, in accordance with A Policy on Geometric Design of Highways and Streets (AASHTO).  
This required sight distance is exceeded on Broad Street.   
 
  



 
 

 

 
Page 5 of 5 

CONCLUSIONS 
Based upon our trip generation evaluation, it is our professional opinion that the proposed 22 
multifamily housing (low-rise) units would have no significant impact on traffic conditions 
during the AM and PM peak commuter traffic hours.  It is projected that the proposed 22 
multifamily housing (low-rise) units would generate less than a significant amount of traffic 
according to industry standards. 
 
The design of the site will more than adequately serve the needs of the project’s residents and 
visitors.  The proposed parking supply of 45 parking spaces exceeds the permitted parking 
supply of 44 parking spaces.  The site plan has been designed with adequate parking and 
circulation for the residents and visitors of the project.  The proposed parking supply would be 
sufficient and would not have a negative impact on the surrounding neighborhood.   
 
In conclusion, the development of this project will have a minimal impact on the traffic 
operations of area roadways and intersections. 
 
The foregoing is a true representation of my findings. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 

 
    
Lee D. Klein, P.E., PTOE 
NJPE 24GE03710400 
PTOE Certification 1627 
C:\LeeWork\ENGENUITY\Manasquan-Broad\KleinTraffic_TEE_BroadSt_012220.docx 



3
4

, 3
6

, 4
0

 &
 4

4
 B

ro
ad

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 M

an
as

q
u

an
, M

o
n

m
o

u
th

 C
o

u
n

ty
, N

J

Ta
b

le
 1

 -
 T

ri
p

 G
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

   
W

EE
K

D
A

Y

A
M

 P
EA

K
 H

O
U

R
P

M
 P

EA
K

 H
O

U
R

C
O

D
E

LA
N

D
 U

SE
A

M
O

U
N

T
IN

O
U

T
TO

TA
L

IN
O

U
T

TO
TA

L
A

D
T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IN
G

LE
-F

A
M

IL
Y 

H
O

M
E 

TR
IP

S

2
1

0
Si

n
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

 D
et

ac
h

ed
 H

o
u

si
n

g
3

 u
n

it
s

2
2

4
3

2
5

4
1

TO
TA

L 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 S
IT

E 
G

EN
ER

A
TE

D
 T

R
IP

S
2

2
4

3
2

5
4

1

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 S

IT
E-

G
EN

ER
A

TE
D

 T
R

IP
S

2
2

0
M

u
lt

if
am

ily
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
(L

o
w

-R
is

e
) 

2
2

 u
n

it
s

3
1

1
1

4
1

0
6

1
6

1
2

5

TO
TA

L 
P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

 C
H

A
N

G
E 

IN
 S

IT
E-

G
EN

ER
A

TE
D

 T
R

IP
S

1
0

1
1

TO
TA

L 
P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

 S
IT

E 
G

EN
ER

A
TE

D
 T

R
IP

S
3

1
1

1
4

1
0

6
1

6
1

2
5

So
u

rc
e

:  
Tr

ip
 G

en
er

a
ti

o
n

, 1
0

th
 E

d
it

io
n

, p
u

b
lis

h
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

In
st

it
u

te
 o

f 
Tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 E

n
gi

n
ee

rs
 (

IT
E)

JU
N

E 
1

4
, 2

0
1

9
K

LE
IN

 T
R

A
FF

IC
 C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

, L
LC



NJ  35

O
ld

 B
r
id

g
e
 R

o
a

d

Un ion S tr eet

A
p

a
ch

e 
R

o
a

d

U
n

io
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e

Marce l lus A venue

River R
oad

S
o

u
th

 S
tr

e
e

t

C
e

d
a

r 
L

a
n

e

J
o

h
n

 D
a

v
is

o
n
 R

o
c
k

e
fe

ll
e

r 
M

e
m

o
ri

a
l 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

Ramshorn Drive

S
h

o
re

 D
r
iv

e

Ho l ly hi ll  Driv e

Park A venue

Churc h S treet

Valley Road

Curtis A venue

Ranken Road

Manito
 R

oad

Riviera Drive

Borrie  A venue

Morris A venue

Virg in ia  Av enue

Oceanv iew Road

S
u

n
s
e

t 
D

r
iv

e

W
il li

am D
riv

e

East M ain S treet

S
c
h

o
o

lh
o

u
s

e
 R

o
a

d

Agnes  Avenue

O
ak

 R
oa

d

F
o
x

 L
a

n
e

Bra inin  P lac e

C
re

s
tv

ie
w

 R
o
ad

Susan Lane

H
o

rs
e

sh
oe

 D
ri

ve

O
sp

re
y 

C
o

u
rt

North Main Street

C
la

rk
 S

tr
e

e
t

L
e

b
a

n
o

n
 D

ri
v

e

Riverside Dr North

Summ it P lace

Ntamarack Drive

F
o
r
e
s

t 
A

v
e

n
u

e

Abe V oor ehees Drive

Iv
y 

R
oad

Nnp

S
e

q
u
o

ia
 C

o
u

rt

NJ  35

7
0

7
1

3
5

4
8

Primary DirectionSecondary Direction

2
2

3
3

6
8
9

2

In
te

rs
ta

te
 

R
o
u
te

U
S

 R
o
u
te

N
J
 R

o
u
te

C
o
u
n
ty

 

R
o
a
d

In
te

rc
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
u
m

b
e
r

G
ra

d
e
 

S
e
p
a
ra

te
d
 

In
te

rc
h
a
n
g
e

T
ra

ff
ic

 

S
ig

n
a
l

T
ra

ff
ic

 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

S
it
e
s

R
o
a
d
 

U
n
d
e
rp

a
s
s

R
o
a
d
 

O
v
e
rp

a
s
s

W
IM

A
V

C

V
O

L

Units in miles

P
ri
m

a
ry

 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n

2
8
7

M
O

N
M

O
U

T
H

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 2
0
 (

S
o

u
th

 t
o

 N
o

rt
h

)

S
R

I 
=

 1
3
0
0
0
0
2
0
_
_

M
il
e
 P

o
s
ts

: 
0
.0

0
0
 -

 2
.0

0
0

1300073

D
a
te

 l
a
s
t 
in

v
e
n
to

ri
e
d
: 
J
u
ly

 2
0
1
1

Page Created: June, 2015

-1
.0

0
.0

1
.0

2
.0

Begin Monmouth County 20 MP=0

(0.95)

W
a
ll
 T

w
p

, 
M

o
n

m
o

u
th

 C
o

(1.46)

B
ri

e
ll
e
 B

o
ro

, 
M

o
n

m
o

u
th

 C
o

(0.95)

(1.46)

B
ri

e
ll
e
 B

o
ro

, 
M

o
n

m
o

u
th

 C
o

(1.46)

M
a
n

a
s
q

u
a
n

 B
o

ro
, 
M

o
n

m
o

u
th

 C
o

(1.46)

M
a
n

a
s
q

u
a
n

 B
o

ro
, 
M

o
n

m
o

u
th

 C
o

(1.47) STREAM

HOLLY HILL DR

(0.00)

(0.06) OCEANVIEW RD

RAMP TO NJ 70

(0.12)

MOUNT LAUREL LN

(0.30)

HICKORY CT

(0.54)

(0.59) BRANDYWINE

UNNAMED ROAD(0.64)

(0.74)

(0.97) UNION AVE

W UNION AVE

ALGONQUIN TRAIL

(1.06) LYMAN AVE

SHERWOOD DR

(1.28)

(1.35) PARK AVE

SOUTH ST
(1.36)

CAPTAIN BAILEY CT

(1.40)

(1.42) AGNES AVE

(1.56) MORRIS AVE

MARCELLUSLAKEWOOD RD

(1.62)

(1.69) VIRGINIA AVE

CURTIS AVECHURCH ST

(1.77)

(1.85) VORHEES DR
ABE VOORHEES DR

(1.87)

STREET(1.91) MAIN

3
5

3
5

S
tr

e
e
t 
N

a
m

e
O

ld
 B

ri
d
g
e
 R

o
a
d

S
o
u
th

 S
tr

e
e
t

B
ro

a
d
 S

tr
e
e
t

J
u
ri
s
d
ic

ti
o
n

C
o
u
n
ty

F
u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

la
s
s

U
rb

a
n
 M

a
jo

r 
C

o
lle

c
to

r

F
e
d
e
ra

l A
id

 -
 N

H
S

 S
y

S
T

P

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
S

e
c
ti
o
n

S
p
e
e
d
 L

im
it

N
O
 

T
 

P
O
 

S
T
 

E
D

4
0

3
0

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
L
a
n
e
s

2

M
e
d
. 
T
y
p
e

N
o
n
e

M
e
d
. 
W

id
th

0

P
a
v
e
m

e
n
t

2
2

3
6

2
4

2
6

3
6

S
h
o
u
ld

e
r

2
6

0
1

4
0

T
ra

ff
ic

 V
o
lu

m
e

5
,2

8
3
 (

2
0
1
2
)

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
ta

. 
ID

1
2
1
3
4
9

S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 N

o
.

E
n
la

rg
e
d
 V

ie
w

s

P
a
v
e
m

e
n
t

S
h
o
u
ld

e
r

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
L
a
n
e
s

S
p
e
e
d
 L

im
it

S
tr

e
e
t 
N

a
m

e



S
e

v
e

n
th

 A
v
e

n
u
e

5
th

 A
v

e
n

u
e

3r
d 

A
ve

n
ue

4
th

 A
v

e
n

u
e

B
e

ll
 P

la
c

e

2n
d
 A

v
en

u
e

8
th

 A
v

e
n

u
e

Lu
d lo

w
 A

v en
ue

Tut
le

 A
ve

nue

St C
la

ir  
Ave

nue

Brig
ht

on A
ve

nue

B
ro

a
d

 S
tr

e
e

t

S
ix

th
 A

v
e

n
u

e

T
e
r
r 

P
la

c
e

Ocean Road

U
n

io
n

 A
v
e

n
u

eSea G irt A venue

V
il
la

g
e

 R
o
a

d

Shore
 R

oad

6
th

 A
v

e
n

u
e

Jersey A venue

T
h
e

 T
e

rr
a

c
e

Centra l A venue

W
orth

in
gto

n A
v en

ue

F
irs

t 
A
ve

n
u
e

N
o

rt
h

 M
a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t

Monmouth A venue

P
la

z
a

Morris A venue

Chicago B oulev ard

C
h

u
rc

h 
S

tr
e

et

Warren Avenue

Prospect A venue

Pass aic A venue

Adria
ne A

v en
ue

S
o

u
th

 B
ou

le
v

ar
d

Lake A venue

Atlantic Avenue

P
itn

e
y 

A
ve

n
ue

G
re

g
o
r
y
 P

la
c
e

Ess ex Av enue

Suss ex  Avenue

Beacon B oulevard

C
u

rt
is

 P
la

c
e

West Lak e Drive

Ocean Drive

Madis on Av enue

Salem  Avenue

B
e

v
e

rl
y
 R

o
a
d

E
a

s
t 

L
a
k

e

E
v
e

rg
re

e
n

 R
o

a
d

Park A venue

Cr es cent P lac e

D
o

g
w

o
o

d
 L

a
n

e

7
th

 A
v

e
n

u
e

N
e

w
a

rk
 A

v
e

n
u
e

Muriel Place
Jersey Lane

Jersey A venue

Centra l A venue

Shore Road

Atlantic  Avenue

Atlantic  Avenue

7
1

5
2

4
S

4
9

4
7

Primary DirectionSecondary Direction

2
2

3
3

6
8
9

2

In
te

rs
ta

te
 

R
o
u
te

U
S

 R
o
u
te

N
J
 R

o
u
te

C
o
u
n
ty

 

R
o
a
d

In
te

rc
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
u
m

b
e
r

G
ra

d
e
 

S
e
p
a
ra

te
d
 

In
te

rc
h
a
n
g
e

T
ra

ff
ic

 

S
ig

n
a
l

T
ra

ff
ic

 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

S
it
e
s

R
o
a
d
 

U
n
d
e
rp

a
s
s

R
o
a
d
 

O
v
e
rp

a
s
s

W
IM

A
V

C

V
O

L

Units in miles

P
ri
m

a
ry

 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n

2
8
7

M
O

N
M

O
U

T
H

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 2
0
 (

S
o

u
th

 t
o

 N
o

rt
h

)

S
R

I 
=

 1
3
0
0
0
0
2
0
_
_

M
il
e
 P

o
s
ts

: 
2
.0

0
0
 -

 3
.0

8
0

1300074

D
a
te

 l
a
s
t 
in

v
e
n
to

ri
e
d
: 
J
u
ly

 2
0
1
1

Page Created: June, 2015

2
.0

3
.0

4
.0

5
.0

End Monmouth County 20 MP=3.08

(2.51)

M
a
n

a
s
q

u
a
n

 B
o

ro
, 
M

o
n

m
o

u
th

 C
o

(2.51)

M
a
n

a
s
q

u
a
n

 B
o

ro
, 
M

o
n

m
o

u
th

 C
o

(2.51)

W
a
ll
 T

w
p

, 
M

o
n

m
o

u
th

 C
o

(2.51)

S
e
a
 G

ir
t 

B
o

ro
, 
M

o
n

m
o

u
th

 C
o

(2.28) STREAM

BEAMS TERR

(2.02)

WOODLAND AVE

(2.12)

ATLANTIC AVE

(2.14)

(2.35) BLAKEY AVE

SEA GIRT

(2.51)

AVENUE

(2.56) CRESCENT PL

(2.64) BOSTON BLVD

(2.71) PHILADELPHIA BLVD(2.74) HOMESTEAD RD

(2.78) BALTIMORE BLVD
QUAKENBUSH BLVD

(2.80)

PLACE(2.85) BERGEN

BLVD(2.93) BROOKLYN

CHICAGO BLVD(3.00) W CHICAGO BLVD

AVENUE(3.08) SEVENTH

5
2
4
S

4
9

7
1

7
1

S
tr

e
e
t 
N

a
m

e
B

ro
a
d
 S

tr
e
e
t

8
th

 A
v
e
n
u
e

J
u
ri
s
d
ic

ti
o
n

C
o
u
n
ty

F
u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

la
s
s

U
rb

a
n
 M

a
jo

r 
C

o
lle

c
to

r
U

rb
a
n
 M

in
o
r 
A

rt
e
ri
a
l

U
rb

a
n
 M

a
jo

r 
C

o
lle

c
to

r

F
e
d
e
ra

l A
id

 -
 N

H
S

 S
y

S
T

P

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
S

e
c
ti
o
n

S
p
e
e
d
 L

im
it

3
0

3
5

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
L
a
n
e
s

2

M
e
d
. 
T
y
p
e

N
o
n
e

M
e
d
. 
W

id
th

0

P
a
v
e
m

e
n
t

3
6

3
0

S
h
o
u
ld

e
r

0

T
ra

ff
ic

 V
o
lu

m
e

5
,2

8
2
 (

2
0
1
2
)

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
ta

. 
ID

1
2
1
3
5
0

S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 N

o
.

E
n
la

rg
e
d
 V

ie
w

s

P
a
v
e
m

e
n
t

S
h
o
u
ld

e
r

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
L
a
n
e
s

S
p
e
e
d
 L

im
it

S
tr

e
e
t 
N

a
m

e



6/
11

/2
01

9
34

 B
ro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t,
 M

an
as

q
ua

n,
 N

J 
to

 M
an

as
q

ua
n 

St
at

io
n 

- 
G

o
o

g
le

 M
ap

s

ht
tp

s:
//

w
w

w
.g

o
o

g
le

.c
o

m
/m

ap
s/

d
ir

/3
4+

B
ro

ad
+

St
re

et
,+

M
an

as
q

ua
n,

+
N

J/
M

an
as

q
ua

n+
St

at
io

n,
+

E
+

M
ai

n+
St

,+
M

an
as

q
ua

n,
+

N
J+

08
73

6/
@

40
.1

22
60

03
,-

74
.0

51
76

66
,6

91
m

/d
at

a=
!3

m
2!

1e
3!

4b
1!

4m
14

!4
m

1…
1/

2

Im
ag

er
y 

©
20

19
 G

oo
gl

e,
 M

ap
 d

at
a 

©
20

19
 G

oo
gl

e
20

0 
ft

 

7 
m

in
0.

4 
m

ile

vi
a 

M
ai

n 
St

8 
m

in
0.

4 
m

ile

vi
a 

M
ai

n 
St

 a
nd

 E
uc

lid
 A

ve

W
al

k 
0.

4 
m

ile
, 7

 m
in

34
 B

ro
ad

 S
tre

et
, M

an
as

qu
an

, N
J 

to
 M

an
as

qu
an

 S
ta

tio
n

W
al

ki
ng

 T
im

e 
an

d 
Di

st
an

ce



6/
11

/2
01

9
34

 B
ro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t,
 M

an
as

q
ua

n,
 N

J 
to

 M
an

as
q

ua
n 

St
at

io
n 

- 
G

o
o

g
le

 M
ap

s

ht
tp

s:
//

w
w

w
.g

o
o

g
le

.c
o

m
/m

ap
s/

d
ir

/3
4+

B
ro

ad
+

St
re

et
,+

M
an

as
q

ua
n,

+
N

J/
M

an
as

q
ua

n+
St

at
io

n,
+

E
+

M
ai

n+
St

,+
M

an
as

q
ua

n,
+

N
J+

08
73

6/
@

40
.1

22
60

03
,-

74
.0

51
76

66
,6

91
m

/d
at

a=
!3

m
2!

1e
3!

4b
1!

4m
14

!4
m

1…
2/

2

9 
m

in
0.

4 
m

ile

vi
a 

Ab
e 

Vo
or

he
es

 D
r

Al
l r

ou
te

s 
ar

e 
m

os
tly

 �
at



NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

1 OF 10

T-1

I CONSENT TO THE FILING OF THIS SITE PLAN WITH THE PLANNING

BOARD OF THE BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

OWNER DATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE PREPARED THIS STE PLAN AND

THAT ALL THE DIMENSIONS AND INFORMATION ARE CORRECT

JACLYN J. FLOR, PE, PP, CME DATE

NJ PE# 24GE04542600

NJ PP# 33LI00592000

PROJECT
SITE

ZONING MAP

SCALE 1"=200'

PROPOSED BUILDING FOR:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

34, 36, 40 & 44 BROAD STREET, MANASQUAN, NJ

TAX MAP SHEET 11    DATED JAN. 2006

BLOCK 64 LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

ZONE AR-1

MAJOR SITE PLAN

OCTOBER 25, 2019

OWNER/APPLICANT/DEVELOPER:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE:(732) 522-0197

ENGINEER:

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE, LLC

JACLYN J. FLOR, PE, PP, CME

NJ PE# 24GE04542600

NJ PP# 33LI00592000

2 BRIDGE AVENUE, SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

PHONE: (732)741-3176

JFLOR@ENGENUITYNJ.COM

ATTORNEY:

GIORDANO, HALLERAN & CIESLA

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JOHN A. SARTO, ESQ.

125 HALF MILE ROAD

SUITE 300

RED BANK, NJ  07701-6777

PHONE: (732) 219-5496

GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL WORK TO CONFORM WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE FOLLOWING:

-NJDOT SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION

-MONMOUTH COUNTY DESIGN STANDARDS

-MUNICIPAL DESIGN STANDARDS

-CURRENT MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS, STANDARDS, AND REQUIREMENTS

-CURRENT, PREVAILING UTILITY COMPANY OR AUTHORITY SPECIFICATIONS,

 STANDARDS, AND REQUIREMENTS

2. ALL BARRIER FREE CONSTRUCTION TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NJ UNIFORM

CONSTRUCTION CODE, SUBCHAPTER 7: BARRIER FREE SUBCODE & ADA

REQUIREMENTS AS NECESSARY.

3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL WORKER SAFETY, TRAINING, AND SAFETY

DEVICE USAGE FOR AND DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE IMPROVEMENTS

SHOWN ON THIS PLAN.

4. THE CONTRACTOR IS DESIGNATED AS RESPONSIBLE PARTY DURING CONSTRUCTION

OF THE IMPROVEMENTS HEREON. AS SUCH, CONTRACTOR WILL PROVIDE ADEQUATE

SAFETY TRAINING, EQUIPMENT AND OVERSIGHT.

5. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS FOR

CONSTRUCTION OF THE DEPICTED SITE IMPROVEMENTS.

6. ALL DISTURBED AREAS ON SITE TO BE STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

THE FREEHOLD SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT STANDARDS.

7. ALL AREAS NOT COVERED BY IMPERVIOUS SURFACE SHALL BE SEEDED OR

OTHERWISE STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SOIL EROSION CONTROL

SPECIFICATIONS SET FORTH IN THE STANDARDS FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT

CONTROL IN NEW JERSEY, 7TH EDITION, REVISED JULY 2017.

8. THE NEW JERSEY CALL SYSTEM SHOULD BE CONTACTED PRIOR TO EXCAVATION

ON-SITE OR WITHIN R.O.W. (800) 272-1000

9. ALL UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND RELOCATIONS ARE SHOWN SCHEMATICALLY. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT AND COORDINATE WITH EACH UTILITY COMPANY

TO PROVIDE THE MOST APPROPRIATE LOCATION FOR UTILITY CONNECTIONS

AND/OR RELOCATIONS.

10. EXISTING SITE AND UTILITY INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAN HAS BEEN

COLLECTED FROM VARIOUS SOURCES AND IS NOT GUARANTEED AS TO

ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS.

11. ALL TRAFFIC SIGNS AND STRIPING SHALL CONFORM WITH THE MANUAL

ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD).

12. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING STRUCTURES AS A RESULT OF THIS DEVELOPMENT,

SHALL BE REPAIRED AT THE SOLE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR.

13. CONCRETE SHALL BE NJDOT CLASS "B" UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED HEREON

OR WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.

14. ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN HEREON "TO BE REMOVED" SHALL BE DISPOSED OF

IN A MANNER NOT CONTRARY TO LOCAL OR STATE ORDINANCES.

15. CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY THE UNDERSIGNED PROFESSIONAL IF FIELD CONDITIONS

VARY FROM THAT WHICH IS SHOWN HEREON.

16. THIS PLAN SET HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR MUNICIPAL AND AGENCY APPROVALS.

THIS PLAN NOT TO BE UTILIZED FOR CONSTRUCTION UNTIL MARKED

"FOR CONSTRUCTION".

17. SURVEY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM A PLAN ENTITLED "BOUNDARY

& TOPOGRAPHICAL, TAX LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27" PREPARED BY DPK CONSULTING

DATED AUGUST 9, 2018.

18. EXISTING UTILITY CONNECTIONS TO BE UTILIZED WHERE FEASIBLE & APPROVED BY

UTILITY AUTHORITY.

19. ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT A.D.A.

STANDARDS, AS APPLICABLE.

20. ALL CURB, SIDEWALK AND PAVEMENT SHALL BE RESTORED TO THE SATISFACTION OF

THE BOARD'S ENGINEER.

200' PROPERTY OWNERS LIST:

KEY MAP

SHEETS 3, 5, 11 & 12

500'
RADIUS

NOT TO SCALE

MARCH 2009

PROJECT
SITE

200'
RADIUS

APPROVED AS  A MAJOR SITE PLAN BY

THE MANASQUAN BOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

ON __________.

__________ _____________________________________________

CHAIRPERSON DATE

ATTEST:

__________ ______________________________________________

SECRETARY DATE

I HAVE REVIEWED THIS SITE PLAN AND CERTIFY THAT IT MEETS ALL

CODES AND ORDINANCES UNDER MY JURISDICTION.

BOROUGH ENGINEER DATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL THE  REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS HAVE

BEEN INSTALLED OR A POND POSTED IN COMPLIANCE WITH ALL

APPLICABLE CODES AND ORDINANCES

BOROUGH ENGINEER DATE

BOROUGH CLERK DATE

BUILDING PERMIT ISSUED DATE

200' UTILITIES OWNERS LIST:

State of New Jersey
Attn: Commissioner of Transportation
Department of Transportation
1035 Parkway Ave
Trenton, NJ Ave 08625-2309

Jersey Central Power & Light Co
Customer Service PO Box 16001
Reading, PA 19612-6001

Verizon
PO Box 4833
Trenton, NJ 4833 08650-4833

NJ Natural Gas Company
1415 Wyckoff Rd
PO Box
Wall, NJ 1378 07715-0001

Cablevision
1111 Stewart Ave.
Bethpage, NY Ave 11714-3533

NJ American Water Company
Attn: Corporate Secretary
131 Woodcrest Rd
PO Box 5079
Cherry Hill, 5079 NJ 08034-5079

Monmouth County Highway Dep't.
250 Center St.
Freehold, NJ St 07728-2465

PLAN INDEX

 1 OF 10 T-1       TITLE SHEET

 2 OF 10 CP-1    SITE PLAN

 3 OF 10       GR/SE-1 GRADING PLAN / SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT

CONTROL PLAN

 4 OF 10 LS-1     LANDSCAPE PLAN

 5 OF 10 LI-1      LIGHTING PLAN

 6 OF 10 CD-1    CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

 7 OF 10 CD-2    CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

 8 OF 10 CD-3    CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

 9 OF 10 SESC-1             SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES

10 OF 10 SESC-2              SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DETAILS

AR-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSCP REVISED 4-16-2020.DWG PRASANNA 7/16/2020  PRASANNA 7/16/2020 PRASANNA 7/16/2020  7/16/2020 7/16/2020 1:27 PM



BROAD STREET

9 6 6 9

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

16

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

UTILITY

UTILITYSTORAGE
OFFICE

STAIR

ELEV

TRASH

PACKAGE

STAIR

VESTIBULE

LOBBY

STORAGE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

DATE

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

ZONE AR-1 (AFFORDABLE HOUSING)

REQUIREMENT REQUIRED PROPOSED VARIANCE

36,000 sf 36,577 sf

MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE 190' 198.5'

MINIMUM LOT DEPTHS 180' 183.9'

MINIMUM FRONT YARD SETBACK 5' 5'

MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK (ONE) 6' 8.5'

MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK (BOTH) 20' 37.0

MINIMUM REAR YARD SETBACK 50' 58'

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT - FEET 40'

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT - STORIES 3 1/2-Story

MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE 50% 44%

MAXIMUM FAR

MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE 80% 75%

MAXIMUM BUILDING WIDTH 160' 160'

MINIMUM PARKING SETBACK (SIDE) 5' 24.6'

MINIMUM PARKING SETBACK (REAR) 15' 15'

MINIMUM DRIVE AISLE SETBACK (SIDE) 4' 4.8'

45 46

2 OF10

CP-1

MINIMUM PARKING SPACES (NUMBER)

40'

3 1/2-Story

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

MINIMUM PARKING SPACES (RATIO) 2.0/unit 2.09/unit

1.5 1.35

RESIDENTIAL SITE IMPROVEMENT STANDARDS OFF-STREET PARKING SUMMARY

CATAGORY PARKING REQUIREMENT PARKING CALCULATION TOTAL

Residential, 2-Bedroom 2.0 Spaces per Unit 14 Units x 2.0 = 28.0

Residential, 3-Bedroom 2.1 Spaces per Unit 8 Units x 2.1 =  16.8

45Total Off-Street Parking Required = 

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

SITE PLAN

LEGEND

PRINCIPAL & ACCESSORY STRUCTURES

NEW CONCRETE

FULL DEPTH PAVEMENT

SITE PLAN

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

OCTOBER 25, 2019

10/25/19

MINIMUM LOT SIZE

44.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A.K.A. MONMOUTH COUNTY ROUTE 20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39°13'46"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°10'14"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.46'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S39°22'54"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.69'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°08'44"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.93'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(55' WIDE R.O.W. PER TAX MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.93'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 25.01 BLOCK 64 N/F BRADENTON BEACH DEVELOPMENT, LLC D.B. OR-8002 PG. 5669

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 25.02 BLOCK 64 N/F WILLIAM SEPE D.B. OR-8074 PG. 2627

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 26 BLOCK 64 N/F WILLIAM SEPE D.B. OR-8105 PG. 3100

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 24 BLOCK 64 N/F CHRISTOPHER D. & TARA A. ROBINSON D.B. 5480, PG. 228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 28.02 BLOCK 64 N/F SIEMPRE MANANA D.B. 5891, PG. 673 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 5 BLOCK 64 N/F MATTHEW & MICHELLE GALLAGHER D.B. OR-8225, PG. 6228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 6 BLOCK 64 N/F RONALD A. SIROIS D.B. OR-9186, PG. 9570 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 7 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 8 BLOCK 64 N/F ANDREW & ANDREA BRENNAN D.B. OR-8612, PG. 593 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 9 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND 1.1' 0.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FND 50.5' 0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED BAR FND (SURMONTE) 19.6' 1.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME DWELLING #44

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME BUILDING #36

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME DWELLING #34

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY FRAME BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 STORY MASONRY BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUONSET HUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SILL=21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=17.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SILL=19.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 27 BLOCK 64 N/F BRADENTON BEACH DEVELOPMENT, LLC D.B. OR-9071 PG. 4605

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=18.09 INV A=11.9 INV B=11.9 INV C=12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=17.86 (PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ STATE PLANE COORDINATE GRID NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%34 = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSCP REVISED 4-16-2020.DWG PRASANNA 7/16/2020  PRASANNA 7/16/2020 PRASANNA 7/16/2020  7/16/2020 7/16/2020 1:27 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"x18" CONCRETE VERTICAL CURB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT OR REPLACE SIDEWALK TO NEAREST EXPANSION SEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, REINFORCED, 8" THICK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK,  4" THICK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
90° PARKINGSTALL (TYP) TRAFFIC STRIPES, THERMOSTATIC, 4" THK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP SIGN R1-1 (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT MIX ASPHALT, 9.5M64, SURFACE COURSE, 2" THICK (TYP.) HOT MIX ASPHALT, 19M64, BASE COURSE, 4" DENSE GRADED (TYP.) AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, 6" THICK (IF & WHERE DIRECTED) (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING  STALL STRIPING (BLUE) (TYP.) WITH HANDICAP PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH ENCLOSURE WITH CONCRETE PAD & PRIVACY FENCE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CURB AT DRIVEWAY, (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1. SURVEY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON BASED ON A PLAN ENTITLED "BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON BASED ON A PLAN ENTITLED "BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY, TAX LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26, & 27" PREPARED BY DPK CONSULTING  DATED AUGUST 9, 2018 2. ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON COMPRISE ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED. ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED. ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO LOCATE ALL UTILITIES IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO EXCAVATION.  THE CONTRACTOR  SHALL ALSO BE REQUIRED TO CALL FOR A MARK-OUT PRIOR TO ANY WORK. 3. PREMISES ARE COMMONLY KNOWN AS 34-44 BROAD STREET , MANASQUAN BOROUGH , MONMOUTH PREMISES ARE COMMONLY KNOWN AS 34-44 BROAD STREET , MANASQUAN BOROUGH , MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY. 4. PREMISES ARE ALSO KNOWN AS BLOCK 64, LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26, AND 27 AS SHOWN ON THE PREMISES ARE ALSO KNOWN AS BLOCK 64, LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26, AND 27 AS SHOWN ON THE OFFICIAL TAX MAPS OF THE BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY. 5. ALL PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE A.D.A. COMPLIANT, WHERE APPLICABLE. ALL PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE A.D.A. COMPLIANT, WHERE APPLICABLE. 6. IF THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT CONTAIN A RAISED SEAL OF THE UNDERSIGNED PROFESSIONAL, IT IS IF THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT CONTAIN A RAISED SEAL OF THE UNDERSIGNED PROFESSIONAL, IT IS NOT AN AUTHORIZED ORIGINAL DOCUMENT. 7. THE LAYOUT AND DESIGN ARE SUBJECT TO FURTHER MODIFICATION TO COMPLY WITH APPROVALS THE LAYOUT AND DESIGN ARE SUBJECT TO FURTHER MODIFICATION TO COMPLY WITH APPROVALS FROM AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THE SITE. 8. ALL NEW UTILITIES ARE PROPOSED TO BE LOCATED UNDERGROUND.ALL NEW UTILITIES ARE PROPOSED TO BE LOCATED UNDERGROUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL PARKING STRIPING TO BE REMOVED FROM DRIVEWAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NO PARKING FIRE LANE" SIGN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE REPAIR - MONMOUTH COUNTY HOT MIX ASPHALT, 9.5M64, SURFACE COURSE, 2" THICK (TYP.) HOT MIX ASPHALT, 19M64, BASE COURSE, 6" DENSE GRADED (TYP.) AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, 6" THICK (IF & WHERE DIRECTED) (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP BAR, TRAFFIC STRIPES, THERMOSTATIC, 24" THK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONMOUTH CONTY CONCRETE VERTICAL CURB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE STRIPING 4" THK. THERMOPLASTIC, YELLOW



BROAD STREET

9 6 6 9

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

16

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

UTILITY

UTILITYSTORAGE
OFFICE

STAIR

ELEV

TRASH

PACKAGE

STAIR

VESTIBULE

LOBBY

STORAGE

W
W

W
W

TR

E

E

ODBIOF

IL

E

R

T

f

O

L

D

A

S

T

C

P

E

L

d
ST

O

MW

A

R

ETR

S

OU

TI

L

N

O

S

8

0

-

5

7

0

9

-

8

8

9

1

T

R

EE

OD

BIO

FI L

E

R

Tf

O

L

D

A

S

T

C

P

E

L

d

S

T

O

M

WA

R

ET R SO

UT

I

L

N

O

S

8

0

-5

7

0

9

-

8

8

9

1

BROAD STREET

9 6 6 9

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

16

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

UTILITY

UTILITYSTORAGEOFFICE

STAIR

ELEV

TRASH

PACKAGE

STAIR

VESTIBULE

LOBBY

STORAGE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

JJF

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

3 OF 10

GR/SE-1

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

PAS

OCTOBER 25, 2019

GRADING & UTILITY PLAN SESC PLAN

10/25/19

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

GRADING AND SESC PLAN

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A.K.A. MONMOUTH COUNTY ROUTE 20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39°13'46"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°10'14"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.46'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S39°22'54"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.69'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°08'44"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.93'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(55' WIDE R.O.W. PER TAX MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.93'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
486.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 24 BLOCK 64 N/F CHRISTOPHER D. & TARA A. ROBINSON D.B. 5480, PG. 228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 28.02 BLOCK 64 N/F SIEMPRE MANANA D.B. 5891, PG. 673 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 5 BLOCK 64 N/F MATTHEW & MICHELLE GALLAGHER D.B. OR-8225, PG. 6228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 6 BLOCK 64 N/F RONALD A. SIROIS D.B. OR-9186, PG. 9570 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 7 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 8 BLOCK 64 N/F ANDREW & ANDREA BRENNAN D.B. OR-8612, PG. 593 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 9 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND 1.1' 0.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FND 50.5' 0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED BAR FND (SURMONTE) 19.6' 1.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 16.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=18.09 INV A=11.9 INV B=11.9 INV C=12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=17.86 (PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFE 18.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFE 18.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11)	 SC-740 SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11)	 SC-740 SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24) SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24) SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24) SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24) SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24) SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24) SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24) SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24) SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A.K.A. MONMOUTH COUNTY ROUTE 20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39°13'46"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°10'14"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.46'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S39°22'54"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.69'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°08'44"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.93'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(55' WIDE R.O.W. PER TAX MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 24 BLOCK 64 N/F CHRISTOPHER D. & TARA A. ROBINSON D.B. 5480, PG. 228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 28.02 BLOCK 64 N/F SIEMPRE MANANA D.B. 5891, PG. 673 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 5 BLOCK 64 N/F MATTHEW & MICHELLE GALLAGHER D.B. OR-8225, PG. 6228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 6 BLOCK 64 N/F RONALD A. SIROIS D.B. OR-9186, PG. 9570 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 7 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 8 BLOCK 64 N/F ANDREW & ANDREA BRENNAN D.B. OR-8612, PG. 593 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 9 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND 1.1' 0.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FND 50.5' 0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED BAR FND (SURMONTE) 19.6' 1.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 16.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=18.09 INV A=11.9 INV B=11.9 INV C=12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=17.86 (PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETTAP AND VALVE CONNECTION TO EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2  " DIP WATER 12" DIP WATER SERVICE (DOMESTIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DIP WATER SERVICE (FIRE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LATERAL CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ɸ 800 AMP UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING GAS SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT CONTROL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT CONTROL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SESC2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SESC2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SESC2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ STATE PLANE COORDINATE GRID NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ STATE PLANE COORDINATE GRID NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%34 = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE ID: WQ2 BIOPOD BIOFILTER SURFACE; BY OLDCASTLE 4'X8' SIDE INLET & INTERNAL BYPASS MODEL: BPS-48IB-SI TREATMENT FLOW RATE: 0.116 CFS PEAK FLOW RATE: 0.5 CFS (100-YEAR) RIM ELEV:17.70 INV OUT:12.55 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 LF 10" DIA. HDPE PIPE @ 1% INV OUT: 12.55  INV IN: 12.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND RECHARGE  (234) UNITS STORMTECH SC-740  TOP OF STONE: 14.50 TOP OF CHAMBER: 14.00 CHAMBER BOTTOM: 11.50 11.50 BOTTOM OF STONE: 11.00 SEASONAL HIGH WATER TABLE: 9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE ID: WQ1 BIOPOD BIOFILTER TREE; BY OLDCASTLE 8'X16' SIDE INLET & INTERNAL BYPASS MODEL: BPT-816IB-SI TREATMENT FLOW RATE: 0.501 CFS PEAK FLOW RATE: 1.778 CFS (100-YEAR) RIM ELEV:16.12 INV OUT: 12.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 LF 12" DIA. HDPE PIPE @ 1% INV OUT: 12.55  INV IN : 12.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER OF STORMTECH SC-740 UNITS PER ROW (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D



BROAD STREET

9 6 6 9

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

1 - AG

68 - IG

14 - MG 14 - MG
7 - HL 7 - HL

32 - HM 32 - HM

2 - RX
11 - MS

5 - MG
7 - MS

9 - IG

7 - HL
5 - HL

9 - MS

39 - HM

41 - HM

7 - HL
5 - HL
9 - MS

1 - LD 1 - LD

17 - HM

17 - TG

10-MS

8-MS

12 - TG

16

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

UTILITY

UTILITYSTORAGE
OFFICE

STAIR

ELEV

TRASH

PACKAGE

STAIR

VESTIBULE

LOBBY

STORAGE

BROAD STREET

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

4 OF 10

LS-1

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

LANDSCAPE  PLAN

PLANT_SCHEDULE

OCTOBER 25, 2019

10/25/19

TREE REMOVAL PLAN

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

LANDSCAPE AND TREE REMOVAL

PLAN

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A.K.A. MONMOUTH COUNTY ROUTE 20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39°13'46"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°10'14"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.46'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S39°22'54"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.69'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°08'44"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.93'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(55' WIDE R.O.W. PER TAX MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.93'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
486.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 25.01 BLOCK 64 N/F BRADENTON BEACH DEVELOPMENT, LLC D.B. OR-8002 PG. 5669

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 25.02 BLOCK 64 N/F WILLIAM SEPE D.B. OR-8074 PG. 2627

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 26 BLOCK 64 N/F WILLIAM SEPE D.B. OR-8105 PG. 3100

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 24 BLOCK 64 N/F CHRISTOPHER D. & TARA A. ROBINSON D.B. 5480, PG. 228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 28.02 BLOCK 64 N/F SIEMPRE MANANA D.B. 5891, PG. 673 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 5 BLOCK 64 N/F MATTHEW & MICHELLE GALLAGHER D.B. OR-8225, PG. 6228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 6 BLOCK 64 N/F RONALD A. SIROIS D.B. OR-9186, PG. 9570 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 7 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 8 BLOCK 64 N/F ANDREW & ANDREA BRENNAN D.B. OR-8612, PG. 593 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 9 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND 1.1' 0.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FND 50.5' 0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED BAR FND (SURMONTE) 19.6' 1.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME DWELLING #44

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME BUILDING #36

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME DWELLING #34

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY FRAME BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 STORY MASONRY BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUONSET HUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SILL=21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=17.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SILL=19.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 27 BLOCK 64 N/F BRADENTON BEACH DEVELOPMENT, LLC D.B. OR-9071 PG. 4605

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=18.09 INV A=11.9 INV B=11.9 INV C=12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=17.86 (PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDLINE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A.K.A. MONMOUTH COUNTY ROUTE 20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39°13'46"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°10'14"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.46'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S39°22'54"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.69'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°08'44"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.93'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(55' WIDE R.O.W. PER TAX MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 25.01 BLOCK 64 N/F BRADENTON BEACH DEVELOPMENT, LLC D.B. OR-8002 PG. 5669

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 25.02 BLOCK 64 N/F WILLIAM SEPE D.B. OR-8074 PG. 2627

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 26 BLOCK 64 N/F WILLIAM SEPE D.B. OR-8105 PG. 3100

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 24 BLOCK 64 N/F CHRISTOPHER D. & TARA A. ROBINSON D.B. 5480, PG. 228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 28.02 BLOCK 64 N/F SIEMPRE MANANA D.B. 5891, PG. 673 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 5 BLOCK 64 N/F MATTHEW & MICHELLE GALLAGHER D.B. OR-8225, PG. 6228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 6 BLOCK 64 N/F RONALD A. SIROIS D.B. OR-9186, PG. 9570 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 7 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 8 BLOCK 64 N/F ANDREW & ANDREA BRENNAN D.B. OR-8612, PG. 593 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 9 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND 1.1' 0.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FND 50.5' 0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED BAR FND (SURMONTE) 19.6' 1.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 27 BLOCK 64 N/F BRADENTON BEACH DEVELOPMENT, LLC D.B. OR-9071 PG. 4605

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=18.09 INV A=11.9 INV B=11.9 INV C=12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=17.86 (PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%34 = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSCP REVISED 4-16-2020.DWG PRASANNA 7/16/2020  PRASANNA 7/16/2020 PRASANNA 7/16/2020  7/16/2020 7/16/2020 1:28 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ STATE PLANE COORDINATE GRID NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTANICAL NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acer rubrum `October Glory` TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
October Glory Maple

AutoCAD SHX Text
2`` - 2 1/2`` CAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL SPECIMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lagerstroemia indica `Dallas Red`

AutoCAD SHX Text
Red Crape Myrtle

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
6` - 7` HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL SPECIMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TG

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thuja occidentalis `Green Giant`

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Giant Arborvitae

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
6` - 7` HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL TO GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTANICAL NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HL

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hydrangea paniculata `Little Lime`

AutoCAD SHX Text
Little Lime Hydrangea

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pot

AutoCAD SHX Text
3` O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IG

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ilex glabra `Shamrock`

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inkberry

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5` -3`

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 Gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3` O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MG

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
Miscanthus sinensis `Gracillimus`

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maiden Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pot

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL PLANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
Miscanthus sinensis `Morning Light`

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eulalia Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pot

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL PLANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rosa x `Radrazz`

AutoCAD SHX Text
Knock Out Shrub Rose

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pot

AutoCAD SHX Text
3` O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND COVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTANICAL NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM

AutoCAD SHX Text
161

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hemerocallis x `Stella de Oro`

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stella de Oro Daylily

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pot

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL PLANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18`` O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ STATE PLANE COORDINATE GRID NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS



BROAD STREET

9 6 6 9

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

SD @ 19.5'

SD @ 19.5'

SD @ 19.5'

SD @ 19.5'

SA @ 21'

SA @ 21'

SA @ 11.6'

SA @ 11.6'

SA @ 11.6'

SA @ 11.6'

SA @ 11.6'

SA @ 11.6'

SA @ 11.6'

SA @ 11.6'

SA @ 11.6'

SA @ 11.6'

SE @ 15'
SE @ 15'

SC @ 8'

SC @ 8'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5' SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5' SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'
SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

16

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

UTILITY

UTILITYSTORAGEOFFICE

STAIR

ELEV

TRASH

PACKAGE

STAIR

VESTIBULE

LOBBY

STORAGE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

5 OF 10

LI-1

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

LIGHTING PLAN

OCTOBER 25, 2019

10/25/19

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

LIGHTING PLAN

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A.K.A. MONMOUTH COUNTY ROUTE 20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39°13'46"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°10'14"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.46'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S39°22'54"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.69'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°08'44"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.93'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(55' WIDE R.O.W. PER TAX MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.93'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
486.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 25.01 BLOCK 64 N/F BRADENTON BEACH DEVELOPMENT, LLC D.B. OR-8002 PG. 5669

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 25.02 BLOCK 64 N/F WILLIAM SEPE D.B. OR-8074 PG. 2627

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 26 BLOCK 64 N/F WILLIAM SEPE D.B. OR-8105 PG. 3100

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 24 BLOCK 64 N/F CHRISTOPHER D. & TARA A. ROBINSON D.B. 5480, PG. 228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 28.02 BLOCK 64 N/F SIEMPRE MANANA D.B. 5891, PG. 673 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 5 BLOCK 64 N/F MATTHEW & MICHELLE GALLAGHER D.B. OR-8225, PG. 6228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 6 BLOCK 64 N/F RONALD A. SIROIS D.B. OR-9186, PG. 9570 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 7 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 8 BLOCK 64 N/F ANDREW & ANDREA BRENNAN D.B. OR-8612, PG. 593 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 9 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND 1.1' 0.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FND 50.5' 0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED BAR FND (SURMONTE) 19.6' 1.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME DWELLING #44

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME BUILDING #36

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME DWELLING #34

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY FRAME BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 STORY MASONRY BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUONSET HUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SILL=21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=17.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SILL=19.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 27 BLOCK 64 N/F BRADENTON BEACH DEVELOPMENT, LLC D.B. OR-9071 PG. 4605

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=18.09 INV A=11.9 INV B=11.9 INV C=12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=17.86 (PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%34 = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSCP REVISED 4-16-2020.DWG PRASANNA 7/16/2020  PRASANNA 7/16/2020 PRASANNA 7/16/2020  7/16/2020 7/16/2020 1:28 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ STATE PLANE COORDINATE GRID NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE: " SE "

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE "SC" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" HIGH CONCRETE PEDESTAL (SEE DETAIL I ON SHEET CD-2 FOR ADDITIONAL DIMENSIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SQUARE STRAIGHT ALUMINIUM POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITHONIA DSX0-LED SERIES FIXED ARM MOUNTED, IES TYPE 3 BLC FULL CUTOFF, HOUSESIDE SHIELD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 FT ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. LUMINAIRE # 22 260 - SEE SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE "SA" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGA B22-292 LED 3K FULL CUTOFF FULL CUTOFF OPTICS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGA B22-292 LED 3K FULL CUTOFF FULL CUTOFF OPTICS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Symbol

AutoCAD SHX Text
Label

AutoCAD SHX Text
Image

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quantity

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manufacturer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Catalog Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lamp

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lamps

AutoCAD SHX Text
Filename

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lumens 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lamp

AutoCAD SHX Text
Light Loss 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Factor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wattage

AutoCAD SHX Text
Efficiency

AutoCAD SHX Text
Distribut

AutoCAD SHX Text
ion

AutoCAD SHX Text
Polar Plot

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGA USA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1DW/22 260 3K-MV-

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
22260

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED  29,8W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
22260.IES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3557

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
100%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERNBERG 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1DW/4016-CSA-MED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INC-COLOR WLL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTED 5FT AFG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
G5.IES

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
78%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1DW/22 292 3K-MV-

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
22292

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED  7,9W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
22292.ies

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
100%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lithonia 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lighting

AutoCAD SHX Text
1DR/LDN6 30/30  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO6AR LSS/WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6IN LDN, 3000K, 3000LM, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
80CRI, CLEAR, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEMI-SPECULAR REFLECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LDN6_30_30_L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O6AR_LSS.ies

AutoCAD SHX Text
2785

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
100%

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECT, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-

AutoCAD SHX Text
0=1.02, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-

AutoCAD SHX Text
90=1.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lithonia 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lighting

AutoCAD SHX Text
1D/DSX0 LED P2 30K 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLC MVOLT-COLOR-

AutoCAD SHX Text
R12-5G-COLOR-3FT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DSX0 LED P2 30K BLC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DSX0_LED_P2_

AutoCAD SHX Text
30K_BLC_MVOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.ies

AutoCAD SHX Text
4572

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
100%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE III, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORT, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUG 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RATING: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 - U0 - 

AutoCAD SHX Text
G1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Schedule: MANASQUAN SITE BROAD ST., REV 5  7-1-2020   LLG/DMC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Symbol

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Max

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min

AutoCAD SHX Text
Max/Min

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avg/Min

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.7:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR ARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Statistics: BROAD ST  REV 5  7-1-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
MVOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE: " SD "

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE: " SB "



E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

6 OF 10

CD-1

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

NOTE: 1)    IN AREAS WHERE EXISTING PAVEMENT IS TO REMAIN, A 2' WIDE PAVEMENT

5)    ALL CONCRETE SURFACES SHALL BE TREATED WITH A CONCRETE CURING AND SEALING COMPOUND.

4)    TOP OF CURB SHALL NOT BE SET HIGHER THAN ADJACENT EXISTING OR

PROPOSED SIDEWALK UNDER ANY CONDITION.

3)    4" THICK, COARSE AGGREGATE SIZE NO. 57 SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED UNDERNEATH PROPOSED

CURB IN WET FIELD CONDITIONS AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER.

2)    CURB DEPTH SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT DROP CURBS.

- SAWCUT

- CONCRETE CURING AND SEALING COMPOUND

- EXCAVATION, UNCLASSIFIED

- BACKFILL MATERIAL

- COMPACTED SUBGRADE

- DENSE-GRADED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

- HOT MIX ASPHALT 19M64 BASE COURSE - REMOVAL OF MONOLITHIC

  CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER (IF REQUIRED)

REPAIR STRIP SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ALONG PROPOSED CURB. THE FOLLOWING ITEMS

OF WORK WITHIN THE REPAIR STRIP ARE INCLUDED UNDER 9" x 18" CONCRETE VERTICAL

CURB:

1. A PREFORMED, BITUMINOUS EXPANSION JOINT 12'' THICK, 5'' WIDE, AND EXTENDING
THE FULL WIDTH OF THE WALK, UNBROKEN, SHALL BE INSTALLED EVERY TWENTY (20)
FEET.

2. CONSTRUCTION JOINTS SHALL BE INSTALLED EVERY FIVE (5) FEET THE FULL WALK
WIDTH. HOWEVER, WHERE SIDEWALK IS DISTINCTLY WIDER THAN 5 FEET, THE JOINT
SPACING IS TO BE INCREASED TO PROVIDE APPROXIMATELY SQUARE CONCRETE
SIDEWALK FLAGS BETWEEN JOINTS.  CONSTRUCTION AND EXPANSION JOINT SPACING
WHERE SIDEWALK ABUTS THE EXISTING SIDEWALK IN THE COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY
SHALL MATCH THE EXISTING JOINT SPACING.

3. THERE SHALL BE A BROOM FINISH WITH THE EDGES FINISHED WITH A SUITABLE TOOL.
CONCRETE FINISHING WHERE THE SIDEWALK ABUTS THE EXISTING SIDEWALK IN THE
COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL MATCH THE EXISTING CONCRETE FINISHING.

4. CONCRETE SIDEWALK THAT ABUT BUILDINGS SHALL PROVIDE A 6'' TO 8'' THICK
HAUNCH FOR A WIDTH OF 6'' TO 8''.

5. UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER, CONSTRUCTION  WHICH DOES NOT
CONFORM TO THE TOLERANCES SPECIFIED (IE. WHICH EXCEEDS THE MAXIMUM OR IS
LESS THAN THE MINIMUM) WILL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WITHOUT COST TO THE
OWNER.

6. CONCRETE FOR CURBS, SIDEWALKS, CURB RAMPS AND MONOLITHIC CURB RAMP
CRADLES SHALL BE NJDOT CLASS B.

7. EXPANSION JOINTS WITH PREFORMED EXPANSION JOINT FILLER FOR CONCRETE
(BITUMINOUS TYPE), SHALL BE PROVIDED AS FOLLOWS.

3.1 12'' THICK AT LONGITUDINAL INTERVALS OF APPROXIMATELY TWENTY FEET (20')
AND BETWEEN ALL SIDEWALK CURB RAMPS AND MONOLITHIC CURB RAMP CRADLES.

3.2 14'' THICK BETWEEN CURB AND SIDEWALK, AROUND ALL STRUCTURES OR
APPURTENANCES, SUCH AS MANHOLES, JUNCTION BOXES AND UTILITY POLES, AND
ADJACENT TO ANY FIXED STRUCTURE.

8. EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL SHALL BE TRIMMED AS TO BE SLIGHTLY BELOW THE
SURFACE OF THE CONCRETE.

9. JOINT SEALER WHERE SHOWN OR REQUIRED SHALL CONFORM TO NJDOT
SPECIFICATION 914. HOT-POURED JOINT SEALER SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM D 6690.
COLD-APPLIED JOINT SEALER SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM D 5893, TYPE SL OR TYPE NS.

10. TOOLED JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A GROOVING TOOL SO AS TO DIVIDE THE
CONCRETE SURFACE INTO BLOCKS AS CLOSELY APPROACHING A SQUARE AS
PRACTICABLE. GROOVES SHALL BE CUT TO A DEPTH OF AT LEAST 12 INCH AND
SHALL BE FINISHED WITH AN EDGING TOOL HAVING A RADIUS OF 14 INCH.

11. UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER, EXPANSION AND TOOLED JOINTS IN
CONCRETE SURFACES SHALL BE ALIGNED WITH JOINTS IN CURBS.

12. PUBLIC SIDEWALK CURB RAMPS, TURNING SPACES, BLENDED TRANSITIONS AND
CLEAR SPACES WITHIN THE PEDESTRIAN ACCESS ROUTE SHALL NOT CONTAIN
GRATINGS, COVERS, UTILITY BOXES OR SIMILAR OBSTRUCTION. OUTSIDE OF
THE ABOVE AREAS, GRATINGS IN PUBLIC SIDEWALKS MAY HAVE OPENINGS NO
GREATER THAN 12 INCH WIDE MEASURED PARALLEL TO DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.

CONCRETE SIDEWALK NOTES:

DETAIL

DETAIL

DETAIL

DETAIL

DETAIL

D

A

E

K

I

DETAIL C1

DETAIL F

DETAIL K

DETAIL L

HOT MIX ASPHALT 9.5M64

SURFACE COURSE, 2'' THICK.

HOT MIX ASPHALT 19M64

BASE COURSE, 4'' THICK.

DENSE GRADED AGGREGATE

BASE COURSE, 6'' THICK.

HOT MIX ASPHALT 9.5M64

SURFACE COURSE, 2'' THICK.

HOT MIX ASPHALT 19M64

BASE COURSE, 4'' THICK.

DENSE GRADED AGGREGATE

BASE COURSE, 6'' THICK.

DETAIL M

CONSTRUCTION DETIALS

DETAIL B

OCTOBER 25, 2019

10/25/19

STOP

DETAIL G

DETAIL H

HOT MIX ASPHALT 9.5M64

SURFACE COURSE, 2'' THICK.

DENSE GRADED AGGREGATE

BASE COURSE, 6'' THICK.

HOT MIX ASPHALT 9.5M64

SURFACE COURSE, 2'' THICK.

HOT MIX ASPHALT 19M64

BASE COURSE, 6'' THICK.

DENSE GRADED AGGREGATE

BASE COURSE, 6'' THICK.

DETAIL C2

NO
PARKING

FIRE
LANE

DETAIL J

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS PLAN-1

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSCP REVISED 4-16-2020.DWG PRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:29 PM PRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:29 PMPRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:29 PM 7/16/2020 1:29 PM7/16/2020 1:29 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" DROP CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DENSE-GRADED  AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "B" CONCRETE AIR ENTRAINED STONE CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HOT MIX ASPHALT 19M64 BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" HOT MIX ASPHALT 9.5M64 SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS EXPANSION JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.J.D.O.T. CLASS 'B' CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE GRADED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, 4'' THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
4''

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOM FINISH (TYP.) SEE CONCRETE SIDEWALK NOTE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT MIX ASPHALT BASE COURSE, MIX 19M64, 6" THK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE GRADED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, 6" THK. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAR%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, MIX 9.5M64, 2" THK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
       FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" CHAMFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYMERIZED JOINT ADHESIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYMERIZED JOINT ADHESIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: POLYMERIZED JOINT ADHESIVE SHALL BE APPLIED AT ALL SAWCUT JOINTS AND AT CURB FACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"X8"X20" CONC. CURB CLASS "B" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAKAWAY STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
U-POST IN ACCORDANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES - SIGN POSTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH N.J.D.O.T. STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL POSTS TO BE OF ADEQUATE LENGTH TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS FOR ERECTION AS STATED IN THE CURRENT "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS" AND AS INDICATED BELOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SMALL SIGN SUPPORTS TO BE OF THE BREAKAWAY TYPE WITH EXCEPTION OF THOSE INSTALLED BEHIND GUIDE RAIL OR OTHER ROADSIDE BARRIER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL STEEL POSTS AND BRACKETS TO BE CUT, BENT, AND HOLES PUNCHED AND DRILLED BEFORE GALVANIZING. GALVINIZING TO BE ACCORDING TO ASTM A123.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL STEEL U-POST SIGN SUPPORTS MUST BE INSTALLED FACING THE PREDOMINANT TRAFFIC FLOW. USE A MOUNTING BRACKET ON SIDE MOUNTED SIGNS SUCH AS "ONE WAY" SIGNS INSTALLED IN MEDIANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN PANEL SIZES ARE TO DETERMINE POST TYPE AND NUMBER AS SHOWN ON THIS DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLTS ARE NOT TO PROTRUDE MORE THAN 3/4" BEYOND THE NUT WHEN TIGHT, BUT ARE TO ENGAGE ALL THREADS IN THE NUT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN SIGNS ARE INSTALLED ON SLOPES 10H:1V OR FLATTER, THE MINIMUM VERTICAL CLEARANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR SIGNS ARE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SINGLE POST INSTALLATIONS - THE MINIMUM DISTANCE BETWEEN THE EDGE OF THE PAVEMENT AND THE BOTTOM OF ANY PANEL MUST BE 7 FEET, AND THE MINIMUM DISTANCE FROM EDGE OF PAVEMENT TO THE TOP OF ANY SIGN PANEL MUST BE 9 FEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE GRADING OF 110H:1V OR FLATTER CANNOT BE OBTAINED, OR WHERE CURB OR BERM IS GREATER THAN 4 INCHES, THE MINIMUM VERTICAL CLEARANCE WILL BE MEASURED FROM THE GROUND LINE TO THE BOTTOM OF THE SIGN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE HORIZONTAL OFFSET FROM EDGE OF PAVEMENT TO EDGE OF SIGN IS DERIVED FROM SECTION 2A.19 OF THE MUTCD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTRUDED ALUMINUM SIGN PANELS ARE NOT PERMITTED FOR USE WITH STEEL U-POST SIGN SUPPORTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT (IF PLACED IN CONCRETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" DIA. PVC FILLED WITH 2,500 PSI CONCRETE FOOTING (IF PLACED IN CONCRETE WALK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"X18" CONCRETE VERTICAL CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CURB AT DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONMOUTH COUNTY CURB AND PAVEMENT REPAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL HANDICAP PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT MIX ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
  24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STROKE WIDTH: MINIMUM/STANDARD = 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0" O.C. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WIDE WHITE PAINTED LINE (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'-0" (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALL STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D PARKING STALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPAVEMENT REPAIR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPAVEMENT REPAIR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, REINFORCED, 8" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH A TYPE 'N' CURB PIECE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPANY PATTERN NO. 2618

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE CAMPBELL FOUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET FRAME & BICYCLE GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 'B' INLET FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES - SIGNS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SIGNS TO BE ASTM D 4956 TYPE III SHEETING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONS, COLORS, AND DETAILS OF SIGNS AND SYMBOLS TO FOLLOW STANDARDS IN THE CURRENT "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS".

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1 30" x 30" (5.5 S.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMONMOUTH COUNTY PAVEMENT REPAIR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT MIX ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" x 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.5 S.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING FIRE LANE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SIGN SHALL BE WHITE WITH RED TEXT  SIGN SHALL BE WHITE WITH RED TEXT  AND BORDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" THK. CLASS B CONCRETE (3500 PSI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" THK. DENSE GRADED AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) WELDED WIRE MESH REINFORCEMENT LAYERS, WELDED WIRE MESH REINFORCEMENT LAYERS, PROVIDED 2" FROM TOP OF CONCRETE AND PROVIDED 2" FROM BOTTOM OF CONCRETE  W2.9 X W2.9, 6" X 6" WWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING SIGN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB OR PAINTED WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PAINTED BLUE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIPE AS REQUIRED (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WIDE BLUE DIAGONAL STRIPING AT 45°, 2' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 8' MIN. ACCESSIBLE AISLE WIDTH FOR VAN SPACES



E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

7 OF 10

CD-2

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

NOTES:
1. SHRUBS SHALL BE OF QUALITY PRESCRIBED IN THE ROOT OBSERVATIONS DETAIL AND SPECIFICATIONS.
2. SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR FURTHER REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO THIS DETAIL.

LOOSENED SOIL.
DIG AND TURN THE SOIL

TO REDUCE THE
COMPACTION TO THE

AREA AND DEPTH
SHOWN.

3X'S DIMENSION OF ROOT BALL

ROOT BALL

4" HIGH X 8" WIDE ROUND - TOPPED SOIL
BERM ABOVE ROOT BALL SURFACE SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED AROUND THE ROOT BALL.
BERM SHALL BEGIN AT ROOT BALL PERIPHERY.

PRIOR TO MULCHING, LIGHTLY TAMP SOIL
AROUND THE ROOT BALL IN 6" LIFTS TO BRACE
SHRUB. DO NOT OVER COMPACT. WHEN THE
PLANTING HOLE HAS BEEN BACKFILLED, POUR
WATER AROUND THE ROOT BALL TO SETTLE THE
SOIL.

4" LAYER OF MULCH.
NO MORE THAN 1" OF

MULCH ON TOP OF
ROOT BALL. (SEE

SPECIFICATIONS FOR
MULCH).

ROOT BALL RESTS ON
EXISTING OR

RECOMPACTED SOIL.

SLOPE SIDES OF
LOOSENED SOIL

EXISTING SOIL

INISHED GRADE

SHRUB

SECTION VIEW

MODIFIED SOIL. DEPTH

VARIES. (SEE SOIL

PREPARATION PLAN).

FINISHED

GRADE.

BOTTOM OF ROOT BALL RESTS ON

EXISTING OR RECOMPACTED SOIL.

CENTRAL LEADER

SECTION VIEW

ROOT BALL MODIFIED AS

REQUIRED.

 ROUND-TOPPED

 SOIL BERM 4" HIGH X 8" WIDE

ABOVE ROOT BALL SURFACE

SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AROUND

THE ROOT BALL. BERM SHALL

BEGIN AT ROOT BALL PERIPHERY.

TOP OF ROOT BALL SHALL BE FLUSH WITH

FINISHED GRADE.

PRIOR TO MULCHING, LIGHTLY TAMP SOIL

AROUND THE ROOT BALL IN 6" LIFTS TO

BRACE TREE. DO NOT OVER COMPACT.

WHEN THE PLANTING HOLE HAS BEEN

BACKFILLED, POUR WATER AROUND THE

ROOT BALL TO SETTLE THE SOIL.

4" LAYER OF MULCH.

NO MORE THAN 1" OF MULCH ON

TOP OF ROOT BALL. (SEE

SPECIFICATIONS FOR MULCH).

EXISTING SOIL.

V
A

R
I
E

S

NON-IMPERVIOUS

SURFACE AREAS

PAVED AREAS (I.E. ROADS, PARKING

LOTS, SIDEWALKS, ETC.)

FINISHED GRADE HMA PAVEMENT, CONCRETE

SIDEWALK, ETC. (NEW OR RESTORED)

3/4" QUARRY

PROCESSED STONE

COMPACTED TO 95%

OF MAXIMUM

DENSITY

PIPE I.D. + 2'-0"

6"

PIPE I.D

6"

4" TOPSOIL; FERTILIZED,

SEEDED AND MULCHED

8" (MIN.)

8"

PVC PUSH-ON CAP

CLEANOUT FRAME AND COVER

EXISTING OR

FINISHED GRADE

CEMENT MORTAR

PRECAST CONCRETE BASE

3,000 PSI CONCRETE

45° BENDS

VARIES

DETAIL

DETAIL

DETAIL

DETAIL

DETAIL

DETAIL

DETAIL

NOTE:

1" SERVICES ON DUCTILE IRON PIPE REQUIRE DIRECT TAP.

45°

GRADE

GROUND KEY CURB STOP

SIDEWALK

CURB BOX PER LOCAL REQUIREMENT

VALVE BOX (SEE PLAN FOR LOCATION)

CONCRETE
BLOCK

GOOSE NECK BEND

MUELLER BRONZE SERVICE SADDLE

FOR PVC: MUELLER # H-13000
FOR DIP: MUELLER # BR2B

MUELLER CORP.
TYPE # H15008 OR

APPROVED EQUAL

1"  TYPE K
COPPER TUBING

SERVICE LINE
(MIN.) SEE PLAN
FOR SIZE

WATER MAIN

3/4" STONE

4
' 
M

IN
.

6
"

3"

2' (TYP.)

COPPER TAIL PIECE
SIZE OF SERVICE

A

B

D

E

C

F

G

CONSTRUCTION DETIALS

OCTOBER 25, 2019

10/25/19

DETAIL J

DETAIL I

DETAIL K

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS PLAN-2

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSCP REVISED 4-16-2020.DWG PRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:30 PM PRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:30 PMPRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:30 PM 7/16/2020 1:30 PM7/16/2020 1:30 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON OR BRONZE  CLEAN OUT PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'' D.I. OR PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATIONS BY UTILITY  CONTRACTORS BEYOND THE PROPERTY OR  EASEMENT LINE REQUIRE  A "PLUMBING UTILITY"  PERMIT AND ARE INSPECTED BY THE PLUMBING INSPECTOR. DO NOT BACKFILL PRIOR TO  INSPECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.	GRADE 1%GRADE 1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
116'' OR  '' BEND18'' BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
45% SEWER SADDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARREL OF PIPE BEDDING (CLASS II,III, OR IV)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMBINATION WYE AND   BEND  18 BEND  (ONE PIECE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.O EXTENSION WITH PERMANENT PLUG CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 6" STRINGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" X 6" PLANKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" X 4" POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 4" STRINGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NAILS AND HARDWARE TO BE HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSTS TO BE WOLMANIZED PINE GRADE C OR BETTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRINGERS AND PLANKS TO BE WESTERN RED CEDAR #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 6" CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 6" STRINGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" X 6" PLANKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" X 4" POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTOP VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LATERAL CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVACY FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC PIPE BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY TOTES SIZE AND NUMBER OF TOTES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" THICK REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. STEEL SLEEVES IN SLAB FOR GATE DROP RODS. VERIFY EXACT LOCATION (2 PER GATE, FOR OPENED & CLOSED OPTIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIVOTING GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLES IN APRON FOR GATE STOP (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES W/ GATE WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX 16'-0" CL TO CL OF COLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SLAB  18" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SLAB  18" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX 22'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL CONDUIT IS TO BE SCHEDULED 40 GRAY ALL CONDUIT IS TO BE SCHEDULED 40 GRAY 2. SWEEPS NEED TO BE A MINIMUM OF 24" RADIUS SWEEPS NEED TO BE A MINIMUM OF 24" RADIUS 3. ROD CONCRETE TO ELIMINATE AIR POCKETS IN 4000 LB. CONCRETE MIX ROD CONCRETE TO ELIMINATE AIR POCKETS IN 4000 LB. CONCRETE MIX 4. BOLT CIRCLE MAY VARY WITH POLE TO BE USEDBOLT CIRCLE MAY VARY WITH POLE TO BE USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLTS AS PER POLE MANUFACTURE RECOMMENDATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC SIZE AS PER PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SONA TUBE 24" DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPER CONC. EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C OF POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SONA TUBE 24" DIA. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLTS AS PER POLE MANUFACTURE RECOMMENDATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC TO BE INSTALLED IN FIELD 24" RADIUS BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL FENCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POURED CONCRETE LIGHT FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LEADER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS



BPS-IB-SI

US Patents Pending

TYPICAL INSTALLATION

BPS-IB-SI

US Patents Pending

MODEL

VAULT SIZE 

1

(ID)

VAULT

FOOTPRINT 

1

(OD)

TREATMENT FLOW
CAPACITY (GPM/CFS)

A DIM B DIM A1 DIM B1 DIM
1.6 GPM/SF
(WA GULD2)

1.8 GPM/SF
(NJCAT3)

BPS-46IB-SI 4' 6' 5' 7' 33.4 / 0.074 37.5 / 0.084
BPS-48IB-SI 4' 8' 5' 9' 46.2 / 0.103 51.9 / 0.116
BPS-412IB-SI 4' 12' 5' 13'  71.8 / 0.160 80.7 / 0.180
BPS-66IB-SI 6' 6' 7' 7' 52.6 / 0.117 59.1 / 0.132
BPS-68IB-SI 6' 8' 7' 9' 71.8 / 0.160 80.7 / 0.180
BPS-612IB-SI 6' 12' 7' 13' 110.2 / 0.245 123.9 / 0.276
BPS-812IB-SI 8' 12' 9' 13' 148.5 / 0.331 167.0 / 0.372
BPS-816IB-SI 8' 16' 9' 17' 199.8 / 0.445 224.7 / 0.501

ISOMETRIC VIEW

f

SECTION A-A

A

PLAN VIEW

A

C

L

f

D D

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE, INC.  IT IS SUBMITTED FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY  AND SHALL NOT BE

USED IN ANY WAY INJURIOUS TO THE INTERESTS OF SAID COMPANY. COPYRIGHT © 2020 OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE, INC.  IT IS SUBMITTED FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY  AND SHALL NOT BE

USED IN ANY WAY INJURIOUS TO THE INTERESTS OF SAID COMPANY. COPYRIGHT © 2020 OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

SITE SPECIFIC DATA
Structure ID WQ2
Model Size BPS-48IB-SI
Orientation (Left or Right) Right
Treatment Flow Rate (cfs) 0.116 cfs
Peak Flow Rate (2 cfs max.) 0.5 cfs
Rim Elevation 17.70

 Pipe Data Pipe Location
(Front or Side)

Pipe Size
(15" max.)

Pipe
Type

Invert
Elevation*

Outlet Side 10 in HDPE 14.20
* Invert Elevation is 3.5' below Rim Elevation.

Notes:1

 All Dimensions are nominal, ID=Inside Dimension, OD=Outside Dimension.

2

  Treartment flow capacity at 1.6 gpm/sf media surface area based on an WA Ecology GULD

Approval for Basic, Enhanced & Phosphorus.

3

 Treatment flow capacity at 1.8 gpm/sf media surface area based on an NJCAT Verification &

NJ DEP Certification.

Bioretention/

Biofiltration

Bioretention/

Biofiltration

A

PLAN VIEW

C

L

C

L

A

MODEL

VAULT SIZE 

1

(ID)

VAULT

FOOTPRINT 

1

(OD)

TREATMENT
FLOW

CAPACITY 2
(GPM/CFS)

TREATMENT
FLOW

CAPACITY 3 

(GPM/CFS)
A DIM B DIM A1 DIM B1 DIM

BPT-46IB-SI 4' 6' 5' 7' 33.4 / 0.074 37.5 / 0.084
BPT-48IB-SI 4' 8' 5' 9' 46.2 / 0.103 51.9 / 0.116
BPT-412IB-SI 4' 12' 5' 13'  71.8 / 0.160 80.7 / 0.180
BPT-66IB-SI 6' 6' 7' 7' 52.6 / 0.117 59.1 / 0.132
BPT-68IB-SI 6' 8' 7' 9' 71.8 / 0.160 80.7 / 0.180
BPT-612IB-SI 6' 12' 7' 13' 110.2 / 0.245 123.9 / 0.276
BPT-816IB-SI 8' 16' 9' 17' 199.8 / 0.445 224.7 / 0.501

BPT-IB-SI

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE, INC.  IT IS SUBMITTED FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY  AND SHALL NOT BE

USED IN ANY WAY INJURIOUS TO THE INTERESTS OF SAID COMPANY. COPYRIGHT © 2018 OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Bioretention/

Biofiltration

Ph: 800.579.8819 | oldcastlestormwater.com

INFRASTRUCTURE

d

A

US Patents Pending

ISOMETRIC VIEW

TYPICAL INSTALLATION

BPT-IB-SI

Bioretention/

Biofiltration

Ph: 800.579.8819 | oldcastlestormwater.com

INFRASTRUCTURE

d

A

T

R

E

E

O
D

BIO

F
I
L

E

R

T

f

O

L

D

A

S

T

C

P

E

L

d
S

T

O

M

W

A

R

ET

RSO

U

T

I

L

N

O

S

8

0

-

5

7

0

9

-

8

8

9

1

T

R

E

E

O
D

BIO

F
I
L

E

R

Tf

O

L

D

A

S

T

C

P

E

L

d
S

T

O

M

W

A

R

ET

R SO

U

T

I

L

N

O

S

8

0

-

5

7

0

9

-

8

8

9

1

f

SECTION A-A

US Patents Pending

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE, INC.  IT IS SUBMITTED FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY  AND SHALL NOT BE

USED IN ANY WAY INJURIOUS TO THE INTERESTS OF SAID COMPANY. COPYRIGHT © 2018 OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

d
1. All Dimensions Are Nominal

2. Based on an WA Ecology GULD Approval for Basic, Enhanced & Phosphorus.

    At 1.60 gpm/sf Media Surface Area.

3. Based on an NJCAT Verification & NJ DEP Certification.  At 1.80 gpm/sf Media Surface Area.

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

8 OF 10

CD-3

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

OCTOBER 25, 2019

10/25/19

SC-740 CROSS SECTION DETAIL

ACCEPTABLE FILL MATERIALS: STORMTECH SC-740 CHAMBER SYSTEMS

PLEASE NOTE:

1. THE LISTED AASHTO DESIGNATIONS ARE FOR GRADATIONS ONLY. THE STONE MUST ALSO BE CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR. FOR EXAMPLE, A SPECIFICATION FOR #4 STONE WOULD STATE: "CLEAN, CRUSHED,

ANGULAR NO. 4 (AASHTO M43) STONE".

2. STORMTECH COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS ARE MET FOR 'A' LOCATION MATERIALS WHEN PLACED AND COMPACTED IN 6" (150 mm) (MAX) LIFTS USING TWO FULL COVERAGES WITH A VIBRATORY COMPACTOR.

3. WHERE INFILTRATION SURFACES MAY BE COMPROMISED BY COMPACTION, FOR STANDARD DESIGN LOAD CONDITIONS, A FLAT SURFACE MAY BE ACHIEVED BY RAKING OR DRAGGING WITHOUT COMPACTION

EQUIPMENT. FOR SPECIAL LOAD DESIGNS, CONTACT STORMTECH FOR COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS.

NOTES:

1. SC-740 CHAMBERS SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM F2418 "STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR POLYPROPYLENE (PP) CORRUGATED WALL STORMWATER COLLECTION CHAMBERS",

OR ASTM F2922 "STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR POLYETHYLENE (PE) CORRUGATED WALL STORMWATER COLLECTION CHAMBERS".

2. SC-740 CHAMBERS SHALL BE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM F2787 "STANDARD PRACTICE FOR STRUCTURAL DESIGN OF THERMOPLASTIC CORRUGATED WALL STORMWATER COLLECTION

CHAMBERS".

3. "ACCEPTABLE FILL MATERIALS" TABLE ABOVE PROVIDES MATERIAL LOCATIONS, DESCRIPTIONS, GRADATIONS, AND COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS FOR FOUNDATION, EMBEDMENT, AND FILL

MATERIALS.

4. THE SITE DESIGN ENGINEER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ASSESSING THE BEARING RESISTANCE (ALLOWABLE BEARING CAPACITY) OF THE SUBGRADE SOILS AND THE DEPTH OF FOUNDATION STONE

WITH CONSIDERATION FOR THE RANGE OF EXPECTED SOIL MOISTURE CONDITIONS.

5. PERIMETER STONE MUST BE EXTENDED HORIZONTALLY TO THE EXCAVATION WALL FOR BOTH VERTICAL AND SLOPED EXCAVATION WALLS.

6. ONCE LAYER 'C' IS PLACED, ANY SOIL/MATERIAL CAN BE PLACED IN LAYER 'D' UP TO THE FINISHED GRADE. MOST PAVEMENT SUBBASE SOILS CAN BE USED TO REPLACE THE MATERIAL

REQUIREMENTS OF LAYER 'C' OR 'D' AT THE SITE DESIGN ENGINEER'S DISCRETION.

MATERIAL LOCATION DESCRIPTION

AASHTO  MATERIAL

CLASSIFICATIONS

COMPACTION / DENSITY

REQUIREMENT

D

FINAL FILL: FILL MATERIAL FOR LAYER 'D' STARTS

FROM THE TOP OF THE 'C' LAYER TO THE BOTTOM

OF FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT OR UNPAVED FINISHED

GRADE ABOVE. NOTE THAT PAVEMENT SUBBASE

MAY BE PART OF THE 'D' LAYER

ANY SOIL/ROCK MATERIALS, NATIVE SOILS, OR PER

ENGINEER'S PLANS. CHECK PLANS FOR PAVEMENT

SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS.

N/A

PREPARE PER SITE DESIGN ENGINEER'S PLANS.

PAVED INSTALLATIONS MAY HAVE STRINGENT

MATERIAL AND PREPARATION REQUIREMENTS.

C

INITIAL FILL: FILL MATERIAL FOR LAYER 'C'

STARTS FROM THE TOP OF THE EMBEDMENT

STONE ('B' LAYER) TO 18" (450 mm) ABOVE THE

TOP OF THE CHAMBER. NOTE THAT PAVEMENT

SUBBASE MAY BE A PART OF THE 'C' LAYER.

GRANULAR WELL-GRADED SOIL/AGGREGATE MIXTURES, <35%

FINES OR PROCESSED AGGREGATE.

 MOST PAVEMENT SUBBASE MATERIALS CAN BE USED IN LIEU

OF THIS LAYER.

AASHTO M145¹

A-1, A-2-4, A-3

OR

AASHTO M43¹

3, 357, 4, 467, 5, 56, 57, 6, 67, 68, 7, 78, 8, 89,

9, 10

BEGIN COMPACTIONS AFTER 12" (300 mm) OF

MATERIAL OVER THE CHAMBERS IS REACHED.

COMPACT ADDITIONAL LAYERS IN 6" (150 mm) MAX

LIFTS TO A MIN. 95% PROCTOR DENSITY FOR

WELL GRADED MATERIAL AND 95% RELATIVE

DENSITY FOR PROCESSED AGGREGATE

MATERIALS. ROLLER GROSS VEHICLE WEIGHT

NOT TO EXCEED 12,000 lbs (53 kN). DYNAMIC

FORCE NOT TO EXCEED 20,000 lbs (89 kN).

B

EMBEDMENT STONE: FILL SURROUNDING THE

CHAMBERS FROM THE FOUNDATION STONE ('A'

LAYER) TO THE 'C' LAYER ABOVE.

CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE

AASHTO M43¹

3, 357, 4, 467, 5, 56, 57

NO COMPACTION REQUIRED.

A

FOUNDATION STONE: FILL BELOW CHAMBERS

FROM THE SUBGRADE UP TO THE FOOT (BOTTOM)

OF THE CHAMBER.

CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE

AASHTO M43¹

3, 357, 4, 467, 5, 56, 57

PLATE COMPACT OR ROLL TO ACHIEVE A FLAT

SURFACE.

2,3

18"

(450 mm) MIN*

8'

(2.4 m)

MAX

6" (150 mm) MIN

D

C

B

A

12" (300 mm) MIN

ADS GEOSYNTHETICS 601T NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE ALL

AROUND CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE IN A & B LAYERS

12" (300 mm) MIN51" (1295 mm)

6"

(150 mm) MIN

*TO BOTTOM OF FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT. FOR UNPAVED

INSTALLATIONS WHERE RUTTING FROM VEHICLES MAY OCCUR,

INCREASE COVER TO 24" (600 mm).

EXCAVATION WALL

(CAN BE SLOPED OR VERTICAL)

PERIMETER STONE

(SEE NOTE 5)

SC-740 END CAP

SUBGRADE SOILS

(SEE NOTE 4)

PAVEMENT LAYER (DESIGNED

BY SITE DESIGN ENGINEER)

30"

(762 mm)

DEPTH OF STONE TO BE DETERMINED

BY SITE DESIGN ENGINEER 6" (150 mm) MIN

SUMP DEPTH TBD BY

SITE DESIGN ENGINEER

(24" [600 mm] MIN RECOMMENDED)

CATCH BASIN

OR MANHOLE

SC-740 END CAP

OPTIONAL INSPECTION PORT

SC-740 CHAMBER

COVER ENTIRE ISOLATOR ROW WITH ADS

GEOSYNTHETICS 601T NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE

8' (2.4 m) MIN WIDE

STORMTECH HIGHLY RECOMMENDS

FLEXSTORM PURE INSERTS IN ANY UPSTREAM

STRUCTURES WITH OPEN GRATES

24" (600 mm) HDPE ACCESS PIPE REQUIRED

USE FACTORY PRE-FABRICATED END CAP

PART #: SC740EPE24B

TWO LAYERS OF ADS GEOSYNTHETICS 315WTK WOVEN

GEOTEXTILE BETWEEN FOUNDATION STONE AND CHAMBERS

5' (1.5 m) MIN WIDE CONTINUOUS FABRIC WITHOUT SEAMS

ELEVATED BYPASS MANIFOLD

SC-740 ISOLATOR ROW DETAIL

SC-740 6" (150 mm) INSPECTION PORT DETAIL

3

CONCRETE SLAB

8" (200 mm) MIN THICKNESS

* THE PART# 2712AG6IPKIT CAN BE

USED TO ORDER ALL NECESSARY

COMPONENTS FOR A SOLID LID

INSPECTION PORT INSTALLATION

6" (150 mm) INSERTA TEE

PART# 6P26FBSTIP*

INSERTA TEE TO BE CENTERED ON

CORRUGATION CREST

FLEXSTORM CATCH IT

PART# 6212NYFX

WITH USE OF OPEN GRATE

PAVEMENT

CONCRETE COLLAR

CONCRETE COLLAR NOT REQUIRED

FOR UNPAVED APPLICATIONS

12" (300 mm) NYLOPLAST INLINE DRAIN

BODY W/SOLID HINGED COVER OR GRATE

PART# 2712AG6IP*

SOLID COVER: 1299CGC*

GRATE: 1299CGS

6" (150 mm) SDR35 PIPE

SC-740 CHAMBER

18" (450 mm) MIN WIDTH

INSPECTION & MAINTENANCE

STEP 1) INSPECT ISOLATOR ROW FOR SEDIMENT

A. INSPECTION PORTS (IF PRESENT)

A.1. REMOVE/OPEN LID  ON NYLOPLAST INLINE DRAIN

A.2. REMOVE AND CLEAN FLEXSTORM FILTER IF INSTALLED

A.3. USING A FLASHLIGHT AND STADIA ROD, MEASURE DEPTH OF SEDIMENT AND RECORD ON MAINTENANCE LOG

A.4. LOWER A CAMERA INTO ISOLATOR ROW FOR VISUAL INSPECTION OF SEDIMENT LEVELS (OPTIONAL)

A.5. IF SEDIMENT IS AT, OR ABOVE, 3" (80 mm) PROCEED TO STEP 2. IF NOT, PROCEED TO STEP 3.

B. ALL ISOLATOR ROWS

B.1. REMOVE COVER FROM STRUCTURE AT UPSTREAM END OF ISOLATOR ROW

B.2. USING A FLASHLIGHT, INSPECT DOWN THE ISOLATOR ROW THROUGH OUTLET PIPE

i) MIRRORS ON POLES OR CAMERAS MAY BE USED TO AVOID A CONFINED SPACE ENTRY

ii) FOLLOW OSHA REGULATIONS FOR CONFINED SPACE ENTRY IF ENTERING MANHOLE

B.3. IF SEDIMENT IS AT, OR ABOVE, 3" (80 mm) PROCEED TO STEP 2. IF NOT, PROCEED TO STEP 3.

STEP 2) CLEAN OUT ISOLATOR ROW USING THE JETVAC PROCESS

A. A FIXED CULVERT CLEANING NOZZLE WITH REAR FACING SPREAD OF 45" (1.1 m) OR MORE IS PREFERRED

B. APPLY MULTIPLE PASSES OF JETVAC UNTIL BACKFLUSH WATER IS CLEAN

C. VACUUM STRUCTURE SUMP AS REQUIRED

STEP 3) REPLACE ALL COVERS, GRATES, FILTERS, AND LIDS; RECORD OBSERVATIONS AND ACTIONS.

STEP 4) INSPECT AND CLEAN BASINS AND MANHOLES UPSTREAM OF THE STORMTECH SYSTEM.

NOTES

1. INSPECT EVERY 6 MONTHS DURING THE FIRST YEAR OF OPERATION. ADJUST THE INSPECTION INTERVAL BASED ON PREVIOUS

OBSERVATIONS OF SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION AND HIGH WATER ELEVATIONS.

2. CONDUCT JETTING AND VACTORING ANNUALLY OR WHEN INSPECTION SHOWS THAT MAINTENANCE IS NECESSARY.

2

1

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS PLAN-3

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PPS 3/9/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 OF 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PPS 3/9/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECO

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00"X36.00" ACCESS HATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.00"X36.00" ACCESS HATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.00" CURB INLET  WITH 6.00" OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD POURED GUTTER WITH  LOCAL DEPRESSION BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER MEDIA & DRAIN ROCK NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.00" PVC SLOTTED UNDERDRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.00"X36.00" ACCESS HATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00"X36.00" ACCESS HATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.00" CURB INLET  WITH 6.00" OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET BAY/BYPASS WEIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET CONTOUR RACK WITH PERFORATED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERDRAIN ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE LOCATION  OPTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BASE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TOP SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.00" PVC SLOTTED UNDERDRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BYPASS WEIR/OUTLET BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET CONTOUR RACK WITH PERFORATED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING TO BIOFILTRATION CHAMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET CONTOUR RACK WITH PERFORATED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERDRAIN ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE LOCATION OPTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00"X36.00" ACCESS HATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.00" PVC SLOTTED UNDERDRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.00"X36.00" ACCESS HATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET BAY/BYPASS WEIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE LOCATION  OPTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.00" CURB INLET  WITH 6.00" OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD POURED CURB FACE, BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK OR LANDSCAPE AREA  AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.00" INLET OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. RIGHT CONFIGURATION SHOWN, MIRROR LEFT CONFIGURATION OF INLET RACK AND BYPASS WEIR IS RIGHT CONFIGURATION SHOWN, MIRROR LEFT CONFIGURATION OF INLET RACK AND BYPASS WEIR IS AVAILABLE  TO ACCOMMODATE OTHER OUTLET PIPE LOCATIONS. 2. STANDARD UNITS CAN ACCOMMODATE UP TO A 15 INCH DIAMETER RCP OUTLET PIPE.  STANDARD UNITS CAN ACCOMMODATE UP TO A 15 INCH DIAMETER RCP OUTLET PIPE.  3. SEPARATE BYPASS STRUCTURE IS REQUIRED IF PEAK FLOW RATE EXCEEDS 2.0 CFS INTERNAL BYPASS SEPARATE BYPASS STRUCTURE IS REQUIRED IF PEAK FLOW RATE EXCEEDS 2.0 CFS INTERNAL BYPASS CAPACITY. 4. DIAMOND PLATE ACCESS HATCH STANDARD, SLIP RESISTANT OPTION AVAILABLE.  DIAMOND PLATE ACCESS HATCH STANDARD, SLIP RESISTANT OPTION AVAILABLE.  5. CONTACT OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTUREf FOR ENGINEERING ASSISTANCE AND DETAIL DRAWINGS. CONTACT OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTUREf FOR ENGINEERING ASSISTANCE AND DETAIL DRAWINGS.  FOR ENGINEERING ASSISTANCE AND DETAIL DRAWINGS. 6. CONCRETE COMPONENTS SHALL BE MANUFACTURED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  CONCRETE COMPONENTS SHALL BE MANUFACTURED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  ASTM C890 & C913.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIOFILTRATION  CHAMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERDRAIN ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECO-0169  CJS 3/6/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECO-0169  CJS 3/6/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET CONTOUR RACK WITH PERFORATED FLOOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.00" IRRIGATION PORTS, TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERDRAIN ORIFICE CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE LOCATION OPTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00"X36.00" TREE GRATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.00" PVC SLOTTED UNDERDRAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.00"X36.00" ACCESS HATCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BYPASS WEIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.00" CURB INLET  WITH 6.00" OVERHANG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD POURED CURB FACE, BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPR 6/12/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECO-0155  JPR 9/7/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER MEDIA & DRAIN ROCK NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.00" INLET OPENING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.00"X36.00" ACCESS HATCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00"X36.00" TREE GRATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.00" CURB INLET  WITH 6.00" OVERHANG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE/PLANT, BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT SURFACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.00" CURB INLET  WITH 6.00" OVERHANG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD POURED GUTTER WITH  LOCAL DEPRESSION  BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE LOCATION  OPTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BASE SECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TOP SLAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 OF 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPR 6/12/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECO-0155  JPR 9/7/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK OR LANDSCAPE AREA.  AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.00" PVC SLOTTED UNDERDRAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BYPASS WEIR/OUTLET BAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERDRAIN ORIFICE CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET CONTOUR RACK WITH PERFORATED FLOOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING TO BIOFILTRATION CHAMBER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE LOCATION OPTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE/PLANT, BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET CONTOUR RACK  WITH PERFORATED FLOOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIOFILTRATION CHAMBER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BYPASS WEIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.00" IRRIGATIONPORTS, TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET CHAMBER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.00" UNDERDRAIN ORIFICE CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET CHAMBER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.00" PVC SLOTTED UNDERDRAIN PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. RIGHT CONFIGURATION SHOWN, MIRROR LEFT CONFIGURATION OF INLET RACK AND BYPASS WEIR IS RIGHT CONFIGURATION SHOWN, MIRROR LEFT CONFIGURATION OF INLET RACK AND BYPASS WEIR IS AVAILABLE  TO ACCOMMODATE OTHER OUTLET PIPE LOCATIONS. 2. STANDARD UNITS CAN ACCOMMODATE UP TO A 15 INCH DIAMETER RCP OUTLET PIPE.  STANDARD UNITS CAN ACCOMMODATE UP TO A 15 INCH DIAMETER RCP OUTLET PIPE.  3. SEPARATE BYPASS STRUCTURE IS REQUIRED IF PEAK FLOW RATE EXCEEDS 2.0 CFS INTERNAL BYPASS SEPARATE BYPASS STRUCTURE IS REQUIRED IF PEAK FLOW RATE EXCEEDS 2.0 CFS INTERNAL BYPASS CAPACITY. 4. 18"X36" DIAMOND PLATE ACCESS HATCH STANDARD, SLIP RESISTANT OPTION AVAILABLE.  18"X36" DIAMOND PLATE ACCESS HATCH STANDARD, SLIP RESISTANT OPTION AVAILABLE.  5. CONTACT OLDCASTLEd INFRASTRUCTURE FOR ENGINEERING ASSISTANCE AND DETAIL DRAWINGS. CONTACT OLDCASTLEd INFRASTRUCTURE FOR ENGINEERING ASSISTANCE AND DETAIL DRAWINGS.  INFRASTRUCTURE FOR ENGINEERING ASSISTANCE AND DETAIL DRAWINGS. 6. CONCRETE COMPONENTS SHALL BE MANUFACTURED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM C890 & C913. CONCRETE COMPONENTS SHALL BE MANUFACTURED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM C890 & C913. 7. VEGETATION BY OTHERS. CUSTOMER TO SPECIFY. INSTALLED AT TIME OF ACTIVATION. THE OWNER IS VEGETATION BY OTHERS. CUSTOMER TO SPECIFY. INSTALLED AT TIME OF ACTIVATION. THE OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE  FOR THE SURVIVAL OF THE VEGETATION AND MUST IRRIGATE AS NECESSARY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSCP REVISED 4-16-2020.DWG PRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:30 PM PRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:30 PMPRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:30 PM 7/16/2020 1:30 PM7/16/2020 1:30 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS



” – ”

’

” 

” 

.  

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

9 OF 10

SESC-1

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT

CONTROL NOTES

OCTOBER 25, 2019

10/25/19

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT

CONTROL NOTES

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.          8/1-11/1    8/1-11/15   8/1-12/15      1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Seeding rate for warm season grass, shaII be adjusted to refIect the amount of Pure Line Seed (PLS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
as determined by a germination test resuIt. No adjustment is required for cooI season grasses.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. May be pIanted throughout summer if soiI moisture is adequate or can be irrigated

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. Twice the depth for sandy soiIs

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. PIant Hardiness Zone (see below)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zone 5b (-10 to -15) Portions of Sussex and Warren Counties

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zone 6b (0 to -5) Portions of Bergen, Camden, Essex and GIoucester, Hunterdon, Mercer, MiddIesex, Hudson,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zone 6a (-5 to -10) Portions of Sussex, Warren, Passaic, Morris, Somerset and Hunterdon counties.

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Monmouth counties.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.  ConventionaI Seeding - AppIy seed uniformIy by hand, cycIone (centrifugaI) seeder, drop seeder, driII or

AutoCAD SHX Text
cuItipacker seeder. Except for driIIed, hydroseeded or cuItipacked seedings, seed shaII be

AutoCAD SHX Text
incorporated into the soiI, to a depth of 1/4 to 1/2 inch, by raking or dragging. Depth of seed

AutoCAD SHX Text
pIacement may be 1/4 inch deeper on coarse textured soiI.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zone 7b (10 to 5) Portions of Cape May, AtIantic, Ocean and Monmouth counties.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.  Hydroseeding is a broadcast seeding method usuaIIy invoIving a truck or traiIer mounted tank, with an

AutoCAD SHX Text
agitation system and hydrauIic pump for mixing seed, water and fertiIizer and spraying the mix onto

AutoCAD SHX Text
the prepared seedbed. MuIch shaII not be incIuded in the tank with seed. Short fibered muIch may be

AutoCAD SHX Text
appIied with a hydroseeder foIIowing seeding. (also see Section IV Mulching) Hydroseeding is not a preferred 

AutoCAD SHX Text
seeding method because seed and fertiIizer are appIied to the surface and not incorporated into the soiI.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Poor seed to soiI contact occurs reducing seed germination and growth. Hydroseeding may be used for areas 

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.  After seeding, firming the soiI with a corrugated roIIer wiII assure good seed-to-soiI contact, restore capiIIarity,

AutoCAD SHX Text
and improve seeding emergence. This is the preferred method. When performed on the contour, sheet erosion

AutoCAD SHX Text
wiII be minimized and water conservation on site wiII be maximized.

AutoCAD SHX Text
too steep for conventionaI equipment to traverse or too obstructed with rocks, stumps, etc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Monmouth, Ocean, Burington, Morris, Passaic, Somerset, Union, AtIantic, CumberIand, and Cape May counties.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MiIIet (German or    30      0.7          6/1-8/1    5/15-8/15    5/1-9/1       1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hungarian)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PearI miIIet         20      0.5          6/1-8/1    5/15-8/15   5/1-9/1        1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARM SEASON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
or germination in ibiting materiaIs, used at the rate of 1,500 poun   per acre (or as recommen  d by

AutoCAD SHX Text
Since soil organic matter content and slow release nitrogen fertilizer (water insoluble) are prescribed in Section 2A - Seedbed Preparation in this Standard, no follow-up of topdressing is mandatory.  An exception may be made where gross nitrogen deficiency exists in the soil to the extent that turf failure may develop. In that instance, topdress with 10-10-10 or equivalent at 300 pounds per acre or 7 pounds per 1,000 square feet every 3 to 5 weeks until the gross nitrogen deficiency in the turf is ameliorated.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VII.  Establishing Permanent Vegetative StabilizationEstablishing Permanent Vegetative Stabilization

AutoCAD SHX Text
The quaIity of permanent vegetation rests with the contractor. The timing of seeding, preparing the seedbed,

AutoCAD SHX Text
appIying nutrients, muIch and other management are essentiaI. The seed appIication rate is required

AutoCAD SHX Text
when a Report of CompIiance is requested prior to actuaI estabIishment of permanent vegetation. Up toReport of CompIiance is requested prior to actuaI estabIishment of permanent vegetation. Up to is requested prior to actuaI estabIishment of permanent vegetation. Up to

AutoCAD SHX Text
50% reduction in appIication rates may be used when permanent vegetation is estabIished prior to requesting

AutoCAD SHX Text
a Report of CompIiance from the district. This rate appIies to aII methods of seeding. EstabIishingReport of CompIiance from the district. This rate appIies to aII methods of seeding. EstabIishing from the district. This rate appIies to aII methods of seeding. EstabIishing

AutoCAD SHX Text
permanent vegetation means 80% vegetative cover (of the seeded species) and mowed once.

AutoCAD SHX Text
If soiI moisture is deficient, and muIch is not used, suppIy new seedings with adequate

AutoCAD SHX Text
water (a minimum of 1/4 inch twice a day untiI vegetation is weII estabIished).  This is

AutoCAD SHX Text
especiaIIy true when seedings are made in abnormaIIy dry or hot weather or on droughty

AutoCAD SHX Text
VI.  TopdressingTopdressing

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.  Irrigation (where feasibIe)Irrigation (where feasibIe) (where feasibIe)

AutoCAD SHX Text
and tackifier agent are not pracitcaI or desirabIe.

AutoCAD SHX Text
activated with 0.2 to 0.4 inches of water. This materiaI has been found to be beneficiaI for use on smaII

AutoCAD SHX Text
a muIch mat. PeIIetized muIch shaII be appIied in accordance with the manufacturers recommendations.

AutoCAD SHX Text
tackifiers, fertiIizers and coIoring agents. The dry peIIets, when appIied to a seeded area and watered, form

AutoCAD SHX Text
the product manufacturer) and may be appIied by a hydroseeder. This muIch shaII not be mixed in the

AutoCAD SHX Text
tank with the seed. Use is Iimited to fIatter sIopes and during optimum seeding periods in spring and faII.

AutoCAD SHX Text
remain tacky untiI germination of grass.

AutoCAD SHX Text
and foIIowing appIication to muIch, drying and curing shaII no Ionger be soIubIe or

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) Synthetic binders - High poIymer synthetic emuIsion, miscibIe with water when diIuted

AutoCAD SHX Text
by the manufacturer to anchor muIch materiaIs. Many new products are avaiIabIe, some

AutoCAD SHX Text
satisfactory curing conditions wiII form membraned networks of insoIubIe poIymers.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) Organic and VegetabIe Based Binders - NaturaIIy occurring, powder based, hydrophiIic

AutoCAD SHX Text
appearance.

AutoCAD SHX Text
vaIIeys, and at crests of banks.  Remainder of area shouId be uniform in

AutoCAD SHX Text
adhesive agent is required.

AutoCAD SHX Text
technique is Iimited to areas traversabIe by a tractor, which must operate on the

AutoCAD SHX Text
to 4 inches into the soiI so as to anchor it and Ieave part standing upright.  This

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MuIch Nettings - StapIe paper, jute, cotton, or pIastic nettings to the soiI surface.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Use a degradabIe netting in areas to be mowed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
or adhesive agent), the rate of appIication is 3 tons per acre.  MuIch chopper-bIowers

AutoCAD SHX Text
feet), except that where a crimper is used instead of Iiquid muIch-binder (tackifying

AutoCAD SHX Text
be appIied at the rate of 1-1/2 to 2 tons per acre (70 to 90 pounds per 1,000 square

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.  Straw or Hay. Unrotted smaII grain straw, hay free of seeds, or saIt hay to

AutoCAD SHX Text
must not grind the muIch. Hay muIch is not recommended for estabIishing fine turfnot grind the muIch. Hay muIch is not recommended for estabIishing fine turf grind the muIch. Hay muIch is not recommended for estabIishing fine turf

AutoCAD SHX Text
or Iawns due to the presence of weed seed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
wind or water.  This may be done by one of the foIIowing methods, depending upon the

AutoCAD SHX Text
Anchoring shouId be accompIished immediateIy after pIacement to minimize Ioss by

AutoCAD SHX Text
section.

AutoCAD SHX Text
into approximateIy 1,000 square feet sections and distribute 70 to 90 pounds within each

AutoCAD SHX Text
surface wiII be covered.  For uniform distribution of hand-spread muIch, divide area

AutoCAD SHX Text
AppIication - Spread uniformIy by hand mechanicaIIy so that approximateIy 85% of the soiI

AutoCAD SHX Text
size of the area, steepness of sIopes, and costs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mulching is required on all seeding. Mulch will protect against erosion before grass is established and will promote faster and earlier establishment. The existence of vegetation sufficient to control soil erosion shall be deemed compliance with this mulching requirement.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IV.  MuIchingMuIching

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
criss-cross and a square pattern.  Secure twine around each peg with two or more

AutoCAD SHX Text
appIying muIch.  Secure muIch to soiI surface by stretching twine between pegs in a

AutoCAD SHX Text
surface every 4 feet in aII directions.  Stakes may be driven before or after

AutoCAD SHX Text
Peg and Twine - Drive 8 to 10 inch wooden pegs to within 2 to 3 inches of the soiI

AutoCAD SHX Text
round turns.

AutoCAD SHX Text
into the soiI within 24 hours of seedbed preparation to a depth of 1/4 to 1/2 inch, by raking or dragging.

AutoCAD SHX Text
cuItipacker seeder. Except for driIIed, hydroseeded or cuItipacked seedings, seed shaII be incorporated

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.  ConventionaI Seeding - AppIy seed uniformIy by hand, cycIone (centrifugaI) seeder, drop seeder, driII or

AutoCAD SHX Text
Depth of seed pIacement may be 1/4 inch deeper on coarse textured soiI.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.  Hydroseeding is a broadcast seeding method usuaIIy invoIving a truck or traiIer mounted tank, with an

AutoCAD SHX Text
contact occurs reducing seed germination and growth. Hydroseeding may be used for areas too steep

AutoCAD SHX Text
seed and fertiIizer are appIied to the surface and not incorporated into the soiI. Poor seed to soiI

AutoCAD SHX Text
appIied with a hydroseeder foIIowing seeding. Hydroseeding is not a preferred seeding method because

AutoCAD SHX Text
the prepared seedbed. MuIch shaII not be incIuded in the tank with seed. Short fibered muIch may beMuIch shaII not be incIuded in the tank with seed. Short fibered muIch may be. Short fibered muIch may be

AutoCAD SHX Text
agitation system and hydrauIic pump for mixing seed, water and fertiIizer and spraying the mix onto

AutoCAD SHX Text
for conventionaI equipment to traverse or too obstructed with rocks, stumps, etc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.  After seeding, firming the soiI with a corrugated roIIer wiII assure good seed-to-soiI contact, restore

AutoCAD SHX Text
contour, sheet erosion wiII be minimized and water conservation on site will be maximized.

AutoCAD SHX Text
capiIIarity, and improve seeding emergence.  This is the preferred method. When performed on the

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seedbed Preparation

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.  Topsoil should be handled only when it is dry enough to work without damaging the soil structure .

AutoCAD SHX Text
A uniform application to a depth of 5 inches (unsettled) is required on all sites. Topsoil shall be

AutoCAD SHX Text
amended with organic matter, as needed, in accordance with Standard for Topsoiling.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.  Grade as needed and feasibIe to permit the use of conventionaI equipment for seedbed

AutoCAD SHX Text
preparation, seeding, muIch appIication, and muIch anchoring.  AII grading shouId be

AutoCAD SHX Text
done in accordance with Standards for Land Grading.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.  Immediately prior to seeding and topsoil application, the subsoil shall be evaluated for  

AutoCAD SHX Text
compaction in accordance with the Standard for Land Grading.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Preparation

AutoCAD SHX Text
environment.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIows the over-Iand movement of stormwater runoff,increases infiItration and retains soiI and nutrients on site,

AutoCAD SHX Text
protecting streams or other stormwater con    nces.

AutoCAD SHX Text
To permanentIy stabiIize the soiI, assuring conservation of soiI and water, and to enhance the

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water QuaIity Enhancement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purpose

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOL SEASON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PerenniaI ryegrass

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.  InstaII needed erosion controI practices or faciIities such as diversions, grade

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.  ImmediateIy prior to seeding, the surface shouId be scarified 6" to 12" where there has been soiI

AutoCAD SHX Text
ways.  See Standards 11 through 42.

AutoCAD SHX Text
stabiIization structures, channeI stabiIization measures, sediment basins, and water-

AutoCAD SHX Text
done in accordance with Standards for Land Grading, p. 19-1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
preparation, seeding, muIch appIication, and muIch anchoring.  AII grading shouId be

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.  Grade as needed and feasibIe to permit the use of conventionaI equipment for seedbed

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.  Site Preparation

AutoCAD SHX Text
compaction. This practice is permissibIe onIy where there is no danger to underground utiIities

AutoCAD SHX Text
(cabIes, irrigation systems, etc.).

AutoCAD SHX Text
II.  Seedbed Preparation

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.  Apply ground limestone and fertilizer according to soil test recommendations such as offered by Apply ground limestone and fertilizer according to soil test recommendations such as offered by Rutgers Co-operative Extension. Soil sample mailers are available from the local Rutgers Cooperative Extension offices. Fertilizer shall be applied at the rate of 500 pounds per acre or 11 pounds per 1,000 square feet of 10-20-10 or equivalent with 50% water insoluble nitrogen unless a soil test indicates otherwise. Apply limestone per soil testing. Calcium carbonate is the equivalent and standard for measuring the ability of liming materials to neutralize soil acidity and supply calcium and magnesium to grasses and legumes.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Methods and MateriaIs

AutoCAD SHX Text
On exposed soiIs that have the potentiaI for causing off-site environmentaI damage.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Where AppIicabIe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Provides temporary protection against the impacts of wind and rain, sIows the overIand movement of stormwater runoff,

AutoCAD SHX Text
increases infiItration and retains soiI and nutrients on site, protecting streams or other stormwater conveyances.

AutoCAD SHX Text
To temporariIy stabiIize the soiI and reduce damage from wind and water erosion untiI permanent

AutoCAD SHX Text
stabiIization is accompIished.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water QuaIity Enhancement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purpose

AutoCAD SHX Text
are not being graded, not under active construction or not scheduIed for permanent seeding within 60 days.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EstabIishment of temporary vegetative cover on soiIs exposed for periods of two to 6 months which

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY VEGETATIVE COVER FOR SOIL STABILIZATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Definition

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
II.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Methods and MateriaIs

AutoCAD SHX Text
On exposed soiIs that have a potentiaI for causing off-site environmentaI damage.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Where AppIicabIe

AutoCAD SHX Text
EstabIishment of permanent vegatative cover on exposed soiIs where perenniaI vegetation is needed

AutoCAD SHX Text
for Iong term protection.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT VEGETATIVE COVER FOR SOIL STABILIZATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Definition

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
C. PeIIetized muIch. Compressed and extruded paper and/or wood fiber product, which may contain co-poIymers,

AutoCAD SHX Text
tackifiers, fertiIizers and coIoring agents. The dry peIIets, when appIied to a seeded area and watered, form

AutoCAD SHX Text
a muIch mat. PeIIetized muIch shaII be appIied in accordance with the manufacturers recommendations.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MuIch may be appIied by hand or mechanicaI spreader at the rate of 60-75 Ibs/1,000 square feet and

AutoCAD SHX Text
activated with 0.2 to 0.4 inches of water. This materiaI has been found to be beneficiaI for use on smaII

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iawn or renovation areas, seeded areas where weed-seed free muIch is desired or on sites where straw muIch

AutoCAD SHX Text
and tackifier agent are not pracitcaI or desirabIe.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AppIying the fuII 0.2 to 0.4 inches of water after spreading peIIetized muIch on the seed bed is extremeIy

AutoCAD SHX Text
important for sufficient activation and expansion of the muIch to provide soiI coverage.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Wood-fiber or paper-fiber mulch. Shall be made from wood, plant fibers or paper containing no growth or germination inhibiting materials, used at the rate of 1,500 ponds per acre (or as recommended by the project manufacturer) and may be applied by a hydroseeder. This mulch shall not be mixed in the tank with seed. Use is limited to flatter slopes and during optimum seeding periods in spring and fall.

AutoCAD SHX Text
remain tacky untiI germination of grass.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) Synthetic binders - High poIymer synthetic emuIsion, miscibIe with water when diIuted

AutoCAD SHX Text
and foIIowing appIication to muIch, drying and curing shaII no Ionger be soIubIe or

AutoCAD SHX Text
dispersibIe in water. It shaII be appIied at rates recommended by the manufacturer and

AutoCAD SHX Text
of which may need further evaIuation for use in this state.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) Organic and VegetabIe Based Binders - NaturaIIy occurring, powder based, hydrophiIic

AutoCAD SHX Text
materiaIs when mixed with water formuIates a geI and when appIied to muIch under

AutoCAD SHX Text
satisfactory curing conditions wiII form membraned networks of insoIubIe poIymers.

AutoCAD SHX Text
The vegetabIe geI shaII be physioIogicaIIy harmIess and not resuIt in a phytotoxic effect

AutoCAD SHX Text
or impede growth of turfgrass. Use at rates and weather conditions as recommended

AutoCAD SHX Text
by the manufacturer to anchor muIch materiaIs. Many new products are avaiIabIe, some

AutoCAD SHX Text
b.  Use one of the foIIowing:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. Liquid MuIch-Binders - May be used to anchor saIt hay or straw muIches.

AutoCAD SHX Text
a.  AppIications shouId be heavier at edges where wind catches the muIch, in vaIIeys, and at crests

AutoCAD SHX Text
of banks.  Remainder of area shouId be uniform in appearance.

AutoCAD SHX Text
faster and earIier estabIishment. The existence of vegetation sufficient to controI soiI erosion shaII be deemed 

AutoCAD SHX Text
compIiance with this muIching requirement.requirement.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.  Straw or Hay. Unrotted smaII grain straw, hay free of seeds, or saIt hay to be appIied at the rate of 1-1/2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
to 2 tons per acre (70 to 90 pounds per 1,000 square feet), except that where a crimper is used instead 

AutoCAD SHX Text
of Iiquid muIch-binder (tackifying or adhesive agent), the rate of appIication is 3 tons per acre. MuIch chopper-

AutoCAD SHX Text
blowers must not grind the muIch. Hay muIch is not recommended for estabIishing fine turf or Iawns due to 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Application. Spread mulch uniformly by hand or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface  Spread mulch uniformly by hand or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface Spread mulch uniformly by hand or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface  mulch uniformly by hand or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface mulch uniformly by hand or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface  uniformly by hand or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface uniformly by hand or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface  by hand or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface by hand or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface  hand or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface hand or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface  or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface  mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface  so that approximately 95% of the soil surface so that approximately 95% of the soil surface  that approximately 95% of the soil surface that approximately 95% of the soil surface  approximately 95% of the soil surface approximately 95% of the soil surface  95% of the soil surface 95% of the soil surface  of the soil surface of the soil surface  the soil surface the soil surface  soil surface soil surface  surface surface will be covered. For uniform distribution of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square  be covered. For uniform distribution of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square be covered. For uniform distribution of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square  covered. For uniform distribution of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square covered. For uniform distribution of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square  For uniform distribution of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square For uniform distribution of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square  uniform distribution of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square uniform distribution of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square  distribution of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square distribution of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square  of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square  hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square  mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square  divide area into approximately 1,000 square divide area into approximately 1,000 square  area into approximately 1,000 square area into approximately 1,000 square  into approximately 1,000 square into approximately 1,000 square  approximately 1,000 square approximately 1,000 square  1,000 square 1,000 square  square square feet sections and distribute 70 to 90 pounds within each section.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Anchoring shall be accomplished immediately after placement to minimize loss by wind or water. This may be done by one of the following methods, depending upon the size of the area, steepness of slopes, and costs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Peg and Twine. Drive 8 to 10 inch wooden pegs to within 2 to 3 inches of the soil surface every 4 feet in Peg and Twine. Drive 8 to 10 inch wooden pegs to within 2 to 3 inches of the soil surface every 4 feet in all directions. Stakes may be driven before or after applying mulch. Secure mulch to soil surface by stretching twine between pegs in a cris-cross and a square pattern. Secure twine around each peg with two or more round turns.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. MuIch Nettings - StapIe paper, jute, cotton, or pIastic nettings to the soiI surface.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Use a degradabIe netting in areas to be mowed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
the presence of weed seed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MuIching is required on aII seeding. MuIch wiII insure against erosion before grass is estabIished and wiII promote

AutoCAD SHX Text
IV.  MuIchingMuIching

AutoCAD SHX Text
Winter BarIey

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/1-9/15   8/15-10/1   8/15-10/15

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/1-9/15    8/15-10/1  8/15-10/15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15-6/1    3/1-5/15    2/15-5/1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15-6/1    3/1-5/15   2/15-5/1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/1-9/15    8/15-10/1  8/15-10/15

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spring Oats

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEED SELECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEEDING RATES 1/

AutoCAD SHX Text
(pounds)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per    Per 1,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acre    Sq. Ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIMUM SEEDING DATE 2/

AutoCAD SHX Text
Based on PIant Hardiness Zone 3/

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 5      ZONE 6      ZONE 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH 4/

AutoCAD SHX Text
(inches)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.  SeIect seed from recommendations in TabIe.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.  SoiIs high on suIfides or having a pH of 4 or Iess refer to Standard for Management of High Acid

AutoCAD SHX Text
Producing SoiIs, pg. 1-1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.  Work Iime and fertiIizer into the soiI as nearIy as practicaI to a depth of 4 inches

AutoCAD SHX Text
with a disc, springtooth harrow, or other suitabIe equipment.  The finaI harrowing or

AutoCAD SHX Text
discing operation shouId be on the generaI contour.  Continue tiIIage untiI a reasonabIy

AutoCAD SHX Text
uniform seedbed is prepared.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.  Inspect seedbed just before seeding.  If traffic has Ieft the soiI compacted, the area

AutoCAD SHX Text
must be retiIIed as above.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. Grade as needed and feasible to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed Grade as needed and feasible to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed  as needed and feasible to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed as needed and feasible to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed  needed and feasible to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed needed and feasible to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed  and feasible to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed and feasible to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed  feasible to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed feasible to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed  to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed  permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed  the use of conventional equipment for seedbed the use of conventional equipment for seedbed  use of conventional equipment for seedbed use of conventional equipment for seedbed  of conventional equipment for seedbed of conventional equipment for seedbed  conventional equipment for seedbed conventional equipment for seedbed  equipment for seedbed equipment for seedbed  for seedbed for seedbed  seedbed seedbed preparation, seeding, mulch application, and mulch anchoring. All grading should be done in  seeding, mulch application, and mulch anchoring. All grading should be done in seeding, mulch application, and mulch anchoring. All grading should be done in  mulch application, and mulch anchoring. All grading should be done in mulch application, and mulch anchoring. All grading should be done in  application, and mulch anchoring. All grading should be done in application, and mulch anchoring. All grading should be done in  and mulch anchoring. All grading should be done in and mulch anchoring. All grading should be done in  mulch anchoring. All grading should be done in mulch anchoring. All grading should be done in  anchoring. All grading should be done in anchoring. All grading should be done in  All grading should be done in All grading should be done in  grading should be done in grading should be done in  should be done in should be done in  be done in be done in  done in done in  in in accordance  with Standards for Land Grading B. Install needed erosion control practices or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization Install needed erosion control practices or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization  needed erosion control practices or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization needed erosion control practices or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization  erosion control practices or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization erosion control practices or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization  control practices or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization control practices or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization  practices or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization practices or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization  or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization  facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization  such as diversions, grade stabilization such as diversions, grade stabilization  as diversions, grade stabilization as diversions, grade stabilization  diversions, grade stabilization diversions, grade stabilization  grade stabilization grade stabilization  stabilization stabilization structures, channel stabilization measures, sediment basins, and waterways. See Standards 11  channel stabilization measures, sediment basins, and waterways. See Standards 11 channel stabilization measures, sediment basins, and waterways. See Standards 11  stabilization measures, sediment basins, and waterways. See Standards 11 stabilization measures, sediment basins, and waterways. See Standards 11  measures, sediment basins, and waterways. See Standards 11 measures, sediment basins, and waterways. See Standards 11  sediment basins, and waterways. See Standards 11 sediment basins, and waterways. See Standards 11  basins, and waterways. See Standards 11 basins, and waterways. See Standards 11  and waterways. See Standards 11 and waterways. See Standards 11  waterways. See Standards 11 waterways. See Standards 11  See Standards 11 See Standards 11  Standards 11 Standards 11  11 11 through 42.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Site Preparation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Method and MateriaIs

AutoCAD SHX Text
This practice is applicable to areas subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not  practice is applicable to areas subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not practice is applicable to areas subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not  is applicable to areas subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not is applicable to areas subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not  applicable to areas subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not applicable to areas subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not  to areas subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not to areas subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not  areas subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not areas subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not  subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not  to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not  erosion, where the season and other conditions may not erosion, where the season and other conditions may not  where the season and other conditions may not where the season and other conditions may not  the season and other conditions may not the season and other conditions may not  season and other conditions may not season and other conditions may not  and other conditions may not and other conditions may not  other conditions may not other conditions may not  conditions may not conditions may not  may not may not  not not be suitable for growing an erosion-resistant cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period  suitable for growing an erosion-resistant cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period suitable for growing an erosion-resistant cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period  for growing an erosion-resistant cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period for growing an erosion-resistant cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period  growing an erosion-resistant cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period growing an erosion-resistant cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period  an erosion-resistant cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period an erosion-resistant cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period  erosion-resistant cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period erosion-resistant cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period  cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period  or where stabilization is needed for a short period or where stabilization is needed for a short period  where stabilization is needed for a short period where stabilization is needed for a short period  stabilization is needed for a short period stabilization is needed for a short period  is needed for a short period is needed for a short period  needed for a short period needed for a short period  for a short period for a short period  a short period a short period  short period short period  period period until more suitable protection can be applied.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Where AppIicabIe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Provides temporary mechanicaI protectionagainst wind or rainfaII induced soiI erosion untiI permanent  vegitative cover may be estabIished.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water QuaIity Enhancement

AutoCAD SHX Text
To protect exposed soiI surfaces from erosion damage and to reduce offsite environmentaI damage.to reduce offsite environmentaI damage.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purpose

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stabilizing exposed soils with non-vegetative materials exposed for periods longer than 14 days

AutoCAD SHX Text
Definition

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZATION WITH MULCH ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. MuIch netting, such as paper jute, exceIsior, cotton, or pIastic, may be used.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Woodchips wiII not be used on areas where fIowing water couId wash them

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. Woodchips appIied uniformIy to a minimum depth of 2 inches may be used.

AutoCAD SHX Text
into an inIet and pIug it.

AutoCAD SHX Text
appIied uniformIy to a minimum depth of 3 inches may be used.  Size 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F. GraveI, crush stone, or sIag at the rate of 9 cubic yards per 1,000 sq. ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
or 3 (ASTM C-33) is recommended.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. Use one of the foIIowing:

AutoCAD SHX Text
and at crests of banks.  Remainder of area shouId be uniform in appearance.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. AppIication shouId be havier at edge where wind catches the muIch, in vaIIeys,

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. Liquid MuIch - Binders

AutoCAD SHX Text
inches.  On sIoping Iand, the operation shouId be on the contour.

AutoCAD SHX Text
which the tractor can operate safeIy.  SoiI penetration shouId be about 3 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
affords maximum erosion controI, but its use is Iimited to those sIopes upon

AutoCAD SHX Text
desinged to punch and anchor muIch into the soiI surface.  This practice

AutoCAD SHX Text
C. Crimper MuIch Anchoring CouIter TooI - A tractor-drawm impIement espeiaIIy

AutoCAD SHX Text
feet wide and 300 feet Iong.

AutoCAD SHX Text
epradabIe netting in areas to be mowed.  Netting is usuaIIy avaiIabIe in roIIs 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. MuIch nettings - StapIe paper, cotton, amd pIastic nettings over muIch.  Use a

AutoCAD SHX Text
or more round turns.

AutoCAD SHX Text
in a cris-cross and square pattern.  Secure twine around each peg with two

AutoCAD SHX Text
appIying muIch.  Secure muIch to soiI surface by stretching twine between pegs

AutoCAD SHX Text
surface every 4 feet in aII directions.  Stakes may be driven before of after

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. Peg and Drive - Drive 8 to 10 inch peg to within 2 to 3 inches of the soiI

AutoCAD SHX Text
of sIopes.

AutoCAD SHX Text
of the foIIowing methods, depending upon the size of the area and steepness

AutoCAD SHX Text
or straw muIch to minimize Ioss by wind or water.  This may be done by one

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. MuIch anchoring shouId be accompIished immeadiateIy after pIacement of hay

AutoCAD SHX Text
of insoIubIe poIymers.  The vegetabIe geI shaII be physioIogicaIIy harmIess

AutoCAD SHX Text
to muIch under satisfactory curing conditions wiII form membrane networks

AutoCAD SHX Text
hydrophiIic materiaI that mixed with water formuIates a geI and when appIied

AutoCAD SHX Text
a. Organic and VegitabIe Based Binbers - NaturaIIy occuring, powder based

AutoCAD SHX Text
VegetabIe based geIs shaII be appIied at rates and weather conditions

AutoCAD SHX Text
and not resuIt in a phytotoxic effect of impede growth of turfgrass.

AutoCAD SHX Text
recommendedby the manufacturer.

AutoCAD SHX Text
and weather conditions recommended by the manufacturer and remain

AutoCAD SHX Text
no Ionger be soIubIe or dispersibIe in water.  It shaII be appIied at rates

AutoCAD SHX Text
when diIuted and foIIowing appIication to muIch, drying and curing shaII

AutoCAD SHX Text
b. Synthetic Binders - High poIymer synthetic emuIsion, miscibIe with water

AutoCAD SHX Text
tacky untiI germination of grass.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Winter CereaI Rye    112      2 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
veya

AutoCAD SHX Text
III. SeedingSeeding

AutoCAD SHX Text
Who is Responsible

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Township of Howell is responsible for the maintenance of permanent soil erosion and sediment control measures after completion of construction. The contractor shall be responsible during construction.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES 1. THE FREEHOLD SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT SHALL BE NOTIFIED FORTY-EIGHT (48) THE FREEHOLD SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT SHALL BE NOTIFIED FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS IN ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING ACTIVITY. 2. ALL SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES ARE TO BE INSTALLED PRIOR ALL SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES ARE TO BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO SOIL DISTURBANCE, OR IN THEIR PROPER SEQUENCE, AND MAINTAINED UNTIL PERMANENT PROTECTION IS ESTABLISHED. 3. ANY CHANGES TO THE CERTIFIED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLANS WILL ANY CHANGES TO THE CERTIFIED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLANS WILL REQUIRE THE SUBMISSION OF REVISED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLANS TO THE DISTRICT FOR RE-CERTIFICATION. THE REVISED PLANS MUST MEET ALL CURRENT STATESOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL STANDARDS. 4. N.J.S.A 4:24-39 ET. SEQ. REQUIRES THAT NO CERTIFICATES OF OCCUPANCY BE N.J.S.A 4:24-39 ET. SEQ. REQUIRES THAT NO CERTIFICATES OF OCCUPANCY BE ISSUED BEFORE THE DISTRICT DETERMINES THAT A PROJECT OR PORTION THEREOF IS IN FULL COMPLIANCE WITH THE CERTIFIED PLAN AND STANDARDS FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL IN NEW JERSEY AND A REPORT OF COMPLIANCE HAS BEEN ISSUED. UPON WRITTEN REQUEST FROM THE APPLICANT, THE DISTRICT MAY ISSUE A REPORT OF COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITIONS ON A LOT-BY-LOT OR SECTION-BY-SECTION BASIS, PROVIDED THAT THE PROJECT OR PORTION THEREOF IS IN SATISFACTORY COMPLIANCE WITH THE SEQUENCE OF DEVELOPMENT AND TEMPORARY MEASURES FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HAVE BEEN IMPLEMENTED, INCLUDING PROVISIONS FOR STABILIZATION AND SITE WORK. 5. ANY DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL BE LEFT EXPOSED MORE THAN SIXTY (60) DAYS, ANY DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL BE LEFT EXPOSED MORE THAN SIXTY (60) DAYS, AND NOT SUBJECT TO CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC, WILL IMMEDIATELY RECEIVE A TEMPORARY SEEDING. IF THE SEASON PREVENTS THE ESTABLISHMENT OF TEMPORARY COVER, THE DISTURBED AREAS WILL BE MULCHED WITH STRAW, OR EQUIVALENT MATERIAL, AT A RATE OF 2 TO 2 ½ TONS PER ACRE, ACCORDING TO THE STANDARD FOR STABILIZATION WITH MULCH ONLY. 6. IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING INITIAL DISTURBANCE OR ROUGH GRADING, ALL CRITICAL IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING INITIAL DISTURBANCE OR ROUGH GRADING, ALL CRITICAL AREAS SUBJECT TO EROSION (I.E. SOIL STOCKPILES, STEEP SLOPES AND ROADWAY EMBANKMENTS) WILL RECEIVE TEMPORARY SEEDING IN COMBINATION WITH STRAW MULCH OR A SUITABLE EQUIVALENT, AND A MULCH ANCHOR, IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE STANDARDS. 7. A SUB-BASE COURSE WILL BE APPLIED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ROUGH GRADING AND A SUB-BASE COURSE WILL BE APPLIED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ROUGH GRADING AND INSTALLATION OF IMPROVEMENTS TO STABILIZE STREETS, ROADS, DRIVEWAYS, AND PARKING AREAS. IN AREAS WHERE NO UTILITIES ARE PRESENT, THE SUB-BASE SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN FIFTEEN (15) DAYS OF THE PRELIMINARY GRADING. 8. THE STANDARD FOR STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS REQUIRES THE INSTALLATION THE STANDARD FOR STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS REQUIRES THE INSTALLATION OF A PAD OF CLEAN CRUSHED STONE AT POINTS WHERE TRAFFIC WILL BE ACCESSING THE CONSTRUCTION SITE. AFTER INTERIOR ROADWAYS ARE PAVED, INDIVIDUAL LOTS REQUIRE A STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS CONSISTING OF ONE INCH TO TWO INCH (1” – 2”) STONE FOR A MINIMUM LENGTH OF TEN FEET (10’) EQUAL TO THE LOT 2”) STONE FOR A MINIMUM LENGTH OF TEN FEET (10’) EQUAL TO THE LOT ) STONE FOR A MINIMUM LENGTH OF TEN FEET (10’) EQUAL TO THE LOT ) EQUAL TO THE LOT ENTRANCE WIDTH. ALL OTHER ACCESS POINTS SHALL BE BLOCKED OFF. 9. ALL SOIL WASHED, DROPPED, SPILLED, OR TRACKED OUTSIDE THE LIMIT OF ALL SOIL WASHED, DROPPED, SPILLED, OR TRACKED OUTSIDE THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE OR ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAYS WILL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY. 10. PERMANENT VEGETATION IS TO BE SEEDED OR SODDED ON ALL EXPOSED AREAS PERMANENT VEGETATION IS TO BE SEEDED OR SODDED ON ALL EXPOSED AREAS WITHIN TEN (10) DAYS AFTER FINAL GRADING. 11. AT THE TIME THAT SITE PREPARATION FOR PERMANENT VEGETATIVE STABILIZATION IS AT THE TIME THAT SITE PREPARATION FOR PERMANENT VEGETATIVE STABILIZATION IS GOING TO BE ACCOMPLISHED, ANY SOIL THAT WILL NOT PROVIDE A SUITABLE ENVIRONMENT TO SUPPORT ADEQUATE VEGETATIVE GROUND COVER SHALL BE REMOVED OR TREATED IN SUCH A WAY THAT IT WILL PERMANENTLY ADJUST THE SOIL CONDITIONS AND RENDER IT SUITABLE FOR VEGETATIVE GROUND COVER. IF THE REMOVAL OR TREATMENT OF THE SOIL WILL NOT PROVIDE SUITABLE CONDITIONS, NON-VEGETATIVE MEANS OF PERMANENT GROUND STABILIZATION WILL HAVE TO BE EMPLOYED. 12. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD FOR MANAGEMENT OF HIGH ACID PRODUCING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD FOR MANAGEMENT OF HIGH ACID PRODUCING SOILS, ANY SOIL HAVING A PH OF 4 OR LESS OR CONTAINING IRON SULFIDES SHALL BE ULTIMATELY PLACED OR BURIED WITH LIMESTONE APPLIED AT THE RATE OF 10 TONS/ACRE, (OR 450 LBS/1,000 SQ FT OF SURFACE AREA) AND COVERED WITH A MINIMUM OF 12” OF SETTLED SOIL WITH A PH OF 5 OR MORE, OR 24” WHERE TREES OR OF SETTLED SOIL WITH A PH OF 5 OR MORE, OR 24” WHERE TREES OR WHERE TREES OR SHRUBS ARE TO BE PLANTED. 13. CONDUIT OUTLET PROTECTION MUST BE INSTALLED AT ALL REQUIRED OUTFALLS  PRIOR CONDUIT OUTLET PROTECTION MUST BE INSTALLED AT ALL REQUIRED OUTFALLS  PRIOR TO THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM BECOMING OPERATIONAL. 14. UNFILTERED DEWATERING IS NOT PERMITTED. NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS MUST BE UNFILTERED DEWATERING IS NOT PERMITTED. NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS MUST BE TAKEN DURING ALL DEWATERING OPERATIONS TO MINIMIZE SEDIMENT TRANSFER. ANY DEWATERING METHODS USED MUST BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD FOR DEWATERING. 15. SHOULD THE CONTROL OF DUST AT THE SITE BE NECESSARY, THE SITE WILL BE SHOULD THE CONTROL OF DUST AT THE SITE BE NECESSARY, THE SITE WILL BE SPRINKLED UNTIL THE SURFACE IS WET, TEMPORARY VEGETATIVE COVER SHALL BE ESTABLISHED OR MULCH SHALL BE APPLIED AS REQUIRED BY THE STANDARD FOR DUST CONTROL. 16. STOCKPILE AND STAGING LOCATIONS ESTABLISHED IN THE FIELD SHALL BE PLACED STOCKPILE AND STAGING LOCATIONS ESTABLISHED IN THE FIELD SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE ACCORDING TO THE CERTIFIED PLAN. STAGING AND STOCKPILES NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE WILL REQUIRE CERTIFICATION OF A REVISED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN. CERTIFICATION OF A NEW SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN MAY BEREQUIRED FOR THESE ACTIVITIES IF AN AREA GREATER THAN 5,000 SQUARE FEET IS DISTURBED. 17. ALL SOIL STOCKPILES ARE TO BE TEMPORARILY STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SOIL ALL SOIL STOCKPILES ARE TO BE TEMPORARILY STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTE #6. 18. THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY EROSION OR SEDIMENTATION THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY EROSION OR SEDIMENTATION THAT MAY OCCUR BELOW STORMWATER OUTFALLS OR OFFSITE AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zοne  7a (5 tο 0) Portions οf Camden, GIoucester, SaIem, CumberIand, Cape May, AtIantic, BurIington, 0cean,

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.  InstaII needed erosion controI practices or faciIities such as diversions, grade

AutoCAD SHX Text
stabiIization structures, channeI stabiIization measures, sediment basins, and waterways.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.  Uniformly apply ground limestone and fertilizer to topsoil which has been spread and 

AutoCAD SHX Text
firmed, according to soil test recommendations such as offered by Rutgers Co-operative Extension Soil sample mailers are available from the local Rutgers Cooperative Extension offices (http://njaes.rutgers.edu/county/). Fertilizer shall be applied at the rate  of 500 pounds per acre or 11 pounds 1,000 square feet of 10-10-10 or equivalent with 50%  water insoluble nitrogen unless a soil test indicates otherwise and incorporated into the surface  4 inches. If fertilizer is not incorporated, apply one-half the rate described above during seed- bed preparation and repeat another one-half the rate application of the same fertilizer within 3 to 5 weeks after seeding.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.	Unrotted small-grain straw, at 2.0 to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115 Unrotted small-grain straw, at 2.0 to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115  small-grain straw, at 2.0 to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115 small-grain straw, at 2.0 to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115  straw, at 2.0 to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115 straw, at 2.0 to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115  at 2.0 to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115 at 2.0 to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115  2.0 to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115 2.0 to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115  to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115 to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115  2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115  tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115  per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115 per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115  acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115 acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115  is spread uniformly at 90 to 115 is spread uniformly at 90 to 115  spread uniformly at 90 to 115 spread uniformly at 90 to 115  uniformly at 90 to 115 uniformly at 90 to 115  at 90 to 115 at 90 to 115  90 to 115 90 to 115  to 115 to 115  115 115 pounds per 1,000 square feet and anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or  per 1,000 square feet and anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or per 1,000 square feet and anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or  1,000 square feet and anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or 1,000 square feet and anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or  square feet and anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or square feet and anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or  feet and anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or feet and anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or  and anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or and anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or  anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or  with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or  a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or  mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or  anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or  tool, liquid mulch binders, or tool, liquid mulch binders, or  liquid mulch binders, or liquid mulch binders, or  mulch binders, or mulch binders, or  binders, or binders, or  or or netting tie down. Other suitable materials may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation  tie down. Other suitable materials may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation tie down. Other suitable materials may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation  down. Other suitable materials may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation down. Other suitable materials may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation  Other suitable materials may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation Other suitable materials may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation  suitable materials may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation suitable materials may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation  materials may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation materials may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation  may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation  be used if approved by the Soil Conservation be used if approved by the Soil Conservation  used if approved by the Soil Conservation used if approved by the Soil Conservation  if approved by the Soil Conservation if approved by the Soil Conservation  approved by the Soil Conservation approved by the Soil Conservation  by the Soil Conservation by the Soil Conservation  the Soil Conservation the Soil Conservation  Soil Conservation Soil Conservation  Conservation Conservation District. The approved rates above have been met when the mulch covers the ground completely  The approved rates above have been met when the mulch covers the ground completely The approved rates above have been met when the mulch covers the ground completely  approved rates above have been met when the mulch covers the ground completely approved rates above have been met when the mulch covers the ground completely  rates above have been met when the mulch covers the ground completely rates above have been met when the mulch covers the ground completely  above have been met when the mulch covers the ground completely above have been met when the mulch covers the ground completely  have been met when the mulch covers the ground completely have been met when the mulch covers the ground completely  been met when the mulch covers the ground completely been met when the mulch covers the ground completely  met when the mulch covers the ground completely met when the mulch covers the ground completely  when the mulch covers the ground completely when the mulch covers the ground completely  the mulch covers the ground completely the mulch covers the ground completely  mulch covers the ground completely mulch covers the ground completely  covers the ground completely covers the ground completely  the ground completely the ground completely  ground completely ground completely  completely completely upon visual inspection, i.e. the soil cannot  be seen below the mulch.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/1-9/15    8/1-9/15   8/15-10/15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15-6/1    3/1-6/1     2/15-5/1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Annual ryegrass

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. Crimper (mulch anchoring tool). A tractor-drawn implement, somewhat like a disc harrow, especially designed to push or cut some of the broadcast long fiber mulch 3 to 4 inches into the soil so as to anchor it and leave part standing upright. This technique is limited to areas traversable by a tractor, which must operate on the contour of slopes. Straw mulch rate must be 3 tons per acre. No tackifying or adhesive agent is required.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. Use a mixture recommended by Rutgers Cooperative Extension or Natural Resources Conservation Service which is Use a mixture recommended by Rutgers Cooperative Extension or Natural Resources Conservation Service which is approved by the Soil Conservation District. The recommended seed mixture is as follows: Fine Fescue (Blend) 45 lbs. per acre .10 lbs per 1000 sq. ft., Hard Fescue 20 lbs. per acre .50 lbs per 1,000 sq. ft. Chewing Fescue 5 lbs per .10 lbs per 1,000 sq. ft., Tall fescue 265 lbs. per acre or 6 lbs. per 1,000 sq. Ft : Perennial ryegrass (blend) 20 lbs. per acre or .5 lbs. per 1,000 sq. Ft : Turf type tall fescue 350 lbs per acre 8 lbs per 1,000 sq. ft. : Hard fescue 175 lbs. per acre or 4 lbs. per 1,000 sq. Ft : Chewing fescue 45 lbs. per acre or 1 lbs. per 1,000 sq. Ft : Strong Creeping red fescue 45 lbs. per acre or 1 lbs. per 1,000 sq. Ft : Perennial ryegrass 10 lbs. per acre or .25 lbs. per 1,000 sq. Ft Optimal planting period 3/1-4/30 or 8/15-10/15.  Seed germination shall have been tested within 12 months of the Seed germination shall have been tested within 12 months of the planting date. No seed shall be accepted with a germination test date more than 12 months old unless retested 1. Seeding rates specified are required when a report of compliance is requested prior to Seeding rates specified are required when a report of compliance is requested prior to actual establishment of permanent vegetation. Up to 50% reduction in rates may be used when permanent vegetation is established prior to a report of compliance inspection. These rates apply to all methods of seeding. Establishing permanent vegetation means 80% vegetative coverage with the specified seed mixture for the seeded area and mowed once. 2. Warm-season mixtures are grasses and legumes which maximize growth at high Warm-season mixtures are grasses and legumes which maximize growth at high temperatures, generally 85o F and above. See Table 4-3 mixtures 1 to 7. Planting rates for warm-season grasses shall be the amount of Pure Live Seed (PLS) as determined by germination testing results. 3. Cool-season mixtures are grasses and legumes which maximize growth at temperatures Cool-season mixtures are grasses and legumes which maximize growth at temperatures below 85oF. Many grasses become active at 65oF. See Table 4-3, mixtures 8-20. Adjustment of planting rates to compensate for the amount of PLS is not required for cool season grasses. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
sites.

AutoCAD SHX Text
important for sufficient activation and expansion of the muIch to provide soiI coverage.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AppIying the fuII 0.2 to 0.4 inches of water after spreading peIIetized muIch on the seed bed is extremeIy

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iawn or renovation areas, seeded areas where weed-seed free muIch is desired or on sites where straw muIch

AutoCAD SHX Text
MuIch may be appIied by hand or mechanicaI spreader at the rate of 60-75 Ibs/1,000 square feet and

AutoCAD SHX Text
C. PeIIetized muIch. Compressed and extruded paper and/or wood fiber product, which may contain co-poIymers,

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.  Wood-fiber or pa er-fiber muIch. ShaII be made from wood, pIant fbers or paper containing no  rowth

AutoCAD SHX Text
dispersibIe in water. It shaII be appIied at rates recommended by the manufacturer and

AutoCAD SHX Text
of which may need further evaIuation for use in this state.

AutoCAD SHX Text
or impede growth of turfgrass. Use at rates and weather conditions as recommended

AutoCAD SHX Text
The vegetabIe geI shaII be physioIogicaIIy harmIess and not resuIt in a phytotoxic effect

AutoCAD SHX Text
materiaIs when mixed with water formuIates a geI and when appIied to muIch under

AutoCAD SHX Text
b.  Use one of the foIIowing:

AutoCAD SHX Text
a.  AppIications shouId be heavier at edges where wind catches the muIch, in

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  Liquid MuIch-Binders - May be used to anchor saIt hay or straw muIches.

AutoCAD SHX Text
contour of sIopes.  Straw muIch rate must be 3 tons per acre.  No tackifying or

AutoCAD SHX Text
harrow, especiaIIy designed to push or cut some of the broadcast Iong fiber muIch 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  Crimper (muIch anchoring tooI) - A tractor-drawn impIement, somewhat Iike a disc-

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSCP REVISED 4-16-2020.DWG PRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:30 PM PRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:30 PMPRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:30 PM 7/16/2020 1:30 PM7/16/2020 1:30 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS



NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

10 OF 10

SESC-2

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT

CONTROL DETAILS

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 2 & 3

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

” – ”

’

”

”

SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT

CONTROL DETAILS

DETAIL A

DETAIL E

DETAIL B

DETAIL C

DETAIL D

OCTOBER 25, 2019

10/25/19

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE 1 1/2" TO 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN STONE OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHICKEN WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING OR FINAL GRADING AND ESTABLISHMENT OF VEGETATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. FILTER FABRIC, WOOD PIECE OR PVC PIPE TO BE REMOVED AFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONTRACTOR TO CLEAN INLET FILTER AFTER EVERY STORM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMOND 1" MESH, #12 WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CHICKEN WIRE MESH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 to 2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 to 5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
> 5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Entire surface stabiIized with Hot Mix Asphalt  Base Course, Mix I-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. As prescribed by IocaI ordinance or other governing authority.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' OR GREATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROVIDE APPROPRIATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION BETWEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE AND ROADWAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCCUR OUTSIDE THE INDICATED LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES ARE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL PROJECT DISTURBED AREA = 0.8397 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE TOTAL ESTIMATED TIME OF CONSTRUCTION IS 215 DAYS*

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.  REMOVAL OF SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER ESTABLISHED VEGETATIVE GROWTH HAS OCCURRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  CLEARING OF THE SITE (INCLUDING DEMOLITION OF STRUCTURES).

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. DURATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
* NOTE: PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE IS PROVIDED FOR SOIL CONSERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTRICT USE ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAGS MUST BE LOCATED AWAY FROM RECEIVING WATERS AND/OR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. BAGS MUST BE DISPOSED OF ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS. BAGS MAY NOT BE REUSED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT CONTROL BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP DISCHARGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTERED WATER FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAG MAY BE SURROUNDED BY STAKED HAY BALES AND FABRIC TO ENHANCE SEDIMENT CAPTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.	TEMPORARY STABILIZATION OF AREAS INITIALLY DISTURBED.  TEMPORARY STABILIZATION OF AREAS INITIALLY DISTURBED.  STABILIZATION TO BE ACCOMPLISHED BY USE OF TEMPORARY SEEDING AND/OR STRAW MULCHING OR EQUIVALENT MATERIAL AT A RATE OF TWO TONS PER ACRE, ACCORDING TO STATE STANDARDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	APPLICATION OF PROPER MEASURES FOR THE CONTROL APPLICATION OF PROPER MEASURES FOR THE CONTROL OF SOIL EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.  INSTALLATION OF CURB, SIDEWALK AND OTHER MATERIALS FOR ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.  INSTALLATION OF TOPSOILING, FERTILIZING, SEEDING, AND MULCHING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
180 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.	CONSTRUCT BUILDING AND RELATED APPURTENANCES.CONSTRUCT BUILDING AND RELATED APPURTENANCES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY 5 MIL. POLYETHYLENE TARP REQUIRED FOR SOILS TESTED AT 4.5 PH OR LOWER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:  1. ALL STOCKPILES SHALL NOT TO BE LOCATED WITHIN 50 FEET OF ALL STOCKPILES SHALL NOT TO BE LOCATED WITHIN 50 FEET OF A FLOODPLAIN, SLOPE, ROADWAY OR DRAINAGE FACILITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stone Size - Use ASTM C-33, size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  Size - Use ASTM C-33, size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 Size - Use ASTM C-33, size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  - Use ASTM C-33, size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 - Use ASTM C-33, size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  Use ASTM C-33, size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 Use ASTM C-33, size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  ASTM C-33, size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 ASTM C-33, size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  C-33, size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 C-33, size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  in)  or 3 ( 2 in)  or 3 ( 2   or 3 ( 2  or 3 ( 2 or 3 ( 2  3 ( 2 3 ( 2  ( 2 ( 2  2 2 to 1 in).  Use clean crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar  1 in).  Use clean crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar 1 in).  Use clean crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar  in).  Use clean crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar in).  Use clean crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar   Use clean crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar  Use clean crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar Use clean crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar  clean crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar clean crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar  crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar  angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar  stone.  Crushed concrete of similar stone.  Crushed concrete of similar   Crushed concrete of similar  Crushed concrete of similar Crushed concrete of similar  concrete of similar concrete of similar  of similar of similar  similar similar size may be substituted but will require more frequent upgrading and  may be substituted but will require more frequent upgrading and may be substituted but will require more frequent upgrading and  be substituted but will require more frequent upgrading and be substituted but will require more frequent upgrading and  substituted but will require more frequent upgrading and substituted but will require more frequent upgrading and  but will require more frequent upgrading and but will require more frequent upgrading and  will require more frequent upgrading and will require more frequent upgrading and  require more frequent upgrading and require more frequent upgrading and  more frequent upgrading and more frequent upgrading and  frequent upgrading and frequent upgrading and  upgrading and upgrading and  and and maintenance.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 15 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  INSTALLATION OF STORMWATER SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSCP REVISED 4-16-2020.DWG PRASANNA 7/16/2020  PRASANNA 7/16/2020 PRASANNA 7/16/2020  7/16/2020 7/16/2020 1:31 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE FREEHOLD SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT SHALL BE NOTIFIED FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS IN  THE FREEHOLD SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT SHALL BE NOTIFIED FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS IN  ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING ACTIVITY. FREEHOLD SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT  4000 KOZLOSKI RD  FREEHOLD, NJ 07728 TEL. (732)683-8500 2. ALL SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES ARE TO BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO SOIL  ALL SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES ARE TO BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO SOIL  DISTURBANCE, OR IN THEIR PROPER SEQUENCE, AND MAINTAINED UNTIL PERMANENT PROTECTION IS ESTABLISHED. 3. ANY CHANGES TO THE CERTIFIED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLANS WILL REQUIRE  ANY CHANGES TO THE CERTIFIED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLANS WILL REQUIRE  THE SUBMISSION OF REVISED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLANS TO THE DISTRICT FOR RE-CERTIFICATION. THE REVISED PLANS MUST MEET ALL CURRENT STATE SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL STANDARDS. 4. N.J.S.A 4:24-39 ET. SEQ. REQUIRES THAT NO CERTIFICATES OF OCCUPANCY BE ISSUED BEFORE  N.J.S.A 4:24-39 ET. SEQ. REQUIRES THAT NO CERTIFICATES OF OCCUPANCY BE ISSUED BEFORE  THE DISTRICT DETERMINES THAT A PROJECT OR PORTION THEREOF IS IN FULL COMPLIANCE WITH THE CERTIFIED PLAN AND STANDARDS FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL IN NEW JERSEY AND A REPORT OF COMPLIANCE HAS BEEN ISSUED. UPON WRITTEN REQUEST FROM THE APPLICANT, THE DISTRICT MAY ISSUE A REPORT OF COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITIONS ON A LOT-BY-LOT OR SECTION-BY-SECTION BASIS, PROVIDED THAT THE PROJECT OR PORTION THEREOF IS IN SATISFACTORY COMPLIANCE WITH THE SEQUENCE OF DEVELOPMENT AND TEMPORARY MEASURES FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HAVE BEEN   IMPLEMENTED, INCLUDING PROVISIONS FOR STABILIZATION AND SITE WORK. 5. ANY DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL BE LEFT EXPOSED MORE THAN SIXTY (60) DAYS, AND NOT  ANY DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL BE LEFT EXPOSED MORE THAN SIXTY (60) DAYS, AND NOT  SUBJECT TO CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC, WILL IMMEDIATELY RECEIVE A TEMPORARY SEEDING. IF THE SEASON PREVENTS THE ESTABLISHMENT OF TEMPORARY COVER, THE DISTURBED AREAS WILL BE MULCHED WITH STRAW, OR EQUIVALENT MATERIAL, AT A RATE OF 2 TO 2 ½ TONS PER ACRE, ACCORDING TO THE STANDARD FOR STABILIZATION WITH MULCH ONLY. 6. IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING INITIAL DISTURBANCE OR ROUGH GRADING, ALL CRITICAL AREAS SUBJECT  IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING INITIAL DISTURBANCE OR ROUGH GRADING, ALL CRITICAL AREAS SUBJECT  TO EROSION (I.E. SOIL STOCKPILES, STEEP SLOPES AND ROADWAY EMBANKMENTS) WILL RECEIVE  TEMPORARY SEEDING IN COMBINATION WITH STRAW MULCH OR A SUITABLE EQUIVALENT, AND A   MULCH ANCHOR, IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE STANDARDS. 7. A SUB-BASE COURSE WILL BE APPLIED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ROUGH GRADING AND  A SUB-BASE COURSE WILL BE APPLIED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ROUGH GRADING AND  INSTALLATION OF IMPROVEMENTS TO STABILIZE STREETS, ROADS, DRIVEWAYS, AND PARKING AREAS. IN AREAS WHERE NO UTILITIES ARE PRESENT, THE SUB-BASE SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN FIFTEEN (15) DAYS OF THE PRELIMINARY GRADING. 8. THE STANDARD FOR STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS REQUIRES THE INSTALLATION OF A PAD  THE STANDARD FOR STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS REQUIRES THE INSTALLATION OF A PAD  OF CLEAN CRUSHED STONE AT POINTS WHERE TRAFFIC WILL BE ACCESSING THE CONSTRUCTION SITE. AFTER INTERIOR ROADWAYS ARE PAVED, INDIVIDUAL LOTS REQUIRE A STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS CONSISTING OF ONE INCH TO TWO INCH (1” – 2”) STONE FOR A MINIMUM  – 2”) STONE FOR A MINIMUM  2”) STONE FOR A MINIMUM ) STONE FOR A MINIMUM LENGTH OF TEN FEET (10’) EQUAL TO THE LOT ENTRANCE WIDTH. ALL OTHER ACCESS POINTS ) EQUAL TO THE LOT ENTRANCE WIDTH. ALL OTHER ACCESS POINTS SHALL BE BLOCKED OFF. 9. ALL SOIL WASHED, DROPPED, SPILLED, OR TRACKED OUTSIDE THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE OR  ALL SOIL WASHED, DROPPED, SPILLED, OR TRACKED OUTSIDE THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE OR  ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAYS WILL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY. 10. PERMANENT VEGETATION IS TO BE SEEDED OR SODDED ON ALL EXPOSED AREAS WITHIN TEN (10)       PERMANENT VEGETATION IS TO BE SEEDED OR SODDED ON ALL EXPOSED AREAS WITHIN TEN (10)       DAYS AFTER FINAL GRADING. 11. AT THE TIME THAT SITE PREPARATION FOR PERMANENT VEGETATIVE STABILIZATION IS GOING TO AT THE TIME THAT SITE PREPARATION FOR PERMANENT VEGETATIVE STABILIZATION IS GOING TO BE ACCOMPLISHED, ANY SOIL THAT WILL NOT PROVIDE A SUITABLE ENVIRONMENT TO SUPPORT ADEQUATE VEGETATIVE GROUND COVER SHALL BE REMOVED OR TREATED IN SUCH A WAY THAT IT WILL PERMANENTLY ADJUST THE SOIL CONDITIONS AND RENDER IT SUITABLE FOR VEGETATIVE GROUND COVER. IF THE REMOVAL OR TREATMENT OF THE SOIL WILL NOT PROVIDE SUITABLE CONDITIONS, NON-VEGETATIVE MEANS OF PERMANENT GROUND STABILIZATION WILL HAVE TO BE EMPLOYED. 12. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD FOR MANAGEMENT OF HIGH ACID PRODUCING SOILS, ANY  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD FOR MANAGEMENT OF HIGH ACID PRODUCING SOILS, ANY  SOIL HAVING A PH OF 4 OR LESS OR CONTAINING IRON SULFIDES SHALL BE ULTIMATELY PLACED OR BURIED WITH LIMESTONE APPLIED AT THE RATE OF 8 TONS/ACRE, (OR 450LBS/1,000 SQ FT OF SURFACE AREA) AND COVERED WITH A MINIMUM OF 12” OF SETTLED SOIL WITH A PH  OF SETTLED SOIL WITH A PH OF 5 OR MORE, OR 24” WHERE TREES OR SHRUBS ARE TO BE PLANTED.  WHERE TREES OR SHRUBS ARE TO BE PLANTED. 13. CONDUIT OUTLET PROTECTION MUST BE INSTALLED AT ALL REQUIRED OUTFALLS PRIOR TO THE  CONDUIT OUTLET PROTECTION MUST BE INSTALLED AT ALL REQUIRED OUTFALLS PRIOR TO THE  DRAINAGE SYSTEM BECOMING OPERATIONAL. 14. UNFILTERED DEWATERING IS NOT PERMITTED. NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS MUST BE TAKEN DURING  UNFILTERED DEWATERING IS NOT PERMITTED. NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS MUST BE TAKEN DURING  ALL DEWATERING OPERATIONS TO MINIMIZE SEDIMENT TRANSFER. ANY DEWATERING METHODS USED MUST BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD FOR DEWATERING. 15. SHOULD THE CONTROL OF DUST AT THE SITE BE NECESSARY, THE SITE WILL BE SPRINKLED  SHOULD THE CONTROL OF DUST AT THE SITE BE NECESSARY, THE SITE WILL BE SPRINKLED  UNTIL THE SURFACE IS WET, TEMPORARY VEGETATIVE COVER SHALL BE ESTABLISHED OR MULCH SHALL BE APPLIED AS REQUIRED BY THE STANDARD FOR DUST CONTROL. 16. STOCKPILE AND STAGING LOCATIONS ESTABLISHED IN THE FIELD SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN THE  STOCKPILE AND STAGING LOCATIONS ESTABLISHED IN THE FIELD SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN THE  LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE ACCORDING TO THE CERTIFIED PLAN. STAGING AND STOCKPILES NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE WILL REQUIRE CERTIFICATION OF A REVISED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN. CERTIFICATION OF A NEW SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN MAY BE REQUIRED FOR THESE ACTIVITIES IF AN AREA GREATER THAN 5,000 SQUARE FEET IS DISTURBED. 17. ALL SOIL STOCKPILES ARE TO BE TEMPORARILY STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SOIL EROSION  ALL SOIL STOCKPILES ARE TO BE TEMPORARILY STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SOIL EROSION  AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTE #6. 18. THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY EROSION OR SEDIMENTATION THAT MAY  THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY EROSION OR SEDIMENTATION THAT MAY  OCCUR BELOW STORMWATER OUTFALLS OR OFFSITE AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT CONTROL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SESC2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT CONTROL BAG FOR DEWATERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SESC2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SESC2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET FILTER PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SESC2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SESC2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS



BROAD STREET

9 6 6 9

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

16

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

UTILITY

UTILITYSTORAGE
OFFICE

STAIR

ELEV

TRASH

PACKAGE

STAIR

VESTIBULE

LOBBY

STORAGE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

1 OF 1

EX-3

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

TURNING TEMPLATE EXHIBIT

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

MARCH 17, 2020

03/17/2020

TURNING TEMPLATE EXHIBIT-1

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A.K.A. MONMOUTH COUNTY ROUTE 20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39°13'46"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°10'14"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.46'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S39°22'54"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.69'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°08'44"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.93'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(55' WIDE R.O.W. PER TAX MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 24 BLOCK 64 N/F CHRISTOPHER D. & TARA A. ROBINSON D.B. 5480, PG. 228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 28.02 BLOCK 64 N/F SIEMPRE MANANA D.B. 5891, PG. 673 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 5 BLOCK 64 N/F MATTHEW & MICHELLE GALLAGHER D.B. OR-8225, PG. 6228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 6 BLOCK 64 N/F RONALD A. SIROIS D.B. OR-9186, PG. 9570 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 7 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 8 BLOCK 64 N/F ANDREW & ANDREA BRENNAN D.B. OR-8612, PG. 593 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 9 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND 1.1' 0.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FND 50.5' 0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED BAR FND (SURMONTE) 19.6' 1.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 16.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=18.09 INV A=11.9 INV B=11.9 INV C=12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=17.86 (PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ STATE PLANE COORDINATE GRID NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%34 = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSTEMPCP REVISED TURING TEMPLATE.DWG PRASANNA  PRASANNA PRASANNA 7/14/2020 2:11 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTE: 1. THIS TURNING TEMPLATE REPRESENTS A 23' - 5  " LONG THIS TURNING TEMPLATE REPRESENTS A 23' - 5  " LONG 35" LONG REAR LOADING REFUSE VEHICLE WHICH IS DETERMINED TO BE THE CRITICAL DESIGN VEHICLE FOR THIS SITE AND ALL OTHERS VEHICLES ENTERING WILL BE SMALLER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS



BROAD STREET

9 6 6 9

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

16

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

UTILITY

UTILITYSTORAGE
OFFICE

STAIR

ELEV

TRASH

PACKAGE

STAIR

VESTIBULE

LOBBY

STORAGE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

1 OF 1

EX-3

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

TURNING TEMPLATE EXHIBIT

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

MARCH 17, 2020

03/17/2020

TURNING TEMPLATE EXHIBIT-1

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A.K.A. MONMOUTH COUNTY ROUTE 20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39°13'46"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°10'14"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.46'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S39°22'54"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.69'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°08'44"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.93'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(55' WIDE R.O.W. PER TAX MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 24 BLOCK 64 N/F CHRISTOPHER D. & TARA A. ROBINSON D.B. 5480, PG. 228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 28.02 BLOCK 64 N/F SIEMPRE MANANA D.B. 5891, PG. 673 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 5 BLOCK 64 N/F MATTHEW & MICHELLE GALLAGHER D.B. OR-8225, PG. 6228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 6 BLOCK 64 N/F RONALD A. SIROIS D.B. OR-9186, PG. 9570 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 7 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 8 BLOCK 64 N/F ANDREW & ANDREA BRENNAN D.B. OR-8612, PG. 593 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 9 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND 1.1' 0.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FND 50.5' 0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED BAR FND (SURMONTE) 19.6' 1.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 16.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=18.09 INV A=11.9 INV B=11.9 INV C=12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=17.86 (PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ STATE PLANE COORDINATE GRID NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%34 = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSTEMPCP REVISED TURING TEMPLATE.DWG PRASANNA  PRASANNA PRASANNA 7/14/2020 2:11 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTE: 1. THIS TURNING TEMPLATE REPRESENTS A 23' - 5  " LONG THIS TURNING TEMPLATE REPRESENTS A 23' - 5  " LONG 35" LONG REAR LOADING REFUSE VEHICLE WHICH IS DETERMINED TO BE THE CRITICAL DESIGN VEHICLE FOR THIS SITE AND ALL OTHERS VEHICLES ENTERING WILL BE SMALLER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS



TAX LOT

25.01

BLOCK 64

TAX LOT

25.02

BLOCK 64

TAX LOT

26

BLOCK 64

TAX LOT

27

BLOCK 64

BROAD STREET

(A.K.A. MONMOUTH COUNTY ROTE 20)

(55' WIDE R.O.W PER TAX MAP

N39°13'46"E
198.59'

S
5
2
°
1
0
'
1
4
"
E

1
8
4
.
4
6
'
(
S

)

S39°22'54"W 198.69'(S)

N
5
2
°
0
8
'
4
4
"
W

1
8
3
.
9
3
'
(
S

)

1
8
4
.
7
0
'
(
D

)

TOTAL

AREA

36,577 S.F.

0.8397 AC.

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2
0
1
9

DATE

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

1 OF 2

EX-1

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

EXHIBIT PLAN 1

EXHIBIT PLAN 1

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

SEPTEMBER 16, 2020

09/16/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.93'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
486.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSEXHIBIT PLAN.DWG PRASANNA 9/18/2020 1:32 PM PRASANNA 9/18/2020 1:32 PMPRASANNA 9/18/2020 1:32 PM 9/18/2020 1:32 PM9/18/2020 1:32 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ STATE PLANE COORDINATE GRID NAD 1983



NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

1 OF 10

T-1

I CONSENT TO THE FILING OF THIS SITE PLAN WITH THE PLANNING

BOARD OF THE BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

OWNER DATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE PREPARED THIS STE PLAN AND

THAT ALL THE DIMENSIONS AND INFORMATION ARE CORRECT

JACLYN J. FLOR, PE, PP, CME DATE

NJ PE# 24GE04542600

NJ PP# 33LI00592000

PROJECT
SITE

ZONING MAP

SCALE 1"=200'

PROPOSED BUILDING FOR:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

34, 36, 40 & 44 BROAD STREET, MANASQUAN, NJ

TAX MAP SHEET 11    DATED JAN. 2006

BLOCK 64 LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

ZONE AR-1

MAJOR SITE PLAN

OCTOBER 25, 2019

OWNER/APPLICANT/DEVELOPER:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE:(732) 522-0197

ENGINEER:

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE, LLC

JACLYN J. FLOR, PE, PP, CME

NJ PE# 24GE04542600

NJ PP# 33LI00592000

2 BRIDGE AVENUE, SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

PHONE: (732)741-3176

JFLOR@ENGENUITYNJ.COM

ATTORNEY:

GIORDANO, HALLERAN & CIESLA

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JOHN A. SARTO, ESQ.

125 HALF MILE ROAD

SUITE 300

RED BANK, NJ  07701-6777

PHONE: (732) 219-5496

GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL WORK TO CONFORM WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE FOLLOWING:

-NJDOT SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION

-MONMOUTH COUNTY DESIGN STANDARDS

-MUNICIPAL DESIGN STANDARDS

-CURRENT MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS, STANDARDS, AND REQUIREMENTS

-CURRENT, PREVAILING UTILITY COMPANY OR AUTHORITY SPECIFICATIONS,

 STANDARDS, AND REQUIREMENTS

2. ALL BARRIER FREE CONSTRUCTION TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NJ UNIFORM

CONSTRUCTION CODE, SUBCHAPTER 7: BARRIER FREE SUBCODE & ADA

REQUIREMENTS AS NECESSARY.

3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL WORKER SAFETY, TRAINING, AND SAFETY

DEVICE USAGE FOR AND DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE IMPROVEMENTS

SHOWN ON THIS PLAN.

4. THE CONTRACTOR IS DESIGNATED AS RESPONSIBLE PARTY DURING CONSTRUCTION

OF THE IMPROVEMENTS HEREON. AS SUCH, CONTRACTOR WILL PROVIDE ADEQUATE

SAFETY TRAINING, EQUIPMENT AND OVERSIGHT.

5. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS FOR

CONSTRUCTION OF THE DEPICTED SITE IMPROVEMENTS.

6. ALL DISTURBED AREAS ON SITE TO BE STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

THE FREEHOLD SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT STANDARDS.

7. ALL AREAS NOT COVERED BY IMPERVIOUS SURFACE SHALL BE SEEDED OR

OTHERWISE STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SOIL EROSION CONTROL

SPECIFICATIONS SET FORTH IN THE STANDARDS FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT

CONTROL IN NEW JERSEY, 7TH EDITION, REVISED JULY 2017.

8. THE NEW JERSEY CALL SYSTEM SHOULD BE CONTACTED PRIOR TO EXCAVATION

ON-SITE OR WITHIN R.O.W. (800) 272-1000

9. ALL UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND RELOCATIONS ARE SHOWN SCHEMATICALLY. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT AND COORDINATE WITH EACH UTILITY COMPANY

TO PROVIDE THE MOST APPROPRIATE LOCATION FOR UTILITY CONNECTIONS

AND/OR RELOCATIONS.

10. EXISTING SITE AND UTILITY INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAN HAS BEEN

COLLECTED FROM VARIOUS SOURCES AND IS NOT GUARANTEED AS TO

ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS.

11. ALL TRAFFIC SIGNS AND STRIPING SHALL CONFORM WITH THE MANUAL

ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD).

12. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING STRUCTURES AS A RESULT OF THIS DEVELOPMENT,

SHALL BE REPAIRED AT THE SOLE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR.

13. CONCRETE SHALL BE NJDOT CLASS "B" UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED HEREON

OR WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.

14. ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN HEREON "TO BE REMOVED" SHALL BE DISPOSED OF

IN A MANNER NOT CONTRARY TO LOCAL OR STATE ORDINANCES.

15. CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY THE UNDERSIGNED PROFESSIONAL IF FIELD CONDITIONS

VARY FROM THAT WHICH IS SHOWN HEREON.

16. THIS PLAN SET HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR MUNICIPAL AND AGENCY APPROVALS.

THIS PLAN NOT TO BE UTILIZED FOR CONSTRUCTION UNTIL MARKED

"FOR CONSTRUCTION".

17. SURVEY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM A PLAN ENTITLED "BOUNDARY

& TOPOGRAPHICAL, TAX LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27" PREPARED BY DPK CONSULTING

DATED AUGUST 9, 2018.

18. EXISTING UTILITY CONNECTIONS TO BE UTILIZED WHERE FEASIBLE & APPROVED BY

UTILITY AUTHORITY.

19. ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT A.D.A.

STANDARDS, AS APPLICABLE.

20. ALL CURB, SIDEWALK AND PAVEMENT SHALL BE RESTORED TO THE SATISFACTION OF

THE BOARD'S ENGINEER.

200' PROPERTY OWNERS LIST:

KEY MAP

SHEETS 3, 5, 11 & 12

500'
RADIUS

NOT TO SCALE

MARCH 2009

PROJECT
SITE

200'
RADIUS

APPROVED AS  A MAJOR SITE PLAN BY

THE MANASQUAN BOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

ON __________.

__________ _____________________________________________

CHAIRPERSON DATE

ATTEST:

__________ ______________________________________________

SECRETARY DATE

I HAVE REVIEWED THIS SITE PLAN AND CERTIFY THAT IT MEETS ALL

CODES AND ORDINANCES UNDER MY JURISDICTION.

BOROUGH ENGINEER DATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL THE  REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS HAVE

BEEN INSTALLED OR A POND POSTED IN COMPLIANCE WITH ALL

APPLICABLE CODES AND ORDINANCES

BOROUGH ENGINEER DATE

BOROUGH CLERK DATE

BUILDING PERMIT ISSUED DATE

200' UTILITIES OWNERS LIST:

State of New Jersey
Attn: Commissioner of Transportation
Department of Transportation
1035 Parkway Ave
Trenton, NJ Ave 08625-2309

Jersey Central Power & Light Co
Customer Service PO Box 16001
Reading, PA 19612-6001

Verizon
PO Box 4833
Trenton, NJ 4833 08650-4833

NJ Natural Gas Company
1415 Wyckoff Rd
PO Box
Wall, NJ 1378 07715-0001

Cablevision
1111 Stewart Ave.
Bethpage, NY Ave 11714-3533

NJ American Water Company
Attn: Corporate Secretary
131 Woodcrest Rd
PO Box 5079
Cherry Hill, 5079 NJ 08034-5079

Monmouth County Highway Dep't.
250 Center St.
Freehold, NJ St 07728-2465

PLAN INDEX

 1 OF 10 T-1       TITLE SHEET

 2 OF 10 CP-1    SITE PLAN

 3 OF 10       GR/SE-1 GRADING PLAN / SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT

CONTROL PLAN

 4 OF 10 LS-1     LANDSCAPE PLAN

 5 OF 10 LI-1      LIGHTING PLAN

 6 OF 10 CD-1    CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

 7 OF 10 CD-2    CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

 8 OF 10 CD-3    CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

 9 OF 10 SESC-1             SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES

10 OF 10 SESC-2              SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DETAILS

AR-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSCP REVISED 4-16-2020.DWG PRASANNA 7/16/2020  PRASANNA 7/16/2020 PRASANNA 7/16/2020  7/16/2020 7/16/2020 1:27 PM



BROAD STREET

9 6 6 9

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

16

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

UTILITY

UTILITYSTORAGE
OFFICE

STAIR

ELEV

TRASH

PACKAGE

STAIR

VESTIBULE

LOBBY

STORAGE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

DATE

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

ZONE AR-1 (AFFORDABLE HOUSING)

REQUIREMENT REQUIRED PROPOSED VARIANCE

36,000 sf 36,577 sf

MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE 190' 198.5'

MINIMUM LOT DEPTHS 180' 183.9'

MINIMUM FRONT YARD SETBACK 5' 5'

MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK (ONE) 6' 8.5'

MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK (BOTH) 20' 37.0

MINIMUM REAR YARD SETBACK 50' 58'

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT - FEET 40'

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT - STORIES 3 1/2-Story

MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE 50% 44%

MAXIMUM FAR

MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE 80% 75%

MAXIMUM BUILDING WIDTH 160' 160'

MINIMUM PARKING SETBACK (SIDE) 5' 24.6'

MINIMUM PARKING SETBACK (REAR) 15' 15'

MINIMUM DRIVE AISLE SETBACK (SIDE) 4' 4.8'

45 46

2 OF10

CP-1

MINIMUM PARKING SPACES (NUMBER)

40'

3 1/2-Story

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

MINIMUM PARKING SPACES (RATIO) 2.0/unit 2.09/unit

1.5 1.35

RESIDENTIAL SITE IMPROVEMENT STANDARDS OFF-STREET PARKING SUMMARY

CATAGORY PARKING REQUIREMENT PARKING CALCULATION TOTAL

Residential, 2-Bedroom 2.0 Spaces per Unit 14 Units x 2.0 = 28.0

Residential, 3-Bedroom 2.1 Spaces per Unit 8 Units x 2.1 =  16.8

45Total Off-Street Parking Required = 

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

SITE PLAN

LEGEND

PRINCIPAL & ACCESSORY STRUCTURES

NEW CONCRETE

FULL DEPTH PAVEMENT

SITE PLAN

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

OCTOBER 25, 2019

10/25/19

MINIMUM LOT SIZE

44.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A.K.A. MONMOUTH COUNTY ROUTE 20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39°13'46"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°10'14"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.46'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S39°22'54"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.69'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°08'44"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.93'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(55' WIDE R.O.W. PER TAX MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.93'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 25.01 BLOCK 64 N/F BRADENTON BEACH DEVELOPMENT, LLC D.B. OR-8002 PG. 5669

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 25.02 BLOCK 64 N/F WILLIAM SEPE D.B. OR-8074 PG. 2627

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 26 BLOCK 64 N/F WILLIAM SEPE D.B. OR-8105 PG. 3100

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 24 BLOCK 64 N/F CHRISTOPHER D. & TARA A. ROBINSON D.B. 5480, PG. 228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 28.02 BLOCK 64 N/F SIEMPRE MANANA D.B. 5891, PG. 673 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 5 BLOCK 64 N/F MATTHEW & MICHELLE GALLAGHER D.B. OR-8225, PG. 6228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 6 BLOCK 64 N/F RONALD A. SIROIS D.B. OR-9186, PG. 9570 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 7 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 8 BLOCK 64 N/F ANDREW & ANDREA BRENNAN D.B. OR-8612, PG. 593 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 9 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND 1.1' 0.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FND 50.5' 0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED BAR FND (SURMONTE) 19.6' 1.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME DWELLING #44

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME BUILDING #36

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME DWELLING #34

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY FRAME BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 STORY MASONRY BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUONSET HUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SILL=21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=17.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SILL=19.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 27 BLOCK 64 N/F BRADENTON BEACH DEVELOPMENT, LLC D.B. OR-9071 PG. 4605

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=18.09 INV A=11.9 INV B=11.9 INV C=12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=17.86 (PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ STATE PLANE COORDINATE GRID NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%34 = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSCP REVISED 4-16-2020.DWG PRASANNA 7/16/2020  PRASANNA 7/16/2020 PRASANNA 7/16/2020  7/16/2020 7/16/2020 1:27 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"x18" CONCRETE VERTICAL CURB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT OR REPLACE SIDEWALK TO NEAREST EXPANSION SEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, REINFORCED, 8" THICK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK,  4" THICK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
90° PARKINGSTALL (TYP) TRAFFIC STRIPES, THERMOSTATIC, 4" THK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP SIGN R1-1 (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT MIX ASPHALT, 9.5M64, SURFACE COURSE, 2" THICK (TYP.) HOT MIX ASPHALT, 19M64, BASE COURSE, 4" DENSE GRADED (TYP.) AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, 6" THICK (IF & WHERE DIRECTED) (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING  STALL STRIPING (BLUE) (TYP.) WITH HANDICAP PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH ENCLOSURE WITH CONCRETE PAD & PRIVACY FENCE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CURB AT DRIVEWAY, (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1. SURVEY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON BASED ON A PLAN ENTITLED "BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON BASED ON A PLAN ENTITLED "BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY, TAX LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26, & 27" PREPARED BY DPK CONSULTING  DATED AUGUST 9, 2018 2. ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON COMPRISE ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED. ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED. ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO LOCATE ALL UTILITIES IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO EXCAVATION.  THE CONTRACTOR  SHALL ALSO BE REQUIRED TO CALL FOR A MARK-OUT PRIOR TO ANY WORK. 3. PREMISES ARE COMMONLY KNOWN AS 34-44 BROAD STREET , MANASQUAN BOROUGH , MONMOUTH PREMISES ARE COMMONLY KNOWN AS 34-44 BROAD STREET , MANASQUAN BOROUGH , MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY. 4. PREMISES ARE ALSO KNOWN AS BLOCK 64, LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26, AND 27 AS SHOWN ON THE PREMISES ARE ALSO KNOWN AS BLOCK 64, LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26, AND 27 AS SHOWN ON THE OFFICIAL TAX MAPS OF THE BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY. 5. ALL PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE A.D.A. COMPLIANT, WHERE APPLICABLE. ALL PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE A.D.A. COMPLIANT, WHERE APPLICABLE. 6. IF THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT CONTAIN A RAISED SEAL OF THE UNDERSIGNED PROFESSIONAL, IT IS IF THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT CONTAIN A RAISED SEAL OF THE UNDERSIGNED PROFESSIONAL, IT IS NOT AN AUTHORIZED ORIGINAL DOCUMENT. 7. THE LAYOUT AND DESIGN ARE SUBJECT TO FURTHER MODIFICATION TO COMPLY WITH APPROVALS THE LAYOUT AND DESIGN ARE SUBJECT TO FURTHER MODIFICATION TO COMPLY WITH APPROVALS FROM AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THE SITE. 8. ALL NEW UTILITIES ARE PROPOSED TO BE LOCATED UNDERGROUND.ALL NEW UTILITIES ARE PROPOSED TO BE LOCATED UNDERGROUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL PARKING STRIPING TO BE REMOVED FROM DRIVEWAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NO PARKING FIRE LANE" SIGN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE REPAIR - MONMOUTH COUNTY HOT MIX ASPHALT, 9.5M64, SURFACE COURSE, 2" THICK (TYP.) HOT MIX ASPHALT, 19M64, BASE COURSE, 6" DENSE GRADED (TYP.) AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, 6" THICK (IF & WHERE DIRECTED) (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP BAR, TRAFFIC STRIPES, THERMOSTATIC, 24" THK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONMOUTH CONTY CONCRETE VERTICAL CURB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE STRIPING 4" THK. THERMOPLASTIC, YELLOW



BROAD STREET

9 6 6 9

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

16

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

UTILITY

UTILITYSTORAGE
OFFICE

STAIR

ELEV

TRASH

PACKAGE

STAIR

VESTIBULE

LOBBY

STORAGE

W
W

W
W

TR

E

E

ODBIOF

IL

E

R

T

f

O

L

D

A

S

T

C

P

E

L

d
ST

O

MW

A

R

ETR

S

OU

TI

L

N

O

S

8

0

-

5

7

0

9

-

8

8

9

1

T

R

EE

OD

BIO

FI L

E

R

Tf

O

L

D

A

S

T

C

P

E

L

d

S

T

O

M

WA

R

ET R SO

UT

I

L

N

O

S

8

0

-5

7

0

9

-

8

8

9

1

BROAD STREET

9 6 6 9

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

16

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

UTILITY

UTILITYSTORAGEOFFICE

STAIR

ELEV

TRASH

PACKAGE

STAIR

VESTIBULE

LOBBY

STORAGE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

JJF

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

3 OF 10

GR/SE-1

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

PAS

OCTOBER 25, 2019

GRADING & UTILITY PLAN SESC PLAN

10/25/19

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

GRADING AND SESC PLAN

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A.K.A. MONMOUTH COUNTY ROUTE 20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39°13'46"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°10'14"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.46'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S39°22'54"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.69'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°08'44"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.93'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(55' WIDE R.O.W. PER TAX MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.93'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
486.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 24 BLOCK 64 N/F CHRISTOPHER D. & TARA A. ROBINSON D.B. 5480, PG. 228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 28.02 BLOCK 64 N/F SIEMPRE MANANA D.B. 5891, PG. 673 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 5 BLOCK 64 N/F MATTHEW & MICHELLE GALLAGHER D.B. OR-8225, PG. 6228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 6 BLOCK 64 N/F RONALD A. SIROIS D.B. OR-9186, PG. 9570 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 7 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 8 BLOCK 64 N/F ANDREW & ANDREA BRENNAN D.B. OR-8612, PG. 593 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 9 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND 1.1' 0.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FND 50.5' 0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED BAR FND (SURMONTE) 19.6' 1.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 16.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=18.09 INV A=11.9 INV B=11.9 INV C=12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=17.86 (PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFE 18.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFE 18.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11)	 SC-740 SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11)	 SC-740 SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24) SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24) SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24) SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24) SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24) SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24) SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24) SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24) SC-740

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A.K.A. MONMOUTH COUNTY ROUTE 20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39°13'46"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°10'14"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.46'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S39°22'54"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.69'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°08'44"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.93'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(55' WIDE R.O.W. PER TAX MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 24 BLOCK 64 N/F CHRISTOPHER D. & TARA A. ROBINSON D.B. 5480, PG. 228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 28.02 BLOCK 64 N/F SIEMPRE MANANA D.B. 5891, PG. 673 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 5 BLOCK 64 N/F MATTHEW & MICHELLE GALLAGHER D.B. OR-8225, PG. 6228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 6 BLOCK 64 N/F RONALD A. SIROIS D.B. OR-9186, PG. 9570 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 7 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 8 BLOCK 64 N/F ANDREW & ANDREA BRENNAN D.B. OR-8612, PG. 593 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 9 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND 1.1' 0.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FND 50.5' 0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED BAR FND (SURMONTE) 19.6' 1.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 17.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 16.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 17.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=18.09 INV A=11.9 INV B=11.9 INV C=12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=17.86 (PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETTAP AND VALVE CONNECTION TO EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2  " DIP WATER 12" DIP WATER SERVICE (DOMESTIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DIP WATER SERVICE (FIRE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LATERAL CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ɸ 800 AMP UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING GAS SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT CONTROL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT CONTROL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SESC2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SESC2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SESC2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ STATE PLANE COORDINATE GRID NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ STATE PLANE COORDINATE GRID NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%34 = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJB

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE ID: WQ2 BIOPOD BIOFILTER SURFACE; BY OLDCASTLE 4'X8' SIDE INLET & INTERNAL BYPASS MODEL: BPS-48IB-SI TREATMENT FLOW RATE: 0.116 CFS PEAK FLOW RATE: 0.5 CFS (100-YEAR) RIM ELEV:17.70 INV OUT:12.55 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 LF 10" DIA. HDPE PIPE @ 1% INV OUT: 12.55  INV IN: 12.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND RECHARGE  (234) UNITS STORMTECH SC-740  TOP OF STONE: 14.50 TOP OF CHAMBER: 14.00 CHAMBER BOTTOM: 11.50 11.50 BOTTOM OF STONE: 11.00 SEASONAL HIGH WATER TABLE: 9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE ID: WQ1 BIOPOD BIOFILTER TREE; BY OLDCASTLE 8'X16' SIDE INLET & INTERNAL BYPASS MODEL: BPT-816IB-SI TREATMENT FLOW RATE: 0.501 CFS PEAK FLOW RATE: 1.778 CFS (100-YEAR) RIM ELEV:16.12 INV OUT: 12.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 LF 12" DIA. HDPE PIPE @ 1% INV OUT: 12.55  INV IN : 12.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER OF STORMTECH SC-740 UNITS PER ROW (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D



BROAD STREET

9 6 6 9

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

1 - AG

68 - IG

14 - MG 14 - MG
7 - HL 7 - HL

32 - HM 32 - HM

2 - RX
11 - MS

5 - MG
7 - MS

9 - IG

7 - HL
5 - HL

9 - MS

39 - HM

41 - HM

7 - HL
5 - HL
9 - MS

1 - LD 1 - LD

17 - HM

17 - TG

10-MS

8-MS

12 - TG

16

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

UTILITY

UTILITYSTORAGE
OFFICE

STAIR

ELEV

TRASH

PACKAGE

STAIR

VESTIBULE

LOBBY

STORAGE

BROAD STREET

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

4 OF 10

LS-1

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

LANDSCAPE  PLAN

PLANT_SCHEDULE

OCTOBER 25, 2019

10/25/19

TREE REMOVAL PLAN

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

LANDSCAPE AND TREE REMOVAL

PLAN

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A.K.A. MONMOUTH COUNTY ROUTE 20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39°13'46"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°10'14"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.46'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S39°22'54"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.69'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°08'44"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.93'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(55' WIDE R.O.W. PER TAX MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.93'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
486.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 25.01 BLOCK 64 N/F BRADENTON BEACH DEVELOPMENT, LLC D.B. OR-8002 PG. 5669

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 25.02 BLOCK 64 N/F WILLIAM SEPE D.B. OR-8074 PG. 2627

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 26 BLOCK 64 N/F WILLIAM SEPE D.B. OR-8105 PG. 3100

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 24 BLOCK 64 N/F CHRISTOPHER D. & TARA A. ROBINSON D.B. 5480, PG. 228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 28.02 BLOCK 64 N/F SIEMPRE MANANA D.B. 5891, PG. 673 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 5 BLOCK 64 N/F MATTHEW & MICHELLE GALLAGHER D.B. OR-8225, PG. 6228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 6 BLOCK 64 N/F RONALD A. SIROIS D.B. OR-9186, PG. 9570 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 7 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 8 BLOCK 64 N/F ANDREW & ANDREA BRENNAN D.B. OR-8612, PG. 593 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 9 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND 1.1' 0.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FND 50.5' 0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED BAR FND (SURMONTE) 19.6' 1.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME DWELLING #44

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME BUILDING #36

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME DWELLING #34

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY FRAME BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 STORY MASONRY BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUONSET HUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SILL=21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=17.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SILL=19.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 27 BLOCK 64 N/F BRADENTON BEACH DEVELOPMENT, LLC D.B. OR-9071 PG. 4605

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=18.09 INV A=11.9 INV B=11.9 INV C=12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=17.86 (PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDLINE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A.K.A. MONMOUTH COUNTY ROUTE 20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39°13'46"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°10'14"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.46'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S39°22'54"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.69'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°08'44"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.93'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(55' WIDE R.O.W. PER TAX MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 25.01 BLOCK 64 N/F BRADENTON BEACH DEVELOPMENT, LLC D.B. OR-8002 PG. 5669

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 25.02 BLOCK 64 N/F WILLIAM SEPE D.B. OR-8074 PG. 2627

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 26 BLOCK 64 N/F WILLIAM SEPE D.B. OR-8105 PG. 3100

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 24 BLOCK 64 N/F CHRISTOPHER D. & TARA A. ROBINSON D.B. 5480, PG. 228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 28.02 BLOCK 64 N/F SIEMPRE MANANA D.B. 5891, PG. 673 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 5 BLOCK 64 N/F MATTHEW & MICHELLE GALLAGHER D.B. OR-8225, PG. 6228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 6 BLOCK 64 N/F RONALD A. SIROIS D.B. OR-9186, PG. 9570 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 7 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 8 BLOCK 64 N/F ANDREW & ANDREA BRENNAN D.B. OR-8612, PG. 593 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 9 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND 1.1' 0.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FND 50.5' 0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED BAR FND (SURMONTE) 19.6' 1.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 27 BLOCK 64 N/F BRADENTON BEACH DEVELOPMENT, LLC D.B. OR-9071 PG. 4605

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=18.09 INV A=11.9 INV B=11.9 INV C=12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=17.86 (PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%34 = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSCP REVISED 4-16-2020.DWG PRASANNA 7/16/2020  PRASANNA 7/16/2020 PRASANNA 7/16/2020  7/16/2020 7/16/2020 1:28 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ STATE PLANE COORDINATE GRID NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTANICAL NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acer rubrum `October Glory` TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
October Glory Maple

AutoCAD SHX Text
2`` - 2 1/2`` CAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL SPECIMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lagerstroemia indica `Dallas Red`

AutoCAD SHX Text
Red Crape Myrtle

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
6` - 7` HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL SPECIMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TG

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thuja occidentalis `Green Giant`

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Giant Arborvitae

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
6` - 7` HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL TO GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTANICAL NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HL

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hydrangea paniculata `Little Lime`

AutoCAD SHX Text
Little Lime Hydrangea

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pot

AutoCAD SHX Text
3` O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IG

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ilex glabra `Shamrock`

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inkberry

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5` -3`

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 Gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3` O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MG

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
Miscanthus sinensis `Gracillimus`

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maiden Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pot

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL PLANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
Miscanthus sinensis `Morning Light`

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eulalia Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pot

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL PLANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rosa x `Radrazz`

AutoCAD SHX Text
Knock Out Shrub Rose

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pot

AutoCAD SHX Text
3` O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND COVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTANICAL NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM

AutoCAD SHX Text
161

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hemerocallis x `Stella de Oro`

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stella de Oro Daylily

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pot

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL PLANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18`` O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ STATE PLANE COORDINATE GRID NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS



BROAD STREET

9 6 6 9

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

SD @ 19.5'

SD @ 19.5'

SD @ 19.5'

SD @ 19.5'

SA @ 21'

SA @ 21'

SA @ 11.6'

SA @ 11.6'

SA @ 11.6'

SA @ 11.6'

SA @ 11.6'

SA @ 11.6'

SA @ 11.6'

SA @ 11.6'

SA @ 11.6'

SA @ 11.6'

SE @ 15'
SE @ 15'

SC @ 8'

SC @ 8'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5' SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5' SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'
SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

SB @ 5'

16

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

N
O

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

NO PARKING FIRE LANE

UTILITY

UTILITYSTORAGEOFFICE

STAIR

ELEV

TRASH

PACKAGE

STAIR

VESTIBULE

LOBBY

STORAGE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

5 OF 10

LI-1

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

LIGHTING PLAN

OCTOBER 25, 2019

10/25/19

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

LIGHTING PLAN

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A.K.A. MONMOUTH COUNTY ROUTE 20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39°13'46"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°10'14"E  

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.46'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S39°22'54"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.69'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°08'44"W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.93'(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(55' WIDE R.O.W. PER TAX MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.93'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.70'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.59'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.80'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.60'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.12'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
486.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 25.01 BLOCK 64 N/F BRADENTON BEACH DEVELOPMENT, LLC D.B. OR-8002 PG. 5669

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 25.02 BLOCK 64 N/F WILLIAM SEPE D.B. OR-8074 PG. 2627

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 26 BLOCK 64 N/F WILLIAM SEPE D.B. OR-8105 PG. 3100

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 24 BLOCK 64 N/F CHRISTOPHER D. & TARA A. ROBINSON D.B. 5480, PG. 228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 28.02 BLOCK 64 N/F SIEMPRE MANANA D.B. 5891, PG. 673 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 5 BLOCK 64 N/F MATTHEW & MICHELLE GALLAGHER D.B. OR-8225, PG. 6228 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 6 BLOCK 64 N/F RONALD A. SIROIS D.B. OR-9186, PG. 9570 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 7 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 8 BLOCK 64 N/F ANDREW & ANDREA BRENNAN D.B. OR-8612, PG. 593 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 9 BLOCK 64 (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND 1.1' 0.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON BAR FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FND 50.5' 0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED BAR FND (SURMONTE) 19.6' 1.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME DWELLING #44

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME BUILDING #36

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY FRAME DWELLING #34

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY FRAME BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 STORY MASONRY BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUONSET HUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SILL=21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=17.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SILL=19.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX LOT 27 BLOCK 64 N/F BRADENTON BEACH DEVELOPMENT, LLC D.B. OR-9071 PG. 4605

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=18.09 INV A=11.9 INV B=11.9 INV C=12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH RIM=17.86 (PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA 36,577 S.F. 0.8397 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%34 = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSCP REVISED 4-16-2020.DWG PRASANNA 7/16/2020  PRASANNA 7/16/2020 PRASANNA 7/16/2020  7/16/2020 7/16/2020 1:28 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ STATE PLANE COORDINATE GRID NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE: " SE "

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE "SC" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" HIGH CONCRETE PEDESTAL (SEE DETAIL I ON SHEET CD-2 FOR ADDITIONAL DIMENSIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SQUARE STRAIGHT ALUMINIUM POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITHONIA DSX0-LED SERIES FIXED ARM MOUNTED, IES TYPE 3 BLC FULL CUTOFF, HOUSESIDE SHIELD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 FT ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. LUMINAIRE # 22 260 - SEE SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE "SA" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGA B22-292 LED 3K FULL CUTOFF FULL CUTOFF OPTICS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGA B22-292 LED 3K FULL CUTOFF FULL CUTOFF OPTICS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Symbol

AutoCAD SHX Text
Label

AutoCAD SHX Text
Image

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quantity

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manufacturer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Catalog Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lamp

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lamps

AutoCAD SHX Text
Filename

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lumens 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lamp

AutoCAD SHX Text
Light Loss 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Factor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wattage

AutoCAD SHX Text
Efficiency

AutoCAD SHX Text
Distribut

AutoCAD SHX Text
ion

AutoCAD SHX Text
Polar Plot

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGA USA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1DW/22 260 3K-MV-

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
22260

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED  29,8W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
22260.IES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3557

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
100%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERNBERG 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1DW/4016-CSA-MED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INC-COLOR WLL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTED 5FT AFG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
G5.IES

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
78%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1DW/22 292 3K-MV-

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
22292

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED  7,9W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
22292.ies

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
100%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lithonia 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lighting

AutoCAD SHX Text
1DR/LDN6 30/30  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO6AR LSS/WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6IN LDN, 3000K, 3000LM, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
80CRI, CLEAR, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEMI-SPECULAR REFLECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LDN6_30_30_L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O6AR_LSS.ies

AutoCAD SHX Text
2785

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
100%

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECT, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-

AutoCAD SHX Text
0=1.02, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-

AutoCAD SHX Text
90=1.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lithonia 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lighting

AutoCAD SHX Text
1D/DSX0 LED P2 30K 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLC MVOLT-COLOR-

AutoCAD SHX Text
R12-5G-COLOR-3FT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DSX0 LED P2 30K BLC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DSX0_LED_P2_

AutoCAD SHX Text
30K_BLC_MVOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.ies

AutoCAD SHX Text
4572

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
100%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE III, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORT, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUG 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RATING: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 - U0 - 

AutoCAD SHX Text
G1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Schedule: MANASQUAN SITE BROAD ST., REV 5  7-1-2020   LLG/DMC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Symbol

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Max

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min

AutoCAD SHX Text
Max/Min

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avg/Min

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.7:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR ARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Statistics: BROAD ST  REV 5  7-1-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
MVOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE: " SD "

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE: " SB "



E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

6 OF 10

CD-1

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

NOTE: 1)    IN AREAS WHERE EXISTING PAVEMENT IS TO REMAIN, A 2' WIDE PAVEMENT

5)    ALL CONCRETE SURFACES SHALL BE TREATED WITH A CONCRETE CURING AND SEALING COMPOUND.

4)    TOP OF CURB SHALL NOT BE SET HIGHER THAN ADJACENT EXISTING OR

PROPOSED SIDEWALK UNDER ANY CONDITION.

3)    4" THICK, COARSE AGGREGATE SIZE NO. 57 SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED UNDERNEATH PROPOSED

CURB IN WET FIELD CONDITIONS AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER.

2)    CURB DEPTH SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT DROP CURBS.

- SAWCUT

- CONCRETE CURING AND SEALING COMPOUND

- EXCAVATION, UNCLASSIFIED

- BACKFILL MATERIAL

- COMPACTED SUBGRADE

- DENSE-GRADED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

- HOT MIX ASPHALT 19M64 BASE COURSE - REMOVAL OF MONOLITHIC

  CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER (IF REQUIRED)

REPAIR STRIP SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ALONG PROPOSED CURB. THE FOLLOWING ITEMS

OF WORK WITHIN THE REPAIR STRIP ARE INCLUDED UNDER 9" x 18" CONCRETE VERTICAL

CURB:

1. A PREFORMED, BITUMINOUS EXPANSION JOINT 12'' THICK, 5'' WIDE, AND EXTENDING
THE FULL WIDTH OF THE WALK, UNBROKEN, SHALL BE INSTALLED EVERY TWENTY (20)
FEET.

2. CONSTRUCTION JOINTS SHALL BE INSTALLED EVERY FIVE (5) FEET THE FULL WALK
WIDTH. HOWEVER, WHERE SIDEWALK IS DISTINCTLY WIDER THAN 5 FEET, THE JOINT
SPACING IS TO BE INCREASED TO PROVIDE APPROXIMATELY SQUARE CONCRETE
SIDEWALK FLAGS BETWEEN JOINTS.  CONSTRUCTION AND EXPANSION JOINT SPACING
WHERE SIDEWALK ABUTS THE EXISTING SIDEWALK IN THE COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY
SHALL MATCH THE EXISTING JOINT SPACING.

3. THERE SHALL BE A BROOM FINISH WITH THE EDGES FINISHED WITH A SUITABLE TOOL.
CONCRETE FINISHING WHERE THE SIDEWALK ABUTS THE EXISTING SIDEWALK IN THE
COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL MATCH THE EXISTING CONCRETE FINISHING.

4. CONCRETE SIDEWALK THAT ABUT BUILDINGS SHALL PROVIDE A 6'' TO 8'' THICK
HAUNCH FOR A WIDTH OF 6'' TO 8''.

5. UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER, CONSTRUCTION  WHICH DOES NOT
CONFORM TO THE TOLERANCES SPECIFIED (IE. WHICH EXCEEDS THE MAXIMUM OR IS
LESS THAN THE MINIMUM) WILL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WITHOUT COST TO THE
OWNER.

6. CONCRETE FOR CURBS, SIDEWALKS, CURB RAMPS AND MONOLITHIC CURB RAMP
CRADLES SHALL BE NJDOT CLASS B.

7. EXPANSION JOINTS WITH PREFORMED EXPANSION JOINT FILLER FOR CONCRETE
(BITUMINOUS TYPE), SHALL BE PROVIDED AS FOLLOWS.

3.1 12'' THICK AT LONGITUDINAL INTERVALS OF APPROXIMATELY TWENTY FEET (20')
AND BETWEEN ALL SIDEWALK CURB RAMPS AND MONOLITHIC CURB RAMP CRADLES.

3.2 14'' THICK BETWEEN CURB AND SIDEWALK, AROUND ALL STRUCTURES OR
APPURTENANCES, SUCH AS MANHOLES, JUNCTION BOXES AND UTILITY POLES, AND
ADJACENT TO ANY FIXED STRUCTURE.

8. EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL SHALL BE TRIMMED AS TO BE SLIGHTLY BELOW THE
SURFACE OF THE CONCRETE.

9. JOINT SEALER WHERE SHOWN OR REQUIRED SHALL CONFORM TO NJDOT
SPECIFICATION 914. HOT-POURED JOINT SEALER SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM D 6690.
COLD-APPLIED JOINT SEALER SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM D 5893, TYPE SL OR TYPE NS.

10. TOOLED JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A GROOVING TOOL SO AS TO DIVIDE THE
CONCRETE SURFACE INTO BLOCKS AS CLOSELY APPROACHING A SQUARE AS
PRACTICABLE. GROOVES SHALL BE CUT TO A DEPTH OF AT LEAST 12 INCH AND
SHALL BE FINISHED WITH AN EDGING TOOL HAVING A RADIUS OF 14 INCH.

11. UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER, EXPANSION AND TOOLED JOINTS IN
CONCRETE SURFACES SHALL BE ALIGNED WITH JOINTS IN CURBS.

12. PUBLIC SIDEWALK CURB RAMPS, TURNING SPACES, BLENDED TRANSITIONS AND
CLEAR SPACES WITHIN THE PEDESTRIAN ACCESS ROUTE SHALL NOT CONTAIN
GRATINGS, COVERS, UTILITY BOXES OR SIMILAR OBSTRUCTION. OUTSIDE OF
THE ABOVE AREAS, GRATINGS IN PUBLIC SIDEWALKS MAY HAVE OPENINGS NO
GREATER THAN 12 INCH WIDE MEASURED PARALLEL TO DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.

CONCRETE SIDEWALK NOTES:

DETAIL

DETAIL

DETAIL

DETAIL

DETAIL

D

A

E

K

I

DETAIL C1

DETAIL F

DETAIL K

DETAIL L

HOT MIX ASPHALT 9.5M64

SURFACE COURSE, 2'' THICK.

HOT MIX ASPHALT 19M64

BASE COURSE, 4'' THICK.

DENSE GRADED AGGREGATE

BASE COURSE, 6'' THICK.

HOT MIX ASPHALT 9.5M64

SURFACE COURSE, 2'' THICK.

HOT MIX ASPHALT 19M64

BASE COURSE, 4'' THICK.

DENSE GRADED AGGREGATE

BASE COURSE, 6'' THICK.

DETAIL M

CONSTRUCTION DETIALS

DETAIL B

OCTOBER 25, 2019

10/25/19

STOP

DETAIL G

DETAIL H

HOT MIX ASPHALT 9.5M64

SURFACE COURSE, 2'' THICK.

DENSE GRADED AGGREGATE

BASE COURSE, 6'' THICK.

HOT MIX ASPHALT 9.5M64

SURFACE COURSE, 2'' THICK.

HOT MIX ASPHALT 19M64

BASE COURSE, 6'' THICK.

DENSE GRADED AGGREGATE

BASE COURSE, 6'' THICK.

DETAIL C2

NO
PARKING

FIRE
LANE

DETAIL J

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS PLAN-1

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSCP REVISED 4-16-2020.DWG PRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:29 PM PRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:29 PMPRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:29 PM 7/16/2020 1:29 PM7/16/2020 1:29 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" DROP CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DENSE-GRADED  AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "B" CONCRETE AIR ENTRAINED STONE CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HOT MIX ASPHALT 19M64 BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" HOT MIX ASPHALT 9.5M64 SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS EXPANSION JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.J.D.O.T. CLASS 'B' CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE GRADED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, 4'' THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
4''

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOM FINISH (TYP.) SEE CONCRETE SIDEWALK NOTE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT MIX ASPHALT BASE COURSE, MIX 19M64, 6" THK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE GRADED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, 6" THK. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAR%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, MIX 9.5M64, 2" THK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
       FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" CHAMFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYMERIZED JOINT ADHESIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYMERIZED JOINT ADHESIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: POLYMERIZED JOINT ADHESIVE SHALL BE APPLIED AT ALL SAWCUT JOINTS AND AT CURB FACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"X8"X20" CONC. CURB CLASS "B" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAKAWAY STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
U-POST IN ACCORDANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES - SIGN POSTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH N.J.D.O.T. STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL POSTS TO BE OF ADEQUATE LENGTH TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS FOR ERECTION AS STATED IN THE CURRENT "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS" AND AS INDICATED BELOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SMALL SIGN SUPPORTS TO BE OF THE BREAKAWAY TYPE WITH EXCEPTION OF THOSE INSTALLED BEHIND GUIDE RAIL OR OTHER ROADSIDE BARRIER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL STEEL POSTS AND BRACKETS TO BE CUT, BENT, AND HOLES PUNCHED AND DRILLED BEFORE GALVANIZING. GALVINIZING TO BE ACCORDING TO ASTM A123.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL STEEL U-POST SIGN SUPPORTS MUST BE INSTALLED FACING THE PREDOMINANT TRAFFIC FLOW. USE A MOUNTING BRACKET ON SIDE MOUNTED SIGNS SUCH AS "ONE WAY" SIGNS INSTALLED IN MEDIANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN PANEL SIZES ARE TO DETERMINE POST TYPE AND NUMBER AS SHOWN ON THIS DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLTS ARE NOT TO PROTRUDE MORE THAN 3/4" BEYOND THE NUT WHEN TIGHT, BUT ARE TO ENGAGE ALL THREADS IN THE NUT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN SIGNS ARE INSTALLED ON SLOPES 10H:1V OR FLATTER, THE MINIMUM VERTICAL CLEARANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR SIGNS ARE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SINGLE POST INSTALLATIONS - THE MINIMUM DISTANCE BETWEEN THE EDGE OF THE PAVEMENT AND THE BOTTOM OF ANY PANEL MUST BE 7 FEET, AND THE MINIMUM DISTANCE FROM EDGE OF PAVEMENT TO THE TOP OF ANY SIGN PANEL MUST BE 9 FEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE GRADING OF 110H:1V OR FLATTER CANNOT BE OBTAINED, OR WHERE CURB OR BERM IS GREATER THAN 4 INCHES, THE MINIMUM VERTICAL CLEARANCE WILL BE MEASURED FROM THE GROUND LINE TO THE BOTTOM OF THE SIGN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE HORIZONTAL OFFSET FROM EDGE OF PAVEMENT TO EDGE OF SIGN IS DERIVED FROM SECTION 2A.19 OF THE MUTCD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTRUDED ALUMINUM SIGN PANELS ARE NOT PERMITTED FOR USE WITH STEEL U-POST SIGN SUPPORTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT (IF PLACED IN CONCRETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" DIA. PVC FILLED WITH 2,500 PSI CONCRETE FOOTING (IF PLACED IN CONCRETE WALK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"X18" CONCRETE VERTICAL CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CURB AT DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONMOUTH COUNTY CURB AND PAVEMENT REPAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL HANDICAP PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT MIX ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
  24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STROKE WIDTH: MINIMUM/STANDARD = 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0" O.C. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WIDE WHITE PAINTED LINE (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'-0" (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALL STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D PARKING STALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPAVEMENT REPAIR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPAVEMENT REPAIR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, REINFORCED, 8" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH A TYPE 'N' CURB PIECE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPANY PATTERN NO. 2618

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE CAMPBELL FOUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET FRAME & BICYCLE GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 'B' INLET FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES - SIGNS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SIGNS TO BE ASTM D 4956 TYPE III SHEETING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONS, COLORS, AND DETAILS OF SIGNS AND SYMBOLS TO FOLLOW STANDARDS IN THE CURRENT "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS".

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1 30" x 30" (5.5 S.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMONMOUTH COUNTY PAVEMENT REPAIR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT MIX ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" x 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.5 S.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING FIRE LANE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SIGN SHALL BE WHITE WITH RED TEXT  SIGN SHALL BE WHITE WITH RED TEXT  AND BORDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" THK. CLASS B CONCRETE (3500 PSI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" THK. DENSE GRADED AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) WELDED WIRE MESH REINFORCEMENT LAYERS, WELDED WIRE MESH REINFORCEMENT LAYERS, PROVIDED 2" FROM TOP OF CONCRETE AND PROVIDED 2" FROM BOTTOM OF CONCRETE  W2.9 X W2.9, 6" X 6" WWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING SIGN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB OR PAINTED WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PAINTED BLUE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIPE AS REQUIRED (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WIDE BLUE DIAGONAL STRIPING AT 45°, 2' ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 8' MIN. ACCESSIBLE AISLE WIDTH FOR VAN SPACES



E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

7 OF 10

CD-2

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

NOTES:
1. SHRUBS SHALL BE OF QUALITY PRESCRIBED IN THE ROOT OBSERVATIONS DETAIL AND SPECIFICATIONS.
2. SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR FURTHER REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO THIS DETAIL.

LOOSENED SOIL.
DIG AND TURN THE SOIL

TO REDUCE THE
COMPACTION TO THE

AREA AND DEPTH
SHOWN.

3X'S DIMENSION OF ROOT BALL

ROOT BALL

4" HIGH X 8" WIDE ROUND - TOPPED SOIL
BERM ABOVE ROOT BALL SURFACE SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED AROUND THE ROOT BALL.
BERM SHALL BEGIN AT ROOT BALL PERIPHERY.

PRIOR TO MULCHING, LIGHTLY TAMP SOIL
AROUND THE ROOT BALL IN 6" LIFTS TO BRACE
SHRUB. DO NOT OVER COMPACT. WHEN THE
PLANTING HOLE HAS BEEN BACKFILLED, POUR
WATER AROUND THE ROOT BALL TO SETTLE THE
SOIL.

4" LAYER OF MULCH.
NO MORE THAN 1" OF

MULCH ON TOP OF
ROOT BALL. (SEE

SPECIFICATIONS FOR
MULCH).

ROOT BALL RESTS ON
EXISTING OR

RECOMPACTED SOIL.

SLOPE SIDES OF
LOOSENED SOIL

EXISTING SOIL

INISHED GRADE

SHRUB

SECTION VIEW

MODIFIED SOIL. DEPTH

VARIES. (SEE SOIL

PREPARATION PLAN).

FINISHED

GRADE.

BOTTOM OF ROOT BALL RESTS ON

EXISTING OR RECOMPACTED SOIL.

CENTRAL LEADER

SECTION VIEW

ROOT BALL MODIFIED AS

REQUIRED.

 ROUND-TOPPED

 SOIL BERM 4" HIGH X 8" WIDE

ABOVE ROOT BALL SURFACE

SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AROUND

THE ROOT BALL. BERM SHALL

BEGIN AT ROOT BALL PERIPHERY.

TOP OF ROOT BALL SHALL BE FLUSH WITH

FINISHED GRADE.

PRIOR TO MULCHING, LIGHTLY TAMP SOIL

AROUND THE ROOT BALL IN 6" LIFTS TO

BRACE TREE. DO NOT OVER COMPACT.

WHEN THE PLANTING HOLE HAS BEEN

BACKFILLED, POUR WATER AROUND THE

ROOT BALL TO SETTLE THE SOIL.

4" LAYER OF MULCH.

NO MORE THAN 1" OF MULCH ON

TOP OF ROOT BALL. (SEE

SPECIFICATIONS FOR MULCH).

EXISTING SOIL.

V
A

R
I
E

S

NON-IMPERVIOUS

SURFACE AREAS

PAVED AREAS (I.E. ROADS, PARKING

LOTS, SIDEWALKS, ETC.)

FINISHED GRADE HMA PAVEMENT, CONCRETE

SIDEWALK, ETC. (NEW OR RESTORED)

3/4" QUARRY

PROCESSED STONE

COMPACTED TO 95%

OF MAXIMUM

DENSITY

PIPE I.D. + 2'-0"

6"

PIPE I.D

6"

4" TOPSOIL; FERTILIZED,

SEEDED AND MULCHED

8" (MIN.)

8"

PVC PUSH-ON CAP

CLEANOUT FRAME AND COVER

EXISTING OR

FINISHED GRADE

CEMENT MORTAR

PRECAST CONCRETE BASE

3,000 PSI CONCRETE

45° BENDS

VARIES

DETAIL

DETAIL

DETAIL

DETAIL

DETAIL

DETAIL

DETAIL

NOTE:

1" SERVICES ON DUCTILE IRON PIPE REQUIRE DIRECT TAP.

45°

GRADE

GROUND KEY CURB STOP

SIDEWALK

CURB BOX PER LOCAL REQUIREMENT

VALVE BOX (SEE PLAN FOR LOCATION)

CONCRETE
BLOCK

GOOSE NECK BEND

MUELLER BRONZE SERVICE SADDLE

FOR PVC: MUELLER # H-13000
FOR DIP: MUELLER # BR2B

MUELLER CORP.
TYPE # H15008 OR

APPROVED EQUAL

1"  TYPE K
COPPER TUBING

SERVICE LINE
(MIN.) SEE PLAN
FOR SIZE

WATER MAIN

3/4" STONE

4
' 
M

IN
.

6
"

3"

2' (TYP.)

COPPER TAIL PIECE
SIZE OF SERVICE

A

B

D

E

C

F

G

CONSTRUCTION DETIALS

OCTOBER 25, 2019

10/25/19

DETAIL J

DETAIL I

DETAIL K

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS PLAN-2

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSCP REVISED 4-16-2020.DWG PRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:30 PM PRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:30 PMPRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:30 PM 7/16/2020 1:30 PM7/16/2020 1:30 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON OR BRONZE  CLEAN OUT PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'' D.I. OR PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATIONS BY UTILITY  CONTRACTORS BEYOND THE PROPERTY OR  EASEMENT LINE REQUIRE  A "PLUMBING UTILITY"  PERMIT AND ARE INSPECTED BY THE PLUMBING INSPECTOR. DO NOT BACKFILL PRIOR TO  INSPECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.	GRADE 1%GRADE 1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
116'' OR  '' BEND18'' BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
45% SEWER SADDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARREL OF PIPE BEDDING (CLASS II,III, OR IV)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMBINATION WYE AND   BEND  18 BEND  (ONE PIECE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.O EXTENSION WITH PERMANENT PLUG CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 6" STRINGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" X 6" PLANKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" X 4" POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 4" STRINGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NAILS AND HARDWARE TO BE HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSTS TO BE WOLMANIZED PINE GRADE C OR BETTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRINGERS AND PLANKS TO BE WESTERN RED CEDAR #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 6" CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 6" STRINGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" X 6" PLANKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" X 4" POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTOP VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LATERAL CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVACY FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC PIPE BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY TOTES SIZE AND NUMBER OF TOTES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" THICK REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. STEEL SLEEVES IN SLAB FOR GATE DROP RODS. VERIFY EXACT LOCATION (2 PER GATE, FOR OPENED & CLOSED OPTIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIVOTING GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLES IN APRON FOR GATE STOP (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES W/ GATE WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX 16'-0" CL TO CL OF COLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SLAB  18" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SLAB  18" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX 22'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL CONDUIT IS TO BE SCHEDULED 40 GRAY ALL CONDUIT IS TO BE SCHEDULED 40 GRAY 2. SWEEPS NEED TO BE A MINIMUM OF 24" RADIUS SWEEPS NEED TO BE A MINIMUM OF 24" RADIUS 3. ROD CONCRETE TO ELIMINATE AIR POCKETS IN 4000 LB. CONCRETE MIX ROD CONCRETE TO ELIMINATE AIR POCKETS IN 4000 LB. CONCRETE MIX 4. BOLT CIRCLE MAY VARY WITH POLE TO BE USEDBOLT CIRCLE MAY VARY WITH POLE TO BE USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLTS AS PER POLE MANUFACTURE RECOMMENDATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC SIZE AS PER PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SONA TUBE 24" DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPER CONC. EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C OF POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SONA TUBE 24" DIA. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLTS AS PER POLE MANUFACTURE RECOMMENDATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC TO BE INSTALLED IN FIELD 24" RADIUS BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL FENCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POURED CONCRETE LIGHT FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LEADER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS



BPS-IB-SI

US Patents Pending

TYPICAL INSTALLATION

BPS-IB-SI

US Patents Pending

MODEL

VAULT SIZE 

1

(ID)

VAULT

FOOTPRINT 

1

(OD)

TREATMENT FLOW
CAPACITY (GPM/CFS)

A DIM B DIM A1 DIM B1 DIM
1.6 GPM/SF
(WA GULD2)

1.8 GPM/SF
(NJCAT3)

BPS-46IB-SI 4' 6' 5' 7' 33.4 / 0.074 37.5 / 0.084
BPS-48IB-SI 4' 8' 5' 9' 46.2 / 0.103 51.9 / 0.116
BPS-412IB-SI 4' 12' 5' 13'  71.8 / 0.160 80.7 / 0.180
BPS-66IB-SI 6' 6' 7' 7' 52.6 / 0.117 59.1 / 0.132
BPS-68IB-SI 6' 8' 7' 9' 71.8 / 0.160 80.7 / 0.180
BPS-612IB-SI 6' 12' 7' 13' 110.2 / 0.245 123.9 / 0.276
BPS-812IB-SI 8' 12' 9' 13' 148.5 / 0.331 167.0 / 0.372
BPS-816IB-SI 8' 16' 9' 17' 199.8 / 0.445 224.7 / 0.501

ISOMETRIC VIEW

f

SECTION A-A

A

PLAN VIEW

A

C

L

f

D D

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE, INC.  IT IS SUBMITTED FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY  AND SHALL NOT BE

USED IN ANY WAY INJURIOUS TO THE INTERESTS OF SAID COMPANY. COPYRIGHT © 2020 OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE, INC.  IT IS SUBMITTED FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY  AND SHALL NOT BE

USED IN ANY WAY INJURIOUS TO THE INTERESTS OF SAID COMPANY. COPYRIGHT © 2020 OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

SITE SPECIFIC DATA
Structure ID WQ2
Model Size BPS-48IB-SI
Orientation (Left or Right) Right
Treatment Flow Rate (cfs) 0.116 cfs
Peak Flow Rate (2 cfs max.) 0.5 cfs
Rim Elevation 17.70

 Pipe Data Pipe Location
(Front or Side)

Pipe Size
(15" max.)

Pipe
Type

Invert
Elevation*

Outlet Side 10 in HDPE 14.20
* Invert Elevation is 3.5' below Rim Elevation.

Notes:1

 All Dimensions are nominal, ID=Inside Dimension, OD=Outside Dimension.

2

  Treartment flow capacity at 1.6 gpm/sf media surface area based on an WA Ecology GULD

Approval for Basic, Enhanced & Phosphorus.

3

 Treatment flow capacity at 1.8 gpm/sf media surface area based on an NJCAT Verification &

NJ DEP Certification.

Bioretention/

Biofiltration

Bioretention/

Biofiltration

A

PLAN VIEW

C

L

C

L

A

MODEL

VAULT SIZE 

1

(ID)

VAULT

FOOTPRINT 

1

(OD)

TREATMENT
FLOW

CAPACITY 2
(GPM/CFS)

TREATMENT
FLOW

CAPACITY 3 

(GPM/CFS)
A DIM B DIM A1 DIM B1 DIM

BPT-46IB-SI 4' 6' 5' 7' 33.4 / 0.074 37.5 / 0.084
BPT-48IB-SI 4' 8' 5' 9' 46.2 / 0.103 51.9 / 0.116
BPT-412IB-SI 4' 12' 5' 13'  71.8 / 0.160 80.7 / 0.180
BPT-66IB-SI 6' 6' 7' 7' 52.6 / 0.117 59.1 / 0.132
BPT-68IB-SI 6' 8' 7' 9' 71.8 / 0.160 80.7 / 0.180
BPT-612IB-SI 6' 12' 7' 13' 110.2 / 0.245 123.9 / 0.276
BPT-816IB-SI 8' 16' 9' 17' 199.8 / 0.445 224.7 / 0.501

BPT-IB-SI

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE, INC.  IT IS SUBMITTED FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY  AND SHALL NOT BE

USED IN ANY WAY INJURIOUS TO THE INTERESTS OF SAID COMPANY. COPYRIGHT © 2018 OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Bioretention/

Biofiltration

Ph: 800.579.8819 | oldcastlestormwater.com

INFRASTRUCTURE

d

A

US Patents Pending

ISOMETRIC VIEW

TYPICAL INSTALLATION

BPT-IB-SI

Bioretention/

Biofiltration

Ph: 800.579.8819 | oldcastlestormwater.com

INFRASTRUCTURE

d

A

T

R

E

E

O
D

BIO

F
I
L

E

R

T

f

O

L

D

A

S

T

C

P

E

L

d
S

T

O

M

W

A

R

ET

RSO

U

T

I

L

N

O

S

8

0

-

5

7

0

9

-

8

8

9

1

T

R

E

E

O
D

BIO

F
I
L

E

R

Tf

O

L

D

A

S

T

C

P

E

L

d
S

T

O

M

W

A

R

ET

R SO

U

T

I

L

N

O

S

8

0

-

5

7

0

9

-

8

8

9

1

f

SECTION A-A

US Patents Pending

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE, INC.  IT IS SUBMITTED FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY  AND SHALL NOT BE

USED IN ANY WAY INJURIOUS TO THE INTERESTS OF SAID COMPANY. COPYRIGHT © 2018 OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

d
1. All Dimensions Are Nominal

2. Based on an WA Ecology GULD Approval for Basic, Enhanced & Phosphorus.

    At 1.60 gpm/sf Media Surface Area.

3. Based on an NJCAT Verification & NJ DEP Certification.  At 1.80 gpm/sf Media Surface Area.

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

8 OF 10

CD-3

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

OCTOBER 25, 2019

10/25/19

SC-740 CROSS SECTION DETAIL

ACCEPTABLE FILL MATERIALS: STORMTECH SC-740 CHAMBER SYSTEMS

PLEASE NOTE:

1. THE LISTED AASHTO DESIGNATIONS ARE FOR GRADATIONS ONLY. THE STONE MUST ALSO BE CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR. FOR EXAMPLE, A SPECIFICATION FOR #4 STONE WOULD STATE: "CLEAN, CRUSHED,

ANGULAR NO. 4 (AASHTO M43) STONE".

2. STORMTECH COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS ARE MET FOR 'A' LOCATION MATERIALS WHEN PLACED AND COMPACTED IN 6" (150 mm) (MAX) LIFTS USING TWO FULL COVERAGES WITH A VIBRATORY COMPACTOR.

3. WHERE INFILTRATION SURFACES MAY BE COMPROMISED BY COMPACTION, FOR STANDARD DESIGN LOAD CONDITIONS, A FLAT SURFACE MAY BE ACHIEVED BY RAKING OR DRAGGING WITHOUT COMPACTION

EQUIPMENT. FOR SPECIAL LOAD DESIGNS, CONTACT STORMTECH FOR COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS.

NOTES:

1. SC-740 CHAMBERS SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM F2418 "STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR POLYPROPYLENE (PP) CORRUGATED WALL STORMWATER COLLECTION CHAMBERS",

OR ASTM F2922 "STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR POLYETHYLENE (PE) CORRUGATED WALL STORMWATER COLLECTION CHAMBERS".

2. SC-740 CHAMBERS SHALL BE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM F2787 "STANDARD PRACTICE FOR STRUCTURAL DESIGN OF THERMOPLASTIC CORRUGATED WALL STORMWATER COLLECTION

CHAMBERS".

3. "ACCEPTABLE FILL MATERIALS" TABLE ABOVE PROVIDES MATERIAL LOCATIONS, DESCRIPTIONS, GRADATIONS, AND COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS FOR FOUNDATION, EMBEDMENT, AND FILL

MATERIALS.

4. THE SITE DESIGN ENGINEER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ASSESSING THE BEARING RESISTANCE (ALLOWABLE BEARING CAPACITY) OF THE SUBGRADE SOILS AND THE DEPTH OF FOUNDATION STONE

WITH CONSIDERATION FOR THE RANGE OF EXPECTED SOIL MOISTURE CONDITIONS.

5. PERIMETER STONE MUST BE EXTENDED HORIZONTALLY TO THE EXCAVATION WALL FOR BOTH VERTICAL AND SLOPED EXCAVATION WALLS.

6. ONCE LAYER 'C' IS PLACED, ANY SOIL/MATERIAL CAN BE PLACED IN LAYER 'D' UP TO THE FINISHED GRADE. MOST PAVEMENT SUBBASE SOILS CAN BE USED TO REPLACE THE MATERIAL

REQUIREMENTS OF LAYER 'C' OR 'D' AT THE SITE DESIGN ENGINEER'S DISCRETION.

MATERIAL LOCATION DESCRIPTION

AASHTO  MATERIAL

CLASSIFICATIONS

COMPACTION / DENSITY

REQUIREMENT

D

FINAL FILL: FILL MATERIAL FOR LAYER 'D' STARTS

FROM THE TOP OF THE 'C' LAYER TO THE BOTTOM

OF FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT OR UNPAVED FINISHED

GRADE ABOVE. NOTE THAT PAVEMENT SUBBASE

MAY BE PART OF THE 'D' LAYER

ANY SOIL/ROCK MATERIALS, NATIVE SOILS, OR PER

ENGINEER'S PLANS. CHECK PLANS FOR PAVEMENT

SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS.

N/A

PREPARE PER SITE DESIGN ENGINEER'S PLANS.

PAVED INSTALLATIONS MAY HAVE STRINGENT

MATERIAL AND PREPARATION REQUIREMENTS.

C

INITIAL FILL: FILL MATERIAL FOR LAYER 'C'

STARTS FROM THE TOP OF THE EMBEDMENT

STONE ('B' LAYER) TO 18" (450 mm) ABOVE THE

TOP OF THE CHAMBER. NOTE THAT PAVEMENT

SUBBASE MAY BE A PART OF THE 'C' LAYER.

GRANULAR WELL-GRADED SOIL/AGGREGATE MIXTURES, <35%

FINES OR PROCESSED AGGREGATE.

 MOST PAVEMENT SUBBASE MATERIALS CAN BE USED IN LIEU

OF THIS LAYER.

AASHTO M145¹

A-1, A-2-4, A-3

OR

AASHTO M43¹

3, 357, 4, 467, 5, 56, 57, 6, 67, 68, 7, 78, 8, 89,

9, 10

BEGIN COMPACTIONS AFTER 12" (300 mm) OF

MATERIAL OVER THE CHAMBERS IS REACHED.

COMPACT ADDITIONAL LAYERS IN 6" (150 mm) MAX

LIFTS TO A MIN. 95% PROCTOR DENSITY FOR

WELL GRADED MATERIAL AND 95% RELATIVE

DENSITY FOR PROCESSED AGGREGATE

MATERIALS. ROLLER GROSS VEHICLE WEIGHT

NOT TO EXCEED 12,000 lbs (53 kN). DYNAMIC

FORCE NOT TO EXCEED 20,000 lbs (89 kN).

B

EMBEDMENT STONE: FILL SURROUNDING THE

CHAMBERS FROM THE FOUNDATION STONE ('A'

LAYER) TO THE 'C' LAYER ABOVE.

CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE

AASHTO M43¹

3, 357, 4, 467, 5, 56, 57

NO COMPACTION REQUIRED.

A

FOUNDATION STONE: FILL BELOW CHAMBERS

FROM THE SUBGRADE UP TO THE FOOT (BOTTOM)

OF THE CHAMBER.

CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE

AASHTO M43¹

3, 357, 4, 467, 5, 56, 57

PLATE COMPACT OR ROLL TO ACHIEVE A FLAT

SURFACE.

2,3

18"

(450 mm) MIN*

8'

(2.4 m)

MAX

6" (150 mm) MIN

D

C

B

A

12" (300 mm) MIN

ADS GEOSYNTHETICS 601T NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE ALL

AROUND CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE IN A & B LAYERS

12" (300 mm) MIN51" (1295 mm)

6"

(150 mm) MIN

*TO BOTTOM OF FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT. FOR UNPAVED

INSTALLATIONS WHERE RUTTING FROM VEHICLES MAY OCCUR,

INCREASE COVER TO 24" (600 mm).

EXCAVATION WALL

(CAN BE SLOPED OR VERTICAL)

PERIMETER STONE

(SEE NOTE 5)

SC-740 END CAP

SUBGRADE SOILS

(SEE NOTE 4)

PAVEMENT LAYER (DESIGNED

BY SITE DESIGN ENGINEER)

30"

(762 mm)

DEPTH OF STONE TO BE DETERMINED

BY SITE DESIGN ENGINEER 6" (150 mm) MIN

SUMP DEPTH TBD BY

SITE DESIGN ENGINEER

(24" [600 mm] MIN RECOMMENDED)

CATCH BASIN

OR MANHOLE

SC-740 END CAP

OPTIONAL INSPECTION PORT

SC-740 CHAMBER

COVER ENTIRE ISOLATOR ROW WITH ADS

GEOSYNTHETICS 601T NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE

8' (2.4 m) MIN WIDE

STORMTECH HIGHLY RECOMMENDS

FLEXSTORM PURE INSERTS IN ANY UPSTREAM

STRUCTURES WITH OPEN GRATES

24" (600 mm) HDPE ACCESS PIPE REQUIRED

USE FACTORY PRE-FABRICATED END CAP

PART #: SC740EPE24B

TWO LAYERS OF ADS GEOSYNTHETICS 315WTK WOVEN

GEOTEXTILE BETWEEN FOUNDATION STONE AND CHAMBERS

5' (1.5 m) MIN WIDE CONTINUOUS FABRIC WITHOUT SEAMS

ELEVATED BYPASS MANIFOLD

SC-740 ISOLATOR ROW DETAIL

SC-740 6" (150 mm) INSPECTION PORT DETAIL

3

CONCRETE SLAB

8" (200 mm) MIN THICKNESS

* THE PART# 2712AG6IPKIT CAN BE

USED TO ORDER ALL NECESSARY

COMPONENTS FOR A SOLID LID

INSPECTION PORT INSTALLATION

6" (150 mm) INSERTA TEE

PART# 6P26FBSTIP*

INSERTA TEE TO BE CENTERED ON

CORRUGATION CREST

FLEXSTORM CATCH IT

PART# 6212NYFX

WITH USE OF OPEN GRATE

PAVEMENT

CONCRETE COLLAR

CONCRETE COLLAR NOT REQUIRED

FOR UNPAVED APPLICATIONS

12" (300 mm) NYLOPLAST INLINE DRAIN

BODY W/SOLID HINGED COVER OR GRATE

PART# 2712AG6IP*

SOLID COVER: 1299CGC*

GRATE: 1299CGS

6" (150 mm) SDR35 PIPE

SC-740 CHAMBER

18" (450 mm) MIN WIDTH

INSPECTION & MAINTENANCE

STEP 1) INSPECT ISOLATOR ROW FOR SEDIMENT

A. INSPECTION PORTS (IF PRESENT)

A.1. REMOVE/OPEN LID  ON NYLOPLAST INLINE DRAIN

A.2. REMOVE AND CLEAN FLEXSTORM FILTER IF INSTALLED

A.3. USING A FLASHLIGHT AND STADIA ROD, MEASURE DEPTH OF SEDIMENT AND RECORD ON MAINTENANCE LOG

A.4. LOWER A CAMERA INTO ISOLATOR ROW FOR VISUAL INSPECTION OF SEDIMENT LEVELS (OPTIONAL)

A.5. IF SEDIMENT IS AT, OR ABOVE, 3" (80 mm) PROCEED TO STEP 2. IF NOT, PROCEED TO STEP 3.

B. ALL ISOLATOR ROWS

B.1. REMOVE COVER FROM STRUCTURE AT UPSTREAM END OF ISOLATOR ROW

B.2. USING A FLASHLIGHT, INSPECT DOWN THE ISOLATOR ROW THROUGH OUTLET PIPE

i) MIRRORS ON POLES OR CAMERAS MAY BE USED TO AVOID A CONFINED SPACE ENTRY

ii) FOLLOW OSHA REGULATIONS FOR CONFINED SPACE ENTRY IF ENTERING MANHOLE

B.3. IF SEDIMENT IS AT, OR ABOVE, 3" (80 mm) PROCEED TO STEP 2. IF NOT, PROCEED TO STEP 3.

STEP 2) CLEAN OUT ISOLATOR ROW USING THE JETVAC PROCESS

A. A FIXED CULVERT CLEANING NOZZLE WITH REAR FACING SPREAD OF 45" (1.1 m) OR MORE IS PREFERRED

B. APPLY MULTIPLE PASSES OF JETVAC UNTIL BACKFLUSH WATER IS CLEAN

C. VACUUM STRUCTURE SUMP AS REQUIRED

STEP 3) REPLACE ALL COVERS, GRATES, FILTERS, AND LIDS; RECORD OBSERVATIONS AND ACTIONS.

STEP 4) INSPECT AND CLEAN BASINS AND MANHOLES UPSTREAM OF THE STORMTECH SYSTEM.

NOTES

1. INSPECT EVERY 6 MONTHS DURING THE FIRST YEAR OF OPERATION. ADJUST THE INSPECTION INTERVAL BASED ON PREVIOUS

OBSERVATIONS OF SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION AND HIGH WATER ELEVATIONS.

2. CONDUCT JETTING AND VACTORING ANNUALLY OR WHEN INSPECTION SHOWS THAT MAINTENANCE IS NECESSARY.

2

1

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS PLAN-3

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PPS 3/9/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 OF 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PPS 3/9/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECO

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00"X36.00" ACCESS HATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.00"X36.00" ACCESS HATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.00" CURB INLET  WITH 6.00" OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD POURED GUTTER WITH  LOCAL DEPRESSION BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER MEDIA & DRAIN ROCK NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.00" PVC SLOTTED UNDERDRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.00"X36.00" ACCESS HATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00"X36.00" ACCESS HATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.00" CURB INLET  WITH 6.00" OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET BAY/BYPASS WEIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET CONTOUR RACK WITH PERFORATED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERDRAIN ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE LOCATION  OPTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BASE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TOP SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.00" PVC SLOTTED UNDERDRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BYPASS WEIR/OUTLET BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET CONTOUR RACK WITH PERFORATED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING TO BIOFILTRATION CHAMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET CONTOUR RACK WITH PERFORATED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERDRAIN ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE LOCATION OPTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00"X36.00" ACCESS HATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.00" PVC SLOTTED UNDERDRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.00"X36.00" ACCESS HATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET BAY/BYPASS WEIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE LOCATION  OPTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.00" CURB INLET  WITH 6.00" OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD POURED CURB FACE, BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK OR LANDSCAPE AREA  AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.00" INLET OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. RIGHT CONFIGURATION SHOWN, MIRROR LEFT CONFIGURATION OF INLET RACK AND BYPASS WEIR IS RIGHT CONFIGURATION SHOWN, MIRROR LEFT CONFIGURATION OF INLET RACK AND BYPASS WEIR IS AVAILABLE  TO ACCOMMODATE OTHER OUTLET PIPE LOCATIONS. 2. STANDARD UNITS CAN ACCOMMODATE UP TO A 15 INCH DIAMETER RCP OUTLET PIPE.  STANDARD UNITS CAN ACCOMMODATE UP TO A 15 INCH DIAMETER RCP OUTLET PIPE.  3. SEPARATE BYPASS STRUCTURE IS REQUIRED IF PEAK FLOW RATE EXCEEDS 2.0 CFS INTERNAL BYPASS SEPARATE BYPASS STRUCTURE IS REQUIRED IF PEAK FLOW RATE EXCEEDS 2.0 CFS INTERNAL BYPASS CAPACITY. 4. DIAMOND PLATE ACCESS HATCH STANDARD, SLIP RESISTANT OPTION AVAILABLE.  DIAMOND PLATE ACCESS HATCH STANDARD, SLIP RESISTANT OPTION AVAILABLE.  5. CONTACT OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTUREf FOR ENGINEERING ASSISTANCE AND DETAIL DRAWINGS. CONTACT OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTUREf FOR ENGINEERING ASSISTANCE AND DETAIL DRAWINGS.  FOR ENGINEERING ASSISTANCE AND DETAIL DRAWINGS. 6. CONCRETE COMPONENTS SHALL BE MANUFACTURED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  CONCRETE COMPONENTS SHALL BE MANUFACTURED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  ASTM C890 & C913.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIOFILTRATION  CHAMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERDRAIN ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECO-0169  CJS 3/6/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECO-0169  CJS 3/6/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET CONTOUR RACK WITH PERFORATED FLOOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.00" IRRIGATION PORTS, TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERDRAIN ORIFICE CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE LOCATION OPTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00"X36.00" TREE GRATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.00" PVC SLOTTED UNDERDRAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.00"X36.00" ACCESS HATCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BYPASS WEIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.00" CURB INLET  WITH 6.00" OVERHANG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD POURED CURB FACE, BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPR 6/12/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECO-0155  JPR 9/7/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER MEDIA & DRAIN ROCK NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.00" INLET OPENING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.00"X36.00" ACCESS HATCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00"X36.00" TREE GRATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.00" CURB INLET  WITH 6.00" OVERHANG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE/PLANT, BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT SURFACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.00" CURB INLET  WITH 6.00" OVERHANG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD POURED GUTTER WITH  LOCAL DEPRESSION  BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE LOCATION  OPTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BASE SECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TOP SLAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 OF 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPR 6/12/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECO-0155  JPR 9/7/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK OR LANDSCAPE AREA.  AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.00" PVC SLOTTED UNDERDRAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BYPASS WEIR/OUTLET BAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERDRAIN ORIFICE CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET CONTOUR RACK WITH PERFORATED FLOOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING TO BIOFILTRATION CHAMBER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE LOCATION OPTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE/PLANT, BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET CONTOUR RACK  WITH PERFORATED FLOOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIOFILTRATION CHAMBER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BYPASS WEIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.00" IRRIGATIONPORTS, TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET CHAMBER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.00" UNDERDRAIN ORIFICE CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET CHAMBER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4.00" PVC SLOTTED UNDERDRAIN PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. RIGHT CONFIGURATION SHOWN, MIRROR LEFT CONFIGURATION OF INLET RACK AND BYPASS WEIR IS RIGHT CONFIGURATION SHOWN, MIRROR LEFT CONFIGURATION OF INLET RACK AND BYPASS WEIR IS AVAILABLE  TO ACCOMMODATE OTHER OUTLET PIPE LOCATIONS. 2. STANDARD UNITS CAN ACCOMMODATE UP TO A 15 INCH DIAMETER RCP OUTLET PIPE.  STANDARD UNITS CAN ACCOMMODATE UP TO A 15 INCH DIAMETER RCP OUTLET PIPE.  3. SEPARATE BYPASS STRUCTURE IS REQUIRED IF PEAK FLOW RATE EXCEEDS 2.0 CFS INTERNAL BYPASS SEPARATE BYPASS STRUCTURE IS REQUIRED IF PEAK FLOW RATE EXCEEDS 2.0 CFS INTERNAL BYPASS CAPACITY. 4. 18"X36" DIAMOND PLATE ACCESS HATCH STANDARD, SLIP RESISTANT OPTION AVAILABLE.  18"X36" DIAMOND PLATE ACCESS HATCH STANDARD, SLIP RESISTANT OPTION AVAILABLE.  5. CONTACT OLDCASTLEd INFRASTRUCTURE FOR ENGINEERING ASSISTANCE AND DETAIL DRAWINGS. CONTACT OLDCASTLEd INFRASTRUCTURE FOR ENGINEERING ASSISTANCE AND DETAIL DRAWINGS.  INFRASTRUCTURE FOR ENGINEERING ASSISTANCE AND DETAIL DRAWINGS. 6. CONCRETE COMPONENTS SHALL BE MANUFACTURED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM C890 & C913. CONCRETE COMPONENTS SHALL BE MANUFACTURED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM C890 & C913. 7. VEGETATION BY OTHERS. CUSTOMER TO SPECIFY. INSTALLED AT TIME OF ACTIVATION. THE OWNER IS VEGETATION BY OTHERS. CUSTOMER TO SPECIFY. INSTALLED AT TIME OF ACTIVATION. THE OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE  FOR THE SURVIVAL OF THE VEGETATION AND MUST IRRIGATE AS NECESSARY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSCP REVISED 4-16-2020.DWG PRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:30 PM PRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:30 PMPRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:30 PM 7/16/2020 1:30 PM7/16/2020 1:30 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS



” – ”

’

” 

” 

.  

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

9 OF 10

SESC-1

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT

CONTROL NOTES

OCTOBER 25, 2019

10/25/19

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT

CONTROL NOTES

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 25.01, 25.02, 26 & 27

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.          8/1-11/1    8/1-11/15   8/1-12/15      1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Seeding rate for warm season grass, shaII be adjusted to refIect the amount of Pure Line Seed (PLS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
as determined by a germination test resuIt. No adjustment is required for cooI season grasses.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. May be pIanted throughout summer if soiI moisture is adequate or can be irrigated

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. Twice the depth for sandy soiIs

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. PIant Hardiness Zone (see below)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zone 5b (-10 to -15) Portions of Sussex and Warren Counties

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zone 6b (0 to -5) Portions of Bergen, Camden, Essex and GIoucester, Hunterdon, Mercer, MiddIesex, Hudson,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zone 6a (-5 to -10) Portions of Sussex, Warren, Passaic, Morris, Somerset and Hunterdon counties.

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Monmouth counties.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.  ConventionaI Seeding - AppIy seed uniformIy by hand, cycIone (centrifugaI) seeder, drop seeder, driII or

AutoCAD SHX Text
cuItipacker seeder. Except for driIIed, hydroseeded or cuItipacked seedings, seed shaII be

AutoCAD SHX Text
incorporated into the soiI, to a depth of 1/4 to 1/2 inch, by raking or dragging. Depth of seed

AutoCAD SHX Text
pIacement may be 1/4 inch deeper on coarse textured soiI.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zone 7b (10 to 5) Portions of Cape May, AtIantic, Ocean and Monmouth counties.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.  Hydroseeding is a broadcast seeding method usuaIIy invoIving a truck or traiIer mounted tank, with an

AutoCAD SHX Text
agitation system and hydrauIic pump for mixing seed, water and fertiIizer and spraying the mix onto

AutoCAD SHX Text
the prepared seedbed. MuIch shaII not be incIuded in the tank with seed. Short fibered muIch may be

AutoCAD SHX Text
appIied with a hydroseeder foIIowing seeding. (also see Section IV Mulching) Hydroseeding is not a preferred 

AutoCAD SHX Text
seeding method because seed and fertiIizer are appIied to the surface and not incorporated into the soiI.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Poor seed to soiI contact occurs reducing seed germination and growth. Hydroseeding may be used for areas 

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.  After seeding, firming the soiI with a corrugated roIIer wiII assure good seed-to-soiI contact, restore capiIIarity,

AutoCAD SHX Text
and improve seeding emergence. This is the preferred method. When performed on the contour, sheet erosion

AutoCAD SHX Text
wiII be minimized and water conservation on site wiII be maximized.

AutoCAD SHX Text
too steep for conventionaI equipment to traverse or too obstructed with rocks, stumps, etc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Monmouth, Ocean, Burington, Morris, Passaic, Somerset, Union, AtIantic, CumberIand, and Cape May counties.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MiIIet (German or    30      0.7          6/1-8/1    5/15-8/15    5/1-9/1       1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hungarian)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PearI miIIet         20      0.5          6/1-8/1    5/15-8/15   5/1-9/1        1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARM SEASON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
or germination in ibiting materiaIs, used at the rate of 1,500 poun   per acre (or as recommen  d by

AutoCAD SHX Text
Since soil organic matter content and slow release nitrogen fertilizer (water insoluble) are prescribed in Section 2A - Seedbed Preparation in this Standard, no follow-up of topdressing is mandatory.  An exception may be made where gross nitrogen deficiency exists in the soil to the extent that turf failure may develop. In that instance, topdress with 10-10-10 or equivalent at 300 pounds per acre or 7 pounds per 1,000 square feet every 3 to 5 weeks until the gross nitrogen deficiency in the turf is ameliorated.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VII.  Establishing Permanent Vegetative StabilizationEstablishing Permanent Vegetative Stabilization

AutoCAD SHX Text
The quaIity of permanent vegetation rests with the contractor. The timing of seeding, preparing the seedbed,

AutoCAD SHX Text
appIying nutrients, muIch and other management are essentiaI. The seed appIication rate is required

AutoCAD SHX Text
when a Report of CompIiance is requested prior to actuaI estabIishment of permanent vegetation. Up toReport of CompIiance is requested prior to actuaI estabIishment of permanent vegetation. Up to is requested prior to actuaI estabIishment of permanent vegetation. Up to

AutoCAD SHX Text
50% reduction in appIication rates may be used when permanent vegetation is estabIished prior to requesting

AutoCAD SHX Text
a Report of CompIiance from the district. This rate appIies to aII methods of seeding. EstabIishingReport of CompIiance from the district. This rate appIies to aII methods of seeding. EstabIishing from the district. This rate appIies to aII methods of seeding. EstabIishing

AutoCAD SHX Text
permanent vegetation means 80% vegetative cover (of the seeded species) and mowed once.

AutoCAD SHX Text
If soiI moisture is deficient, and muIch is not used, suppIy new seedings with adequate

AutoCAD SHX Text
water (a minimum of 1/4 inch twice a day untiI vegetation is weII estabIished).  This is

AutoCAD SHX Text
especiaIIy true when seedings are made in abnormaIIy dry or hot weather or on droughty

AutoCAD SHX Text
VI.  TopdressingTopdressing

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.  Irrigation (where feasibIe)Irrigation (where feasibIe) (where feasibIe)

AutoCAD SHX Text
and tackifier agent are not pracitcaI or desirabIe.

AutoCAD SHX Text
activated with 0.2 to 0.4 inches of water. This materiaI has been found to be beneficiaI for use on smaII

AutoCAD SHX Text
a muIch mat. PeIIetized muIch shaII be appIied in accordance with the manufacturers recommendations.

AutoCAD SHX Text
tackifiers, fertiIizers and coIoring agents. The dry peIIets, when appIied to a seeded area and watered, form

AutoCAD SHX Text
the product manufacturer) and may be appIied by a hydroseeder. This muIch shaII not be mixed in the

AutoCAD SHX Text
tank with the seed. Use is Iimited to fIatter sIopes and during optimum seeding periods in spring and faII.

AutoCAD SHX Text
remain tacky untiI germination of grass.

AutoCAD SHX Text
and foIIowing appIication to muIch, drying and curing shaII no Ionger be soIubIe or

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) Synthetic binders - High poIymer synthetic emuIsion, miscibIe with water when diIuted

AutoCAD SHX Text
by the manufacturer to anchor muIch materiaIs. Many new products are avaiIabIe, some

AutoCAD SHX Text
satisfactory curing conditions wiII form membraned networks of insoIubIe poIymers.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) Organic and VegetabIe Based Binders - NaturaIIy occurring, powder based, hydrophiIic

AutoCAD SHX Text
appearance.

AutoCAD SHX Text
vaIIeys, and at crests of banks.  Remainder of area shouId be uniform in

AutoCAD SHX Text
adhesive agent is required.

AutoCAD SHX Text
technique is Iimited to areas traversabIe by a tractor, which must operate on the

AutoCAD SHX Text
to 4 inches into the soiI so as to anchor it and Ieave part standing upright.  This

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MuIch Nettings - StapIe paper, jute, cotton, or pIastic nettings to the soiI surface.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Use a degradabIe netting in areas to be mowed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
or adhesive agent), the rate of appIication is 3 tons per acre.  MuIch chopper-bIowers

AutoCAD SHX Text
feet), except that where a crimper is used instead of Iiquid muIch-binder (tackifying

AutoCAD SHX Text
be appIied at the rate of 1-1/2 to 2 tons per acre (70 to 90 pounds per 1,000 square

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.  Straw or Hay. Unrotted smaII grain straw, hay free of seeds, or saIt hay to

AutoCAD SHX Text
must not grind the muIch. Hay muIch is not recommended for estabIishing fine turfnot grind the muIch. Hay muIch is not recommended for estabIishing fine turf grind the muIch. Hay muIch is not recommended for estabIishing fine turf

AutoCAD SHX Text
or Iawns due to the presence of weed seed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
wind or water.  This may be done by one of the foIIowing methods, depending upon the

AutoCAD SHX Text
Anchoring shouId be accompIished immediateIy after pIacement to minimize Ioss by

AutoCAD SHX Text
section.

AutoCAD SHX Text
into approximateIy 1,000 square feet sections and distribute 70 to 90 pounds within each

AutoCAD SHX Text
surface wiII be covered.  For uniform distribution of hand-spread muIch, divide area

AutoCAD SHX Text
AppIication - Spread uniformIy by hand mechanicaIIy so that approximateIy 85% of the soiI

AutoCAD SHX Text
size of the area, steepness of sIopes, and costs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mulching is required on all seeding. Mulch will protect against erosion before grass is established and will promote faster and earlier establishment. The existence of vegetation sufficient to control soil erosion shall be deemed compliance with this mulching requirement.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IV.  MuIchingMuIching

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
criss-cross and a square pattern.  Secure twine around each peg with two or more

AutoCAD SHX Text
appIying muIch.  Secure muIch to soiI surface by stretching twine between pegs in a

AutoCAD SHX Text
surface every 4 feet in aII directions.  Stakes may be driven before or after

AutoCAD SHX Text
Peg and Twine - Drive 8 to 10 inch wooden pegs to within 2 to 3 inches of the soiI

AutoCAD SHX Text
round turns.

AutoCAD SHX Text
into the soiI within 24 hours of seedbed preparation to a depth of 1/4 to 1/2 inch, by raking or dragging.

AutoCAD SHX Text
cuItipacker seeder. Except for driIIed, hydroseeded or cuItipacked seedings, seed shaII be incorporated

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.  ConventionaI Seeding - AppIy seed uniformIy by hand, cycIone (centrifugaI) seeder, drop seeder, driII or

AutoCAD SHX Text
Depth of seed pIacement may be 1/4 inch deeper on coarse textured soiI.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.  Hydroseeding is a broadcast seeding method usuaIIy invoIving a truck or traiIer mounted tank, with an

AutoCAD SHX Text
contact occurs reducing seed germination and growth. Hydroseeding may be used for areas too steep

AutoCAD SHX Text
seed and fertiIizer are appIied to the surface and not incorporated into the soiI. Poor seed to soiI

AutoCAD SHX Text
appIied with a hydroseeder foIIowing seeding. Hydroseeding is not a preferred seeding method because

AutoCAD SHX Text
the prepared seedbed. MuIch shaII not be incIuded in the tank with seed. Short fibered muIch may beMuIch shaII not be incIuded in the tank with seed. Short fibered muIch may be. Short fibered muIch may be

AutoCAD SHX Text
agitation system and hydrauIic pump for mixing seed, water and fertiIizer and spraying the mix onto

AutoCAD SHX Text
for conventionaI equipment to traverse or too obstructed with rocks, stumps, etc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.  After seeding, firming the soiI with a corrugated roIIer wiII assure good seed-to-soiI contact, restore

AutoCAD SHX Text
contour, sheet erosion wiII be minimized and water conservation on site will be maximized.

AutoCAD SHX Text
capiIIarity, and improve seeding emergence.  This is the preferred method. When performed on the

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seedbed Preparation

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.  Topsoil should be handled only when it is dry enough to work without damaging the soil structure .

AutoCAD SHX Text
A uniform application to a depth of 5 inches (unsettled) is required on all sites. Topsoil shall be

AutoCAD SHX Text
amended with organic matter, as needed, in accordance with Standard for Topsoiling.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.  Grade as needed and feasibIe to permit the use of conventionaI equipment for seedbed

AutoCAD SHX Text
preparation, seeding, muIch appIication, and muIch anchoring.  AII grading shouId be

AutoCAD SHX Text
done in accordance with Standards for Land Grading.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.  Immediately prior to seeding and topsoil application, the subsoil shall be evaluated for  

AutoCAD SHX Text
compaction in accordance with the Standard for Land Grading.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Preparation

AutoCAD SHX Text
environment.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIows the over-Iand movement of stormwater runoff,increases infiItration and retains soiI and nutrients on site,

AutoCAD SHX Text
protecting streams or other stormwater con    nces.

AutoCAD SHX Text
To permanentIy stabiIize the soiI, assuring conservation of soiI and water, and to enhance the

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water QuaIity Enhancement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purpose

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOL SEASON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PerenniaI ryegrass

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.  InstaII needed erosion controI practices or faciIities such as diversions, grade

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.  ImmediateIy prior to seeding, the surface shouId be scarified 6" to 12" where there has been soiI

AutoCAD SHX Text
ways.  See Standards 11 through 42.

AutoCAD SHX Text
stabiIization structures, channeI stabiIization measures, sediment basins, and water-

AutoCAD SHX Text
done in accordance with Standards for Land Grading, p. 19-1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
preparation, seeding, muIch appIication, and muIch anchoring.  AII grading shouId be

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.  Grade as needed and feasibIe to permit the use of conventionaI equipment for seedbed

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.  Site Preparation

AutoCAD SHX Text
compaction. This practice is permissibIe onIy where there is no danger to underground utiIities

AutoCAD SHX Text
(cabIes, irrigation systems, etc.).

AutoCAD SHX Text
II.  Seedbed Preparation

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.  Apply ground limestone and fertilizer according to soil test recommendations such as offered by Apply ground limestone and fertilizer according to soil test recommendations such as offered by Rutgers Co-operative Extension. Soil sample mailers are available from the local Rutgers Cooperative Extension offices. Fertilizer shall be applied at the rate of 500 pounds per acre or 11 pounds per 1,000 square feet of 10-20-10 or equivalent with 50% water insoluble nitrogen unless a soil test indicates otherwise. Apply limestone per soil testing. Calcium carbonate is the equivalent and standard for measuring the ability of liming materials to neutralize soil acidity and supply calcium and magnesium to grasses and legumes.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Methods and MateriaIs

AutoCAD SHX Text
On exposed soiIs that have the potentiaI for causing off-site environmentaI damage.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Where AppIicabIe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Provides temporary protection against the impacts of wind and rain, sIows the overIand movement of stormwater runoff,

AutoCAD SHX Text
increases infiItration and retains soiI and nutrients on site, protecting streams or other stormwater conveyances.

AutoCAD SHX Text
To temporariIy stabiIize the soiI and reduce damage from wind and water erosion untiI permanent

AutoCAD SHX Text
stabiIization is accompIished.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water QuaIity Enhancement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purpose

AutoCAD SHX Text
are not being graded, not under active construction or not scheduIed for permanent seeding within 60 days.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EstabIishment of temporary vegetative cover on soiIs exposed for periods of two to 6 months which

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY VEGETATIVE COVER FOR SOIL STABILIZATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Definition

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
II.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Methods and MateriaIs

AutoCAD SHX Text
On exposed soiIs that have a potentiaI for causing off-site environmentaI damage.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Where AppIicabIe

AutoCAD SHX Text
EstabIishment of permanent vegatative cover on exposed soiIs where perenniaI vegetation is needed

AutoCAD SHX Text
for Iong term protection.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT VEGETATIVE COVER FOR SOIL STABILIZATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Definition

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
C. PeIIetized muIch. Compressed and extruded paper and/or wood fiber product, which may contain co-poIymers,

AutoCAD SHX Text
tackifiers, fertiIizers and coIoring agents. The dry peIIets, when appIied to a seeded area and watered, form

AutoCAD SHX Text
a muIch mat. PeIIetized muIch shaII be appIied in accordance with the manufacturers recommendations.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MuIch may be appIied by hand or mechanicaI spreader at the rate of 60-75 Ibs/1,000 square feet and

AutoCAD SHX Text
activated with 0.2 to 0.4 inches of water. This materiaI has been found to be beneficiaI for use on smaII

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iawn or renovation areas, seeded areas where weed-seed free muIch is desired or on sites where straw muIch

AutoCAD SHX Text
and tackifier agent are not pracitcaI or desirabIe.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AppIying the fuII 0.2 to 0.4 inches of water after spreading peIIetized muIch on the seed bed is extremeIy

AutoCAD SHX Text
important for sufficient activation and expansion of the muIch to provide soiI coverage.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Wood-fiber or paper-fiber mulch. Shall be made from wood, plant fibers or paper containing no growth or germination inhibiting materials, used at the rate of 1,500 ponds per acre (or as recommended by the project manufacturer) and may be applied by a hydroseeder. This mulch shall not be mixed in the tank with seed. Use is limited to flatter slopes and during optimum seeding periods in spring and fall.

AutoCAD SHX Text
remain tacky untiI germination of grass.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) Synthetic binders - High poIymer synthetic emuIsion, miscibIe with water when diIuted

AutoCAD SHX Text
and foIIowing appIication to muIch, drying and curing shaII no Ionger be soIubIe or

AutoCAD SHX Text
dispersibIe in water. It shaII be appIied at rates recommended by the manufacturer and

AutoCAD SHX Text
of which may need further evaIuation for use in this state.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) Organic and VegetabIe Based Binders - NaturaIIy occurring, powder based, hydrophiIic

AutoCAD SHX Text
materiaIs when mixed with water formuIates a geI and when appIied to muIch under

AutoCAD SHX Text
satisfactory curing conditions wiII form membraned networks of insoIubIe poIymers.

AutoCAD SHX Text
The vegetabIe geI shaII be physioIogicaIIy harmIess and not resuIt in a phytotoxic effect

AutoCAD SHX Text
or impede growth of turfgrass. Use at rates and weather conditions as recommended

AutoCAD SHX Text
by the manufacturer to anchor muIch materiaIs. Many new products are avaiIabIe, some

AutoCAD SHX Text
b.  Use one of the foIIowing:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. Liquid MuIch-Binders - May be used to anchor saIt hay or straw muIches.

AutoCAD SHX Text
a.  AppIications shouId be heavier at edges where wind catches the muIch, in vaIIeys, and at crests

AutoCAD SHX Text
of banks.  Remainder of area shouId be uniform in appearance.

AutoCAD SHX Text
faster and earIier estabIishment. The existence of vegetation sufficient to controI soiI erosion shaII be deemed 

AutoCAD SHX Text
compIiance with this muIching requirement.requirement.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.  Straw or Hay. Unrotted smaII grain straw, hay free of seeds, or saIt hay to be appIied at the rate of 1-1/2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
to 2 tons per acre (70 to 90 pounds per 1,000 square feet), except that where a crimper is used instead 

AutoCAD SHX Text
of Iiquid muIch-binder (tackifying or adhesive agent), the rate of appIication is 3 tons per acre. MuIch chopper-

AutoCAD SHX Text
blowers must not grind the muIch. Hay muIch is not recommended for estabIishing fine turf or Iawns due to 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Application. Spread mulch uniformly by hand or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface  Spread mulch uniformly by hand or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface Spread mulch uniformly by hand or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface  mulch uniformly by hand or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface mulch uniformly by hand or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface  uniformly by hand or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface uniformly by hand or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface  by hand or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface by hand or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface  hand or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface hand or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface  or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface or mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface  mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface mechanically so that approximately 95% of the soil surface  so that approximately 95% of the soil surface so that approximately 95% of the soil surface  that approximately 95% of the soil surface that approximately 95% of the soil surface  approximately 95% of the soil surface approximately 95% of the soil surface  95% of the soil surface 95% of the soil surface  of the soil surface of the soil surface  the soil surface the soil surface  soil surface soil surface  surface surface will be covered. For uniform distribution of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square  be covered. For uniform distribution of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square be covered. For uniform distribution of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square  covered. For uniform distribution of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square covered. For uniform distribution of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square  For uniform distribution of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square For uniform distribution of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square  uniform distribution of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square uniform distribution of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square  distribution of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square distribution of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square  of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square of hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square  hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square hand-spread mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square  mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square mulch, divide area into approximately 1,000 square  divide area into approximately 1,000 square divide area into approximately 1,000 square  area into approximately 1,000 square area into approximately 1,000 square  into approximately 1,000 square into approximately 1,000 square  approximately 1,000 square approximately 1,000 square  1,000 square 1,000 square  square square feet sections and distribute 70 to 90 pounds within each section.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Anchoring shall be accomplished immediately after placement to minimize loss by wind or water. This may be done by one of the following methods, depending upon the size of the area, steepness of slopes, and costs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Peg and Twine. Drive 8 to 10 inch wooden pegs to within 2 to 3 inches of the soil surface every 4 feet in Peg and Twine. Drive 8 to 10 inch wooden pegs to within 2 to 3 inches of the soil surface every 4 feet in all directions. Stakes may be driven before or after applying mulch. Secure mulch to soil surface by stretching twine between pegs in a cris-cross and a square pattern. Secure twine around each peg with two or more round turns.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. MuIch Nettings - StapIe paper, jute, cotton, or pIastic nettings to the soiI surface.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Use a degradabIe netting in areas to be mowed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
the presence of weed seed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MuIching is required on aII seeding. MuIch wiII insure against erosion before grass is estabIished and wiII promote

AutoCAD SHX Text
IV.  MuIchingMuIching

AutoCAD SHX Text
Winter BarIey

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/1-9/15   8/15-10/1   8/15-10/15

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/1-9/15    8/15-10/1  8/15-10/15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15-6/1    3/1-5/15    2/15-5/1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15-6/1    3/1-5/15   2/15-5/1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/1-9/15    8/15-10/1  8/15-10/15

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spring Oats

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEED SELECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEEDING RATES 1/

AutoCAD SHX Text
(pounds)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per    Per 1,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acre    Sq. Ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIMUM SEEDING DATE 2/

AutoCAD SHX Text
Based on PIant Hardiness Zone 3/

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 5      ZONE 6      ZONE 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH 4/

AutoCAD SHX Text
(inches)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.  SeIect seed from recommendations in TabIe.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.  SoiIs high on suIfides or having a pH of 4 or Iess refer to Standard for Management of High Acid

AutoCAD SHX Text
Producing SoiIs, pg. 1-1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.  Work Iime and fertiIizer into the soiI as nearIy as practicaI to a depth of 4 inches

AutoCAD SHX Text
with a disc, springtooth harrow, or other suitabIe equipment.  The finaI harrowing or

AutoCAD SHX Text
discing operation shouId be on the generaI contour.  Continue tiIIage untiI a reasonabIy

AutoCAD SHX Text
uniform seedbed is prepared.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.  Inspect seedbed just before seeding.  If traffic has Ieft the soiI compacted, the area

AutoCAD SHX Text
must be retiIIed as above.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. Grade as needed and feasible to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed Grade as needed and feasible to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed  as needed and feasible to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed as needed and feasible to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed  needed and feasible to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed needed and feasible to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed  and feasible to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed and feasible to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed  feasible to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed feasible to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed  to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed to permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed  permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed permit the use of conventional equipment for seedbed  the use of conventional equipment for seedbed the use of conventional equipment for seedbed  use of conventional equipment for seedbed use of conventional equipment for seedbed  of conventional equipment for seedbed of conventional equipment for seedbed  conventional equipment for seedbed conventional equipment for seedbed  equipment for seedbed equipment for seedbed  for seedbed for seedbed  seedbed seedbed preparation, seeding, mulch application, and mulch anchoring. All grading should be done in  seeding, mulch application, and mulch anchoring. All grading should be done in seeding, mulch application, and mulch anchoring. All grading should be done in  mulch application, and mulch anchoring. All grading should be done in mulch application, and mulch anchoring. All grading should be done in  application, and mulch anchoring. All grading should be done in application, and mulch anchoring. All grading should be done in  and mulch anchoring. All grading should be done in and mulch anchoring. All grading should be done in  mulch anchoring. All grading should be done in mulch anchoring. All grading should be done in  anchoring. All grading should be done in anchoring. All grading should be done in  All grading should be done in All grading should be done in  grading should be done in grading should be done in  should be done in should be done in  be done in be done in  done in done in  in in accordance  with Standards for Land Grading B. Install needed erosion control practices or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization Install needed erosion control practices or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization  needed erosion control practices or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization needed erosion control practices or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization  erosion control practices or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization erosion control practices or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization  control practices or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization control practices or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization  practices or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization practices or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization  or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization or facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization  facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization facilities such as diversions, grade stabilization  such as diversions, grade stabilization such as diversions, grade stabilization  as diversions, grade stabilization as diversions, grade stabilization  diversions, grade stabilization diversions, grade stabilization  grade stabilization grade stabilization  stabilization stabilization structures, channel stabilization measures, sediment basins, and waterways. See Standards 11  channel stabilization measures, sediment basins, and waterways. See Standards 11 channel stabilization measures, sediment basins, and waterways. See Standards 11  stabilization measures, sediment basins, and waterways. See Standards 11 stabilization measures, sediment basins, and waterways. See Standards 11  measures, sediment basins, and waterways. See Standards 11 measures, sediment basins, and waterways. See Standards 11  sediment basins, and waterways. See Standards 11 sediment basins, and waterways. See Standards 11  basins, and waterways. See Standards 11 basins, and waterways. See Standards 11  and waterways. See Standards 11 and waterways. See Standards 11  waterways. See Standards 11 waterways. See Standards 11  See Standards 11 See Standards 11  Standards 11 Standards 11  11 11 through 42.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Site Preparation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Method and MateriaIs

AutoCAD SHX Text
This practice is applicable to areas subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not  practice is applicable to areas subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not practice is applicable to areas subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not  is applicable to areas subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not is applicable to areas subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not  applicable to areas subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not applicable to areas subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not  to areas subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not to areas subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not  areas subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not areas subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not  subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not subject to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not  to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not to erosion, where the season and other conditions may not  erosion, where the season and other conditions may not erosion, where the season and other conditions may not  where the season and other conditions may not where the season and other conditions may not  the season and other conditions may not the season and other conditions may not  season and other conditions may not season and other conditions may not  and other conditions may not and other conditions may not  other conditions may not other conditions may not  conditions may not conditions may not  may not may not  not not be suitable for growing an erosion-resistant cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period  suitable for growing an erosion-resistant cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period suitable for growing an erosion-resistant cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period  for growing an erosion-resistant cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period for growing an erosion-resistant cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period  growing an erosion-resistant cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period growing an erosion-resistant cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period  an erosion-resistant cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period an erosion-resistant cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period  erosion-resistant cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period erosion-resistant cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period  cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period cover or where stabilization is needed for a short period  or where stabilization is needed for a short period or where stabilization is needed for a short period  where stabilization is needed for a short period where stabilization is needed for a short period  stabilization is needed for a short period stabilization is needed for a short period  is needed for a short period is needed for a short period  needed for a short period needed for a short period  for a short period for a short period  a short period a short period  short period short period  period period until more suitable protection can be applied.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Where AppIicabIe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Provides temporary mechanicaI protectionagainst wind or rainfaII induced soiI erosion untiI permanent  vegitative cover may be estabIished.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water QuaIity Enhancement

AutoCAD SHX Text
To protect exposed soiI surfaces from erosion damage and to reduce offsite environmentaI damage.to reduce offsite environmentaI damage.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purpose

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stabilizing exposed soils with non-vegetative materials exposed for periods longer than 14 days

AutoCAD SHX Text
Definition

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZATION WITH MULCH ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. MuIch netting, such as paper jute, exceIsior, cotton, or pIastic, may be used.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Woodchips wiII not be used on areas where fIowing water couId wash them

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. Woodchips appIied uniformIy to a minimum depth of 2 inches may be used.

AutoCAD SHX Text
into an inIet and pIug it.

AutoCAD SHX Text
appIied uniformIy to a minimum depth of 3 inches may be used.  Size 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F. GraveI, crush stone, or sIag at the rate of 9 cubic yards per 1,000 sq. ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
or 3 (ASTM C-33) is recommended.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. Use one of the foIIowing:

AutoCAD SHX Text
and at crests of banks.  Remainder of area shouId be uniform in appearance.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. AppIication shouId be havier at edge where wind catches the muIch, in vaIIeys,

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. Liquid MuIch - Binders

AutoCAD SHX Text
inches.  On sIoping Iand, the operation shouId be on the contour.

AutoCAD SHX Text
which the tractor can operate safeIy.  SoiI penetration shouId be about 3 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
affords maximum erosion controI, but its use is Iimited to those sIopes upon

AutoCAD SHX Text
desinged to punch and anchor muIch into the soiI surface.  This practice

AutoCAD SHX Text
C. Crimper MuIch Anchoring CouIter TooI - A tractor-drawm impIement espeiaIIy

AutoCAD SHX Text
feet wide and 300 feet Iong.

AutoCAD SHX Text
epradabIe netting in areas to be mowed.  Netting is usuaIIy avaiIabIe in roIIs 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. MuIch nettings - StapIe paper, cotton, amd pIastic nettings over muIch.  Use a

AutoCAD SHX Text
or more round turns.

AutoCAD SHX Text
in a cris-cross and square pattern.  Secure twine around each peg with two

AutoCAD SHX Text
appIying muIch.  Secure muIch to soiI surface by stretching twine between pegs

AutoCAD SHX Text
surface every 4 feet in aII directions.  Stakes may be driven before of after

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. Peg and Drive - Drive 8 to 10 inch peg to within 2 to 3 inches of the soiI

AutoCAD SHX Text
of sIopes.

AutoCAD SHX Text
of the foIIowing methods, depending upon the size of the area and steepness

AutoCAD SHX Text
or straw muIch to minimize Ioss by wind or water.  This may be done by one

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. MuIch anchoring shouId be accompIished immeadiateIy after pIacement of hay

AutoCAD SHX Text
of insoIubIe poIymers.  The vegetabIe geI shaII be physioIogicaIIy harmIess

AutoCAD SHX Text
to muIch under satisfactory curing conditions wiII form membrane networks

AutoCAD SHX Text
hydrophiIic materiaI that mixed with water formuIates a geI and when appIied

AutoCAD SHX Text
a. Organic and VegitabIe Based Binbers - NaturaIIy occuring, powder based

AutoCAD SHX Text
VegetabIe based geIs shaII be appIied at rates and weather conditions

AutoCAD SHX Text
and not resuIt in a phytotoxic effect of impede growth of turfgrass.

AutoCAD SHX Text
recommendedby the manufacturer.

AutoCAD SHX Text
and weather conditions recommended by the manufacturer and remain

AutoCAD SHX Text
no Ionger be soIubIe or dispersibIe in water.  It shaII be appIied at rates

AutoCAD SHX Text
when diIuted and foIIowing appIication to muIch, drying and curing shaII

AutoCAD SHX Text
b. Synthetic Binders - High poIymer synthetic emuIsion, miscibIe with water

AutoCAD SHX Text
tacky untiI germination of grass.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Winter CereaI Rye    112      2 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
veya

AutoCAD SHX Text
III. SeedingSeeding

AutoCAD SHX Text
Who is Responsible

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Township of Howell is responsible for the maintenance of permanent soil erosion and sediment control measures after completion of construction. The contractor shall be responsible during construction.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES 1. THE FREEHOLD SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT SHALL BE NOTIFIED FORTY-EIGHT (48) THE FREEHOLD SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT SHALL BE NOTIFIED FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS IN ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING ACTIVITY. 2. ALL SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES ARE TO BE INSTALLED PRIOR ALL SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES ARE TO BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO SOIL DISTURBANCE, OR IN THEIR PROPER SEQUENCE, AND MAINTAINED UNTIL PERMANENT PROTECTION IS ESTABLISHED. 3. ANY CHANGES TO THE CERTIFIED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLANS WILL ANY CHANGES TO THE CERTIFIED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLANS WILL REQUIRE THE SUBMISSION OF REVISED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLANS TO THE DISTRICT FOR RE-CERTIFICATION. THE REVISED PLANS MUST MEET ALL CURRENT STATESOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL STANDARDS. 4. N.J.S.A 4:24-39 ET. SEQ. REQUIRES THAT NO CERTIFICATES OF OCCUPANCY BE N.J.S.A 4:24-39 ET. SEQ. REQUIRES THAT NO CERTIFICATES OF OCCUPANCY BE ISSUED BEFORE THE DISTRICT DETERMINES THAT A PROJECT OR PORTION THEREOF IS IN FULL COMPLIANCE WITH THE CERTIFIED PLAN AND STANDARDS FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL IN NEW JERSEY AND A REPORT OF COMPLIANCE HAS BEEN ISSUED. UPON WRITTEN REQUEST FROM THE APPLICANT, THE DISTRICT MAY ISSUE A REPORT OF COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITIONS ON A LOT-BY-LOT OR SECTION-BY-SECTION BASIS, PROVIDED THAT THE PROJECT OR PORTION THEREOF IS IN SATISFACTORY COMPLIANCE WITH THE SEQUENCE OF DEVELOPMENT AND TEMPORARY MEASURES FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HAVE BEEN IMPLEMENTED, INCLUDING PROVISIONS FOR STABILIZATION AND SITE WORK. 5. ANY DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL BE LEFT EXPOSED MORE THAN SIXTY (60) DAYS, ANY DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL BE LEFT EXPOSED MORE THAN SIXTY (60) DAYS, AND NOT SUBJECT TO CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC, WILL IMMEDIATELY RECEIVE A TEMPORARY SEEDING. IF THE SEASON PREVENTS THE ESTABLISHMENT OF TEMPORARY COVER, THE DISTURBED AREAS WILL BE MULCHED WITH STRAW, OR EQUIVALENT MATERIAL, AT A RATE OF 2 TO 2 ½ TONS PER ACRE, ACCORDING TO THE STANDARD FOR STABILIZATION WITH MULCH ONLY. 6. IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING INITIAL DISTURBANCE OR ROUGH GRADING, ALL CRITICAL IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING INITIAL DISTURBANCE OR ROUGH GRADING, ALL CRITICAL AREAS SUBJECT TO EROSION (I.E. SOIL STOCKPILES, STEEP SLOPES AND ROADWAY EMBANKMENTS) WILL RECEIVE TEMPORARY SEEDING IN COMBINATION WITH STRAW MULCH OR A SUITABLE EQUIVALENT, AND A MULCH ANCHOR, IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE STANDARDS. 7. A SUB-BASE COURSE WILL BE APPLIED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ROUGH GRADING AND A SUB-BASE COURSE WILL BE APPLIED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ROUGH GRADING AND INSTALLATION OF IMPROVEMENTS TO STABILIZE STREETS, ROADS, DRIVEWAYS, AND PARKING AREAS. IN AREAS WHERE NO UTILITIES ARE PRESENT, THE SUB-BASE SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN FIFTEEN (15) DAYS OF THE PRELIMINARY GRADING. 8. THE STANDARD FOR STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS REQUIRES THE INSTALLATION THE STANDARD FOR STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS REQUIRES THE INSTALLATION OF A PAD OF CLEAN CRUSHED STONE AT POINTS WHERE TRAFFIC WILL BE ACCESSING THE CONSTRUCTION SITE. AFTER INTERIOR ROADWAYS ARE PAVED, INDIVIDUAL LOTS REQUIRE A STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS CONSISTING OF ONE INCH TO TWO INCH (1” – 2”) STONE FOR A MINIMUM LENGTH OF TEN FEET (10’) EQUAL TO THE LOT 2”) STONE FOR A MINIMUM LENGTH OF TEN FEET (10’) EQUAL TO THE LOT ) STONE FOR A MINIMUM LENGTH OF TEN FEET (10’) EQUAL TO THE LOT ) EQUAL TO THE LOT ENTRANCE WIDTH. ALL OTHER ACCESS POINTS SHALL BE BLOCKED OFF. 9. ALL SOIL WASHED, DROPPED, SPILLED, OR TRACKED OUTSIDE THE LIMIT OF ALL SOIL WASHED, DROPPED, SPILLED, OR TRACKED OUTSIDE THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE OR ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAYS WILL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY. 10. PERMANENT VEGETATION IS TO BE SEEDED OR SODDED ON ALL EXPOSED AREAS PERMANENT VEGETATION IS TO BE SEEDED OR SODDED ON ALL EXPOSED AREAS WITHIN TEN (10) DAYS AFTER FINAL GRADING. 11. AT THE TIME THAT SITE PREPARATION FOR PERMANENT VEGETATIVE STABILIZATION IS AT THE TIME THAT SITE PREPARATION FOR PERMANENT VEGETATIVE STABILIZATION IS GOING TO BE ACCOMPLISHED, ANY SOIL THAT WILL NOT PROVIDE A SUITABLE ENVIRONMENT TO SUPPORT ADEQUATE VEGETATIVE GROUND COVER SHALL BE REMOVED OR TREATED IN SUCH A WAY THAT IT WILL PERMANENTLY ADJUST THE SOIL CONDITIONS AND RENDER IT SUITABLE FOR VEGETATIVE GROUND COVER. IF THE REMOVAL OR TREATMENT OF THE SOIL WILL NOT PROVIDE SUITABLE CONDITIONS, NON-VEGETATIVE MEANS OF PERMANENT GROUND STABILIZATION WILL HAVE TO BE EMPLOYED. 12. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD FOR MANAGEMENT OF HIGH ACID PRODUCING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD FOR MANAGEMENT OF HIGH ACID PRODUCING SOILS, ANY SOIL HAVING A PH OF 4 OR LESS OR CONTAINING IRON SULFIDES SHALL BE ULTIMATELY PLACED OR BURIED WITH LIMESTONE APPLIED AT THE RATE OF 10 TONS/ACRE, (OR 450 LBS/1,000 SQ FT OF SURFACE AREA) AND COVERED WITH A MINIMUM OF 12” OF SETTLED SOIL WITH A PH OF 5 OR MORE, OR 24” WHERE TREES OR OF SETTLED SOIL WITH A PH OF 5 OR MORE, OR 24” WHERE TREES OR WHERE TREES OR SHRUBS ARE TO BE PLANTED. 13. CONDUIT OUTLET PROTECTION MUST BE INSTALLED AT ALL REQUIRED OUTFALLS  PRIOR CONDUIT OUTLET PROTECTION MUST BE INSTALLED AT ALL REQUIRED OUTFALLS  PRIOR TO THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM BECOMING OPERATIONAL. 14. UNFILTERED DEWATERING IS NOT PERMITTED. NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS MUST BE UNFILTERED DEWATERING IS NOT PERMITTED. NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS MUST BE TAKEN DURING ALL DEWATERING OPERATIONS TO MINIMIZE SEDIMENT TRANSFER. ANY DEWATERING METHODS USED MUST BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD FOR DEWATERING. 15. SHOULD THE CONTROL OF DUST AT THE SITE BE NECESSARY, THE SITE WILL BE SHOULD THE CONTROL OF DUST AT THE SITE BE NECESSARY, THE SITE WILL BE SPRINKLED UNTIL THE SURFACE IS WET, TEMPORARY VEGETATIVE COVER SHALL BE ESTABLISHED OR MULCH SHALL BE APPLIED AS REQUIRED BY THE STANDARD FOR DUST CONTROL. 16. STOCKPILE AND STAGING LOCATIONS ESTABLISHED IN THE FIELD SHALL BE PLACED STOCKPILE AND STAGING LOCATIONS ESTABLISHED IN THE FIELD SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE ACCORDING TO THE CERTIFIED PLAN. STAGING AND STOCKPILES NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE WILL REQUIRE CERTIFICATION OF A REVISED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN. CERTIFICATION OF A NEW SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN MAY BEREQUIRED FOR THESE ACTIVITIES IF AN AREA GREATER THAN 5,000 SQUARE FEET IS DISTURBED. 17. ALL SOIL STOCKPILES ARE TO BE TEMPORARILY STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SOIL ALL SOIL STOCKPILES ARE TO BE TEMPORARILY STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTE #6. 18. THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY EROSION OR SEDIMENTATION THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY EROSION OR SEDIMENTATION THAT MAY OCCUR BELOW STORMWATER OUTFALLS OR OFFSITE AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zοne  7a (5 tο 0) Portions οf Camden, GIoucester, SaIem, CumberIand, Cape May, AtIantic, BurIington, 0cean,

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.  InstaII needed erosion controI practices or faciIities such as diversions, grade

AutoCAD SHX Text
stabiIization structures, channeI stabiIization measures, sediment basins, and waterways.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.  Uniformly apply ground limestone and fertilizer to topsoil which has been spread and 

AutoCAD SHX Text
firmed, according to soil test recommendations such as offered by Rutgers Co-operative Extension Soil sample mailers are available from the local Rutgers Cooperative Extension offices (http://njaes.rutgers.edu/county/). Fertilizer shall be applied at the rate  of 500 pounds per acre or 11 pounds 1,000 square feet of 10-10-10 or equivalent with 50%  water insoluble nitrogen unless a soil test indicates otherwise and incorporated into the surface  4 inches. If fertilizer is not incorporated, apply one-half the rate described above during seed- bed preparation and repeat another one-half the rate application of the same fertilizer within 3 to 5 weeks after seeding.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.	Unrotted small-grain straw, at 2.0 to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115 Unrotted small-grain straw, at 2.0 to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115  small-grain straw, at 2.0 to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115 small-grain straw, at 2.0 to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115  straw, at 2.0 to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115 straw, at 2.0 to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115  at 2.0 to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115 at 2.0 to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115  2.0 to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115 2.0 to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115  to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115 to 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115  2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115 2.5 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115  tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115 tons per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115  per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115 per acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115  acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115 acre, is spread uniformly at 90 to 115  is spread uniformly at 90 to 115 is spread uniformly at 90 to 115  spread uniformly at 90 to 115 spread uniformly at 90 to 115  uniformly at 90 to 115 uniformly at 90 to 115  at 90 to 115 at 90 to 115  90 to 115 90 to 115  to 115 to 115  115 115 pounds per 1,000 square feet and anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or  per 1,000 square feet and anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or per 1,000 square feet and anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or  1,000 square feet and anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or 1,000 square feet and anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or  square feet and anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or square feet and anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or  feet and anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or feet and anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or  and anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or and anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or  anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or anchored with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or  with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or with a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or  a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or a mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or  mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or mulch anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or  anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or anchoring tool, liquid mulch binders, or  tool, liquid mulch binders, or tool, liquid mulch binders, or  liquid mulch binders, or liquid mulch binders, or  mulch binders, or mulch binders, or  binders, or binders, or  or or netting tie down. Other suitable materials may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation  tie down. Other suitable materials may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation tie down. Other suitable materials may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation  down. Other suitable materials may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation down. Other suitable materials may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation  Other suitable materials may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation Other suitable materials may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation  suitable materials may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation suitable materials may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation  materials may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation materials may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation  may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation may be used if approved by the Soil Conservation  be used if approved by the Soil Conservation be used if approved by the Soil Conservation  used if approved by the Soil Conservation used if approved by the Soil Conservation  if approved by the Soil Conservation if approved by the Soil Conservation  approved by the Soil Conservation approved by the Soil Conservation  by the Soil Conservation by the Soil Conservation  the Soil Conservation the Soil Conservation  Soil Conservation Soil Conservation  Conservation Conservation District. The approved rates above have been met when the mulch covers the ground completely  The approved rates above have been met when the mulch covers the ground completely The approved rates above have been met when the mulch covers the ground completely  approved rates above have been met when the mulch covers the ground completely approved rates above have been met when the mulch covers the ground completely  rates above have been met when the mulch covers the ground completely rates above have been met when the mulch covers the ground completely  above have been met when the mulch covers the ground completely above have been met when the mulch covers the ground completely  have been met when the mulch covers the ground completely have been met when the mulch covers the ground completely  been met when the mulch covers the ground completely been met when the mulch covers the ground completely  met when the mulch covers the ground completely met when the mulch covers the ground completely  when the mulch covers the ground completely when the mulch covers the ground completely  the mulch covers the ground completely the mulch covers the ground completely  mulch covers the ground completely mulch covers the ground completely  covers the ground completely covers the ground completely  the ground completely the ground completely  ground completely ground completely  completely completely upon visual inspection, i.e. the soil cannot  be seen below the mulch.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/1-9/15    8/1-9/15   8/15-10/15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15-6/1    3/1-6/1     2/15-5/1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Annual ryegrass

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. Crimper (mulch anchoring tool). A tractor-drawn implement, somewhat like a disc harrow, especially designed to push or cut some of the broadcast long fiber mulch 3 to 4 inches into the soil so as to anchor it and leave part standing upright. This technique is limited to areas traversable by a tractor, which must operate on the contour of slopes. Straw mulch rate must be 3 tons per acre. No tackifying or adhesive agent is required.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. Use a mixture recommended by Rutgers Cooperative Extension or Natural Resources Conservation Service which is Use a mixture recommended by Rutgers Cooperative Extension or Natural Resources Conservation Service which is approved by the Soil Conservation District. The recommended seed mixture is as follows: Fine Fescue (Blend) 45 lbs. per acre .10 lbs per 1000 sq. ft., Hard Fescue 20 lbs. per acre .50 lbs per 1,000 sq. ft. Chewing Fescue 5 lbs per .10 lbs per 1,000 sq. ft., Tall fescue 265 lbs. per acre or 6 lbs. per 1,000 sq. Ft : Perennial ryegrass (blend) 20 lbs. per acre or .5 lbs. per 1,000 sq. Ft : Turf type tall fescue 350 lbs per acre 8 lbs per 1,000 sq. ft. : Hard fescue 175 lbs. per acre or 4 lbs. per 1,000 sq. Ft : Chewing fescue 45 lbs. per acre or 1 lbs. per 1,000 sq. Ft : Strong Creeping red fescue 45 lbs. per acre or 1 lbs. per 1,000 sq. Ft : Perennial ryegrass 10 lbs. per acre or .25 lbs. per 1,000 sq. Ft Optimal planting period 3/1-4/30 or 8/15-10/15.  Seed germination shall have been tested within 12 months of the Seed germination shall have been tested within 12 months of the planting date. No seed shall be accepted with a germination test date more than 12 months old unless retested 1. Seeding rates specified are required when a report of compliance is requested prior to Seeding rates specified are required when a report of compliance is requested prior to actual establishment of permanent vegetation. Up to 50% reduction in rates may be used when permanent vegetation is established prior to a report of compliance inspection. These rates apply to all methods of seeding. Establishing permanent vegetation means 80% vegetative coverage with the specified seed mixture for the seeded area and mowed once. 2. Warm-season mixtures are grasses and legumes which maximize growth at high Warm-season mixtures are grasses and legumes which maximize growth at high temperatures, generally 85o F and above. See Table 4-3 mixtures 1 to 7. Planting rates for warm-season grasses shall be the amount of Pure Live Seed (PLS) as determined by germination testing results. 3. Cool-season mixtures are grasses and legumes which maximize growth at temperatures Cool-season mixtures are grasses and legumes which maximize growth at temperatures below 85oF. Many grasses become active at 65oF. See Table 4-3, mixtures 8-20. Adjustment of planting rates to compensate for the amount of PLS is not required for cool season grasses. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
sites.

AutoCAD SHX Text
important for sufficient activation and expansion of the muIch to provide soiI coverage.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AppIying the fuII 0.2 to 0.4 inches of water after spreading peIIetized muIch on the seed bed is extremeIy

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iawn or renovation areas, seeded areas where weed-seed free muIch is desired or on sites where straw muIch

AutoCAD SHX Text
MuIch may be appIied by hand or mechanicaI spreader at the rate of 60-75 Ibs/1,000 square feet and

AutoCAD SHX Text
C. PeIIetized muIch. Compressed and extruded paper and/or wood fiber product, which may contain co-poIymers,

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.  Wood-fiber or pa er-fiber muIch. ShaII be made from wood, pIant fbers or paper containing no  rowth

AutoCAD SHX Text
dispersibIe in water. It shaII be appIied at rates recommended by the manufacturer and

AutoCAD SHX Text
of which may need further evaIuation for use in this state.

AutoCAD SHX Text
or impede growth of turfgrass. Use at rates and weather conditions as recommended

AutoCAD SHX Text
The vegetabIe geI shaII be physioIogicaIIy harmIess and not resuIt in a phytotoxic effect

AutoCAD SHX Text
materiaIs when mixed with water formuIates a geI and when appIied to muIch under

AutoCAD SHX Text
b.  Use one of the foIIowing:

AutoCAD SHX Text
a.  AppIications shouId be heavier at edges where wind catches the muIch, in

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  Liquid MuIch-Binders - May be used to anchor saIt hay or straw muIches.

AutoCAD SHX Text
contour of sIopes.  Straw muIch rate must be 3 tons per acre.  No tackifying or

AutoCAD SHX Text
harrow, especiaIIy designed to push or cut some of the broadcast Iong fiber muIch 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  Crimper (muIch anchoring tooI) - A tractor-drawn impIement, somewhat Iike a disc-

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSCP REVISED 4-16-2020.DWG PRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:30 PM PRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:30 PMPRASANNA 7/16/2020 1:30 PM 7/16/2020 1:30 PM7/16/2020 1:30 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS



NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

©
 
2

0
1

9

DATELICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

STATE OF NJ LICENCE NO. 24GE045426

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 24GA28268000

JACLYN J. FLOR, P.E., P.P., C.M.E

CONSULTING ENGINEER

DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
SHEET CHK'D BY:
CROSS CHK'D BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:

PAS

JJF

PROJECT NO. SEPE-00020

SHEET NO.

DRAWING

PAS

10 OF 10

SESC-2

OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT:

BROAD STREET 34, LLC

126 MAIN STREET

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

PHONE: (732) 522-0197

E N G E N U I T Y

INFRASTRUCTURE

SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT

CONTROL DETAILS

TAX BLOCK 64

LOTS 2 & 3

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

” – ”

’

”

”

SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT

CONTROL DETAILS

DETAIL A

DETAIL E

DETAIL B

DETAIL C

DETAIL D

OCTOBER 25, 2019

10/25/19

ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2 BRIDGE AVENUE , SUITE 323

RED BANK, NJ 07701

732.741.3176

ENGENUITYNJ.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE 1 1/2" TO 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN STONE OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHICKEN WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING OR FINAL GRADING AND ESTABLISHMENT OF VEGETATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. FILTER FABRIC, WOOD PIECE OR PVC PIPE TO BE REMOVED AFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONTRACTOR TO CLEAN INLET FILTER AFTER EVERY STORM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMOND 1" MESH, #12 WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CHICKEN WIRE MESH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 to 2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 to 5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
> 5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Entire surface stabiIized with Hot Mix Asphalt  Base Course, Mix I-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. As prescribed by IocaI ordinance or other governing authority.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' OR GREATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROVIDE APPROPRIATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION BETWEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE AND ROADWAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCCUR OUTSIDE THE INDICATED LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES ARE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL PROJECT DISTURBED AREA = 0.8397 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE TOTAL ESTIMATED TIME OF CONSTRUCTION IS 215 DAYS*

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.  REMOVAL OF SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER ESTABLISHED VEGETATIVE GROWTH HAS OCCURRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  CLEARING OF THE SITE (INCLUDING DEMOLITION OF STRUCTURES).

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. DURATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
* NOTE: PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE IS PROVIDED FOR SOIL CONSERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTRICT USE ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAGS MUST BE LOCATED AWAY FROM RECEIVING WATERS AND/OR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. BAGS MUST BE DISPOSED OF ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS. BAGS MAY NOT BE REUSED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT CONTROL BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP DISCHARGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTERED WATER FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAG MAY BE SURROUNDED BY STAKED HAY BALES AND FABRIC TO ENHANCE SEDIMENT CAPTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.	TEMPORARY STABILIZATION OF AREAS INITIALLY DISTURBED.  TEMPORARY STABILIZATION OF AREAS INITIALLY DISTURBED.  STABILIZATION TO BE ACCOMPLISHED BY USE OF TEMPORARY SEEDING AND/OR STRAW MULCHING OR EQUIVALENT MATERIAL AT A RATE OF TWO TONS PER ACRE, ACCORDING TO STATE STANDARDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	APPLICATION OF PROPER MEASURES FOR THE CONTROL APPLICATION OF PROPER MEASURES FOR THE CONTROL OF SOIL EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.  INSTALLATION OF CURB, SIDEWALK AND OTHER MATERIALS FOR ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.  INSTALLATION OF TOPSOILING, FERTILIZING, SEEDING, AND MULCHING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
180 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.	CONSTRUCT BUILDING AND RELATED APPURTENANCES.CONSTRUCT BUILDING AND RELATED APPURTENANCES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY 5 MIL. POLYETHYLENE TARP REQUIRED FOR SOILS TESTED AT 4.5 PH OR LOWER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:  1. ALL STOCKPILES SHALL NOT TO BE LOCATED WITHIN 50 FEET OF ALL STOCKPILES SHALL NOT TO BE LOCATED WITHIN 50 FEET OF A FLOODPLAIN, SLOPE, ROADWAY OR DRAINAGE FACILITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stone Size - Use ASTM C-33, size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  Size - Use ASTM C-33, size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 Size - Use ASTM C-33, size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  - Use ASTM C-33, size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 - Use ASTM C-33, size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  Use ASTM C-33, size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 Use ASTM C-33, size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  ASTM C-33, size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 ASTM C-33, size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  C-33, size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 C-33, size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 size No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 No. 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 ½ to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 to 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 1 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  ½ in)  or 3 ( 2 ½ in)  or 3 ( 2  in)  or 3 ( 2 in)  or 3 ( 2   or 3 ( 2  or 3 ( 2 or 3 ( 2  3 ( 2 3 ( 2  ( 2 ( 2  2 2 to 1 in).  Use clean crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar  1 in).  Use clean crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar 1 in).  Use clean crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar  in).  Use clean crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar in).  Use clean crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar   Use clean crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar  Use clean crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar Use clean crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar  clean crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar clean crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar  crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar crushed angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar  angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar angular stone.  Crushed concrete of similar  stone.  Crushed concrete of similar stone.  Crushed concrete of similar   Crushed concrete of similar  Crushed concrete of similar Crushed concrete of similar  concrete of similar concrete of similar  of similar of similar  similar similar size may be substituted but will require more frequent upgrading and  may be substituted but will require more frequent upgrading and may be substituted but will require more frequent upgrading and  be substituted but will require more frequent upgrading and be substituted but will require more frequent upgrading and  substituted but will require more frequent upgrading and substituted but will require more frequent upgrading and  but will require more frequent upgrading and but will require more frequent upgrading and  will require more frequent upgrading and will require more frequent upgrading and  require more frequent upgrading and require more frequent upgrading and  more frequent upgrading and more frequent upgrading and  frequent upgrading and frequent upgrading and  upgrading and upgrading and  and and maintenance.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 15 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  INSTALLATION OF STORMWATER SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  THESE DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS PROVIDED BY PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, INCORPORATED HEREIN, ARE THE PROPERTY OF      ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ARE NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF ENGENUITY INFRASTRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:SEPE MANASQUAN APARTMENTSSEPE-00020 - 33-44 BROADPLANSCP REVISED 4-16-2020.DWG PRASANNA 7/16/2020  PRASANNA 7/16/2020 PRASANNA 7/16/2020  7/16/2020 7/16/2020 1:31 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE FREEHOLD SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT SHALL BE NOTIFIED FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS IN  THE FREEHOLD SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT SHALL BE NOTIFIED FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS IN  ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING ACTIVITY. FREEHOLD SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT  4000 KOZLOSKI RD  FREEHOLD, NJ 07728 TEL. (732)683-8500 2. ALL SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES ARE TO BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO SOIL  ALL SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES ARE TO BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO SOIL  DISTURBANCE, OR IN THEIR PROPER SEQUENCE, AND MAINTAINED UNTIL PERMANENT PROTECTION IS ESTABLISHED. 3. ANY CHANGES TO THE CERTIFIED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLANS WILL REQUIRE  ANY CHANGES TO THE CERTIFIED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLANS WILL REQUIRE  THE SUBMISSION OF REVISED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLANS TO THE DISTRICT FOR RE-CERTIFICATION. THE REVISED PLANS MUST MEET ALL CURRENT STATE SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL STANDARDS. 4. N.J.S.A 4:24-39 ET. SEQ. REQUIRES THAT NO CERTIFICATES OF OCCUPANCY BE ISSUED BEFORE  N.J.S.A 4:24-39 ET. SEQ. REQUIRES THAT NO CERTIFICATES OF OCCUPANCY BE ISSUED BEFORE  THE DISTRICT DETERMINES THAT A PROJECT OR PORTION THEREOF IS IN FULL COMPLIANCE WITH THE CERTIFIED PLAN AND STANDARDS FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL IN NEW JERSEY AND A REPORT OF COMPLIANCE HAS BEEN ISSUED. UPON WRITTEN REQUEST FROM THE APPLICANT, THE DISTRICT MAY ISSUE A REPORT OF COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITIONS ON A LOT-BY-LOT OR SECTION-BY-SECTION BASIS, PROVIDED THAT THE PROJECT OR PORTION THEREOF IS IN SATISFACTORY COMPLIANCE WITH THE SEQUENCE OF DEVELOPMENT AND TEMPORARY MEASURES FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HAVE BEEN   IMPLEMENTED, INCLUDING PROVISIONS FOR STABILIZATION AND SITE WORK. 5. ANY DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL BE LEFT EXPOSED MORE THAN SIXTY (60) DAYS, AND NOT  ANY DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL BE LEFT EXPOSED MORE THAN SIXTY (60) DAYS, AND NOT  SUBJECT TO CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC, WILL IMMEDIATELY RECEIVE A TEMPORARY SEEDING. IF THE SEASON PREVENTS THE ESTABLISHMENT OF TEMPORARY COVER, THE DISTURBED AREAS WILL BE MULCHED WITH STRAW, OR EQUIVALENT MATERIAL, AT A RATE OF 2 TO 2 ½ TONS PER ACRE, ACCORDING TO THE STANDARD FOR STABILIZATION WITH MULCH ONLY. 6. IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING INITIAL DISTURBANCE OR ROUGH GRADING, ALL CRITICAL AREAS SUBJECT  IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING INITIAL DISTURBANCE OR ROUGH GRADING, ALL CRITICAL AREAS SUBJECT  TO EROSION (I.E. SOIL STOCKPILES, STEEP SLOPES AND ROADWAY EMBANKMENTS) WILL RECEIVE  TEMPORARY SEEDING IN COMBINATION WITH STRAW MULCH OR A SUITABLE EQUIVALENT, AND A   MULCH ANCHOR, IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE STANDARDS. 7. A SUB-BASE COURSE WILL BE APPLIED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ROUGH GRADING AND  A SUB-BASE COURSE WILL BE APPLIED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ROUGH GRADING AND  INSTALLATION OF IMPROVEMENTS TO STABILIZE STREETS, ROADS, DRIVEWAYS, AND PARKING AREAS. IN AREAS WHERE NO UTILITIES ARE PRESENT, THE SUB-BASE SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN FIFTEEN (15) DAYS OF THE PRELIMINARY GRADING. 8. THE STANDARD FOR STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS REQUIRES THE INSTALLATION OF A PAD  THE STANDARD FOR STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS REQUIRES THE INSTALLATION OF A PAD  OF CLEAN CRUSHED STONE AT POINTS WHERE TRAFFIC WILL BE ACCESSING THE CONSTRUCTION SITE. AFTER INTERIOR ROADWAYS ARE PAVED, INDIVIDUAL LOTS REQUIRE A STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS CONSISTING OF ONE INCH TO TWO INCH (1” – 2”) STONE FOR A MINIMUM  – 2”) STONE FOR A MINIMUM  2”) STONE FOR A MINIMUM ) STONE FOR A MINIMUM LENGTH OF TEN FEET (10’) EQUAL TO THE LOT ENTRANCE WIDTH. ALL OTHER ACCESS POINTS ) EQUAL TO THE LOT ENTRANCE WIDTH. ALL OTHER ACCESS POINTS SHALL BE BLOCKED OFF. 9. ALL SOIL WASHED, DROPPED, SPILLED, OR TRACKED OUTSIDE THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE OR  ALL SOIL WASHED, DROPPED, SPILLED, OR TRACKED OUTSIDE THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE OR  ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAYS WILL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY. 10. PERMANENT VEGETATION IS TO BE SEEDED OR SODDED ON ALL EXPOSED AREAS WITHIN TEN (10)       PERMANENT VEGETATION IS TO BE SEEDED OR SODDED ON ALL EXPOSED AREAS WITHIN TEN (10)       DAYS AFTER FINAL GRADING. 11. AT THE TIME THAT SITE PREPARATION FOR PERMANENT VEGETATIVE STABILIZATION IS GOING TO AT THE TIME THAT SITE PREPARATION FOR PERMANENT VEGETATIVE STABILIZATION IS GOING TO BE ACCOMPLISHED, ANY SOIL THAT WILL NOT PROVIDE A SUITABLE ENVIRONMENT TO SUPPORT ADEQUATE VEGETATIVE GROUND COVER SHALL BE REMOVED OR TREATED IN SUCH A WAY THAT IT WILL PERMANENTLY ADJUST THE SOIL CONDITIONS AND RENDER IT SUITABLE FOR VEGETATIVE GROUND COVER. IF THE REMOVAL OR TREATMENT OF THE SOIL WILL NOT PROVIDE SUITABLE CONDITIONS, NON-VEGETATIVE MEANS OF PERMANENT GROUND STABILIZATION WILL HAVE TO BE EMPLOYED. 12. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD FOR MANAGEMENT OF HIGH ACID PRODUCING SOILS, ANY  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD FOR MANAGEMENT OF HIGH ACID PRODUCING SOILS, ANY  SOIL HAVING A PH OF 4 OR LESS OR CONTAINING IRON SULFIDES SHALL BE ULTIMATELY PLACED OR BURIED WITH LIMESTONE APPLIED AT THE RATE OF 8 TONS/ACRE, (OR 450LBS/1,000 SQ FT OF SURFACE AREA) AND COVERED WITH A MINIMUM OF 12” OF SETTLED SOIL WITH A PH  OF SETTLED SOIL WITH A PH OF 5 OR MORE, OR 24” WHERE TREES OR SHRUBS ARE TO BE PLANTED.  WHERE TREES OR SHRUBS ARE TO BE PLANTED. 13. CONDUIT OUTLET PROTECTION MUST BE INSTALLED AT ALL REQUIRED OUTFALLS PRIOR TO THE  CONDUIT OUTLET PROTECTION MUST BE INSTALLED AT ALL REQUIRED OUTFALLS PRIOR TO THE  DRAINAGE SYSTEM BECOMING OPERATIONAL. 14. UNFILTERED DEWATERING IS NOT PERMITTED. NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS MUST BE TAKEN DURING  UNFILTERED DEWATERING IS NOT PERMITTED. NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS MUST BE TAKEN DURING  ALL DEWATERING OPERATIONS TO MINIMIZE SEDIMENT TRANSFER. ANY DEWATERING METHODS USED MUST BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD FOR DEWATERING. 15. SHOULD THE CONTROL OF DUST AT THE SITE BE NECESSARY, THE SITE WILL BE SPRINKLED  SHOULD THE CONTROL OF DUST AT THE SITE BE NECESSARY, THE SITE WILL BE SPRINKLED  UNTIL THE SURFACE IS WET, TEMPORARY VEGETATIVE COVER SHALL BE ESTABLISHED OR MULCH SHALL BE APPLIED AS REQUIRED BY THE STANDARD FOR DUST CONTROL. 16. STOCKPILE AND STAGING LOCATIONS ESTABLISHED IN THE FIELD SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN THE  STOCKPILE AND STAGING LOCATIONS ESTABLISHED IN THE FIELD SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN THE  LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE ACCORDING TO THE CERTIFIED PLAN. STAGING AND STOCKPILES NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE WILL REQUIRE CERTIFICATION OF A REVISED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN. CERTIFICATION OF A NEW SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN MAY BE REQUIRED FOR THESE ACTIVITIES IF AN AREA GREATER THAN 5,000 SQUARE FEET IS DISTURBED. 17. ALL SOIL STOCKPILES ARE TO BE TEMPORARILY STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SOIL EROSION  ALL SOIL STOCKPILES ARE TO BE TEMPORARILY STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SOIL EROSION  AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTE #6. 18. THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY EROSION OR SEDIMENTATION THAT MAY  THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY EROSION OR SEDIMENTATION THAT MAY  OCCUR BELOW STORMWATER OUTFALLS OR OFFSITE AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT CONTROL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SESC2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT CONTROL BAG FOR DEWATERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SESC2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SESC2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET FILTER PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SESC2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SESC2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/7/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PLANS AS PER BOARD ENGINEER'S COMMENTS




	Top
	1.	GEORGE MCGILL - LEGAL VOUCHERS OCTOBER
	GEORGE MCGILL VOUCHERS FOR OCTOBER

	2.	BORO ENGINEERING OCTOBER VOUCHERS
	BORO ENGINEERING OCTOBER VOUCHER 4472_001
	4472_001
	BORO ENGINEERING VOUCHER OCTOBER 2020 4471_001
	BORO ENGINEERING VOUCHERS OCTOBER 2020 4470_001
	BORO ENGINEERING VOUCHERS FOR OCTOBER 6 2020 MEETING 4469_001
	4469_001
	4471_001
	4470_001

	3.	August 18 2020 Minutes
	4.	RESOLUTION #19-2020 BROWN, MIKE & TRISH 123 MCLEAN AVENUE
	2020 RESOLUTION  #19-2020 BROWN 123 MCLEAN AVE

	5.	APPLICATION #17-2020 BELLERAN 27 MAIN STREET SUBDIVISION
	Belleran Subdivision
	Subdivision
	Salerno letter
	Signed Settlement Agreement
	Application
	RED LINE FRD Survey

	6.	APPLICATION # 20-2020 MARAZITTI RHONDA -22, 22 1/2 PARKER AVENUE
	Maraziti Submission Binder (3)

	7.	Application #22-2020 Squan Coast, LLC - McConnell - 50 Ocean Avenue
	App #22-2020 Squan Coast LLC (2)
	App #22-2020 Squan Coast LLC
	App#22-2020 Squan Coast LLC (2)
	App#22-2020 Squan Coast LLC
	App #22-2020 Squan Coast LLC McConnell - 50 Ocean Avenue
	App #22-2020 Squan Coast LLC - 50 Ocean Avenue BORO Eng report

	8.	APP #10-2020 34 BROAD STREET SEPE PRELIMINARY AND FINAL SITE PLAN
	App #10-2020  34 Broad Street A-4 Site Triangle  EX-1
	A-4 Site Triangle  EX-1
	A-6 Turning Template (refuse truck) EX-3
	App #10-2020 Sepe 34 Broad Street Trip Summary
	A-2 Colorized Plan-EX-2, dated 9-16-20
	App #10-2020 34 Broad Street A-2 Colorized Plan-EX-2, dated 9-16-20
	App #10-2020 Sepe 34 Broad Street A-5 Turning Template (fire truck) EX-2
	A-1 Colorized Plan-EX-1, dated 9-16-20
	A-5 Turning Template (fire truck) EX-2
	GHCDOCS-#4635703-v1-Trip_Generation_Summary_revised_9-24-20
	App #10-2020 Sepe 34 Broad Street Traffic Report
	App #10-2020 Sepe 34 Broad Street A-3 Site Plan - Full Set, revised 7-7-20
	A-6 Turning Template (refuse truck) EX-3 (1)
	App #10-2020 34 Broad Street Sepe A-6 Turning Template (refuse truck) EX-3 (1)
	App #10-2020 34 Broad Street A-1 Colorized Plan-EX-1, dated 9-16-20
	A-3 Site Plan - Full Set, revised 7-7-20

	9.	Evan Shadlun request for Extension
	Evan Shadlun letter requesting extension on Resolution

	Bottom

